% e

-.-..-.‘; - - )

ve. ! In Cireuit Court of Norgsn County,
HEYS00D PATTERSON, 3 _ Alabdama,

BILL OF EXOEPTIONS

Be it remembered that upon the triel of the sbowe
styled csuse in the Ciroult Court of the sth Judioial
D}_-_trtot of Alabama, beginning on the 6%h day of January,
.{v: present and presiding, Honorable ie¥e Csllahan,
Judze of said Court, the following proceedings , not

otherwise esppearing on record, were had: towit:

The Defendant on Jenusry 6, 1936, £1led in court
e petition for removsl to Federsl Court, the same w»ith
the exhibits ther-to attached being in words spd figures
a8 ‘ollowes
IN THT CIRCUI? COURT OF ALABAMA
IN AND POR MORGAN COUNTY.

ceccccecacecccccnnnn= |

STATE OF ALABANA e = =e == o= o= FROSECUTOR Hotion for

Removal to
agoinet the United
States Ple~
HAYWOO!U PATTERSON DEFEEDANT triet
hom Court.
.---------------..-.-' |
- tmm.-uu.cmumam

styled csuse oomes mnd makes application to the gourt %o

have bhie trisl mow pending in the Cirouit Court of Norgan
County, Alabama, Sransferred and removed from the Cireult
Qours of Morgan Ooumty to the United States Distriet Court
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cor the Northern Distriet of Alabama, snd your petitioner

alleges as follows:

1. That Seotion 74 of the Judiocial Code snd of

7itle 28 of the United Stetes Code provides for removal
of ceuses to the Federal Court in the same distriot where
"equal eivil rights® are denied to » defendant or camnot E
ve enforeed in the Stete Courts; snd under the above re-
terred to Pedersl law, the undersigned defendant brings

this petition to remove the aforesaidemase to the afore~
said United States Distriet Cours.

2., Your petitioner is a negro of the Afriocan rege
and is & eitisen of the United States, and a pon-recident

of the 5State of Alabama.

S. On or sbout March 26, 1931 your petitioner was,
together «ith eight other negroes knosn os the Seoottsbore |
defendants, takenm off s train at Paint Rook, Jaoksen
County, Alabama, by & large group of officials and citizens
.nd scoused of the erime of allegedly foroefully ravishing
Victoris Price and Ruby Bajtes, two white women on said
train. |

é. On or sbout Mareh 31, 1981, your petitioner m:
indieted by & spegisd grand jury of Jaskson County, %o- . l
zother with eifght other megroes, for allegedly ravishing I
one Viotoria Prige, one of the aforesaid two women oR
aforesaid train.

S. Subseguently and of or sbout Nareh 6, 1988,
your petitioner moved for & change of venue from the Oir-
Cuit Court of Jeoksom County to the Cireuit Oourt of \
Jefferson County on the gromds that petitioner oould med I
W-wmnmmm-kummr. |
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nesrest coumty where defendant might prooure s fair tyial.
ghe Court gramted a change of vemws to Horgan County, but
denied the motion for s change of vemus to Jefferson
County, to which denial defemdant emeepted.

6. Thereafter one of sald Jgottsboro defendants,

Naywood Patterson, was tried before Wom. James Y. Hortem,
sitting in the Cireouit Coust of Morgan Oounty, amd on
April 9, 1938, found guilty by the jury whieh imposed the
gentenge of death,

7« That during the trial of said Patterson, the

public opinion in Morgan County was so hostile and pre-

judiced to the said Seottsboro defendents that Judge Horton

on April 17, 1988, of his own motion, adjourned the trial

of the othor said defendante, stuting in opem court that

they coul® not procure a fair trial at that Sime.

8. That thereafter Judge Horton on or about June

23, 1938, set aside the conviotion of said Patterson, on

ground thst the verdiet sgainet him was contrary %o

evidenee.

9. Thereafter and in November, 1933, Patterson

snd Norries, two other of sald defendsnts, were separately

tried before Womorsble ¥, ¥, Gallaham in She Cireuit
Court of Morgean County and found guilty and senteneed to
death.

10. The conviotions of said Patterson amd Horris
were reversed followhng appeal to the Oupreme Oourt of
the United States and the indictments ageinst them, as
woll ac againet all She other Soottsbore defendants were
quashed by reasen of sush proeeedings.

11. Thereupon and on or about November 13, 1985,

g blmme Tev-.

. new indiotmdnt was found by & special grand Jury of Jeok-
son County, Alsbams, against your petitioner, and the othex,
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scottshore defemdants, for allegedly revishing said Vieteris
Price.

12, Your petitioner was srrainged under this ine
dictment on Jamusry 6, 1986, not im Jeckson County where
said indiotment was found, but in NMorgen Oounty where the
previous trials were had ss defore stated., Petitioner has
pleaded not guilty. |

13, Your petitioner has been informed that he will
pe tried under this indiotment in said Morgen County and in |
con.ection therewith refers to the order of the Supreme
Court of the State of Alabama, dated lNay 16, 1936, fellow-
ing the order of the United States Supreme Oourt above
referred to, l'n the case of said Pattersom, which expressly
dircoted theot all further proceedinge following poseible
new indietments be had in said Morgen County.

- 14. Your petitioner does not believe thot he can
nave & fsily trisl im Norgan County om sseount of the smi-
mosity amd prejudiee toward said So8ttsboro defendants and
their coumsel, which has existed in Morgsn Couwnty from the
time of the trial of Pattersom first had there bvefore Judge |
Horton, snd whioh prejudice and amimosity eontinue dowm %o
the present time, ss appears more fully from ecoples of _
sffidavits annexed hereto snéd made a part hereef, and .
narked Exhibits "A"y "B", and "0%, respectively, the origi~ |
nsls of whioh are on file im this Oourt.

18, Petitioner further refers to the fset thet M‘L
James E, Wortom, sbove referred to, was defeated for re~
sleotion im the Oireult Opurt in the Spring of 1954 snd thad
the opposition to said James E. Norton snd his defeat were
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16. Your petitioner alleges thet he will be unchle 1
to obtain o ehange of vemue i{n the courts of Alshana by l]
camon of Seotion S881 of the Colde of Alsbamea, whioh, lu:l-
{ng with change of vemus in oriminal osses, provides thot '

1{ the court finds thst & ohange of venue is necessary:

“Phe trisl sust be removed %o the nearest

N\
County free from emoeption and oan bde re-

moved but onee.”
This seotion has besn tnterpreted by the Supreme Court of
Alsbems $0 mean whet it ssyee<BEx Parte lancaster, 206 Als, |
60, This case woe aited by the Supreme Court of Alsbame

{n the order in the Patterson oase sbove referred to, a8

follows}

"In the event of such new indiotment, the
trisl thereon shall be had in the Cireuit
Sourt of Morgen County--Ex parte lancaster,

206 nlo.o.‘
19, Your petitioner svers that said statute as

spplied to his osse is im violation of the Pourteenth
\pendment to the Gomstitusion of the United States in that
by denying your petitiomner a ohange of venus from & county
prejudiced against hin ond his coungel, your petitioner
sould be denmied a fair trial and would be Gepyived of 1ife
and 1iberty without due process of law,

18, Thet petitioner svers that if he be forced to
trial in Nergen County he will be unable to secure & falr
trisl sid that the proceedings %o be had againet him upon
such trisl im Morgan Oownty will, therefore, be & violation
of your petitioner‘s rights %o & fair trial as guarsateed

umnmmwuwmwu
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petitionsy of his 1ife amd 1iverty without dus process of

law, -

19, Your petitioner is therefore unable %o seowre
redress in the courts of the Jtate of Madbema on secomt of
the statute snd Gesisions veferved %o and 1s, therefore,
veing demied his eivil rights under the Constitution of the
United States, os sforesaid, snd, therefore, prays that
the proseeution of the indietaent, hereinadbove memtioned,
be removed from the Oireuit Court of Morgsa County of the
3tate of Alabama, S0 the Distriet Oourt of ﬁo Uni ted States
for the Northerm Distriet of Alabama, and requests that the
Clerk of seid Oireuit Court of Morgen County furnish your
petitioner -nh coplies of prooesses snd sl]l pleadings and
other prooeedings in the oase for filing in said United
jtates Distriot Oourt.

Dated Jamuary 6th, 1936.

Segme) °. lejbowils
Omuond K. Fraspkel
saste dwmave [
S % Ohemlee

Attorneys for Petitioner.

ITATE OF ALABANA )
’ 38

makes oath in dus form of law, that he
ie the de t and petitioner herein, snd that the faots
ae stated in the foregoing petition are true %o the best of
his knowledge snd belief, i
Haywood Pelterson |
Subseribed and sworn to before
me this 6%h day of Janusry, 1936.

bl |
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" great deal of agifation smong the people of Morgan County

hyth“l.t!”_' Alsbama, to be gullty.

up to and imeluding the last fow weeks, sbout the Scottsboro

.quio:; meproM ,;

SPATE OF ALABANA ) G
MADISON OOUNTY ‘

Before me, Blanche Bverett, & Notary Public in and
tor said county and state this day persomally appeared
Captain R. A, Burleson, who is known %o me and who belng
firet duly sworn deposes snd says that he is & resident
of lagey Springs, NMorgan Cow. Alsbams, and has been &
resident of Morgan Ooudty, Alabame all of his 1ife: that
heis 47 years of age; thet he kmown the people of Morgean
County snd that he hasheard & great deal about the Sootso-

!

bOro O08SeN. ‘
Affiant further says that after these cades were

removed from Jeokson County to Norgan Oounty, there was &

and that said oases were the subjects of discussion by
practically everybody in Morgan County 014 enough to notiee
sugh matters; that Shere was in She degimning & consider-
able amowht of intense feeling against the defendants snd
sgainet their lawyers from New York, and thet while thie
intensity of feeling has somewhat abated, there hasibasn

2 general erystallisation of ocld and delibderate sentiment
against the defendants, end that they ere gemerslly velieved

' agfismt ferSher says thet he hes talked to & large
mﬂorot”ullmmmuﬂuﬂ-.
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#ith him have stated that they believed the defendants %o q +
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oussed the matter have mmaunmunu-ucu,
tmpossidle to impamel & jury in Mowvgsn County that would

not conviet She defondants. 4
Affient further says that the Ssottsboro cases M=

came & politionl issue in Norgen Oounty, Alsbama, sudsequent
to the removal of the omses %o that cowmnty, and that She
cases will contimue #0 long &8 they ave pending, %o b a ill

political issus. _.
Be A. BURLESON ﬁ

Sworn to and subseribed bvefore me On this 4%h dey

0of Jamuary, 1986.
BLANOHE EVERETT, motery publie.

'EXHIBIT B*

ITATE OF ALABAMA )
]

MADI 30N COUNTY )

Before me, Blanche Bverett, s Notary Public in snd
tor sald coumty snd state personslly appeared John A. Wagk=
worth, of Hunteville, Alabams, who being firet duly.sworn
deposes snd saye that be is & resident eitisen of Madison
County, Alabama; Shat be weat %o Morgen Ooumty, Alsbame,
on Jupuwsry 1, 1986, sad stayed there sovers) days for the
purpese of seguring affidavite from citisens of that county
to show ﬂ“h, or not the defendants in the cases kuowm &3
the Seotsshore ocases, pending in the Civeuit Court of said
Oounty, could seoure & falr snd impartial Srisl in Shat
county; thet while im Norgsn County on that occesion, he
interviewed about Swenty or more eitisens of Morgan Coumty,
Alsbeme, from sll walke of 1ife end from various sections 0%

said County, om the subject of Shese cases, snd withouk #x= | 5
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in hotel lobbies, on the styeets and ot filling stations in
groups sclested st random, and that all persons who ox-
pressed themselves sbout the cases stated their belief in lh:
sullt of the Gefendants snd 1t was epenly stated by mumerous’
anéd divers persons in such conversations Shat Shese defond~ |
snts and thelr sttormeys ought to be lymohed; and affisat
further states that as & result of his interviews and eon~ |
versations on the osoasions herein referred to, he is

satisfied thet the defendante cannot seeire s fair and im= |

partial triasl in seld county &t this time.
Affisnt further says thet the statement was made %o

him by s great meny people in said county to the effect that |

the publie nnttﬁnt of the people of said county was stromg

sgainet the defendants snd that Sthey ocould not secure & faly |

«nd impsrtial trial in sald county; affiant further says

thet he made diligent effort to sscure from the persons whom |
he had heard exprese opinions and make statements conceraning

these Sefenmdsmts, & written affiduvit of the statements nade
by sueb persons verbdally and Shet in eash and svery case,
these persons refused to make and sign & whitten statement
of the matters stated by them nmu.y and in each came

assigning as » resson thereforeither thet their reasons were (

bvased on bdbusiness or politieal considerstions.

Affiant further says that he is satisfied from his
investigastion of the metter that the defendants cannot
seoure s falr and impartial trial in the courts of said
oounty 4ue to the wniversal bitterness snd hostility Soward
the defendants and thelr attormeys.

Js A, WAQKWORTH,

Sworn %0 and subsorvided before me this 48h day of
Junmary, 1986,

o

BLANONE EVERSTZ, Notery Publie




STATE OF ALABANA )
3
MADI 50N 0OUNTY )

Before me, Blanshe Bverets, a motary publie ia and
sor seid county and state personally appeared Johm 2. !
Seckworth, of Tumtsville, Alabeama, who being first duly
sworn deposes and says that be is o rosident citisen of
uadison County, Alsbamaj that he wemt to Norgen County,
Alebsma, on Jamwery 1, 1936, snd stayed there seversl days,
the purpose of his visit delng to fnterview gltisens ofT
cald oounty im order to ascertain 1f the defendants in the
Jsottaboro cases could have & fuir sad fmpartisl trisl

e et

TRt Al
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before s Jury of ssid county im the cases against said de-

tendants, now pending im the Cireuit Court of Morvgan County,

Alabama; that while in eaid couwnty he discussed sald ocsses

s1th & number of eitisens of said sounty and thst the result
|

of these couversations were &8 follows!:

» 9%
My. M. C. Campbell, resident of Degatur, Alabama,
: i cor inspector for the Southern Railway Company stated Shat
wen he attended doth trials of these defendants in Norgan
di %0 County, snd that he heard a great deal of talk about the
poiopiee cases around the ocourt house and on the streets of Deoatur, |
vy «nd thet grest bittermess and hostility was expressed |
2 toward She Sefendants and their attormeys; that on Dumerous
; swml sccasions he heard it stated by various persons that the
w bl 5 SENSPS defendante and their attormeys ought to be lynched or
43 /o oul {mut into the Temmessee River, end thet this feeling was general

smong the peeple of Mowgam County, end that ﬁu what he
knew of the sentimens of the people of thet county towsrd
these defendants and their attormeys, they coulé not get &

. wigshaeteb ofd
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¥r. Ben Poole, o oltisen of Desetur, & gesolinme nhl
011 mewehent, snd o farmer, stated that he had beard meny |
threats agel net the defendante, end that Shey could mot se~ i
cure a faly snd impertial trisl in Norgan County, becasuse
of the feeling of the people generslly sgainst the defendenth
snd their sttorneys, snd begsuse of the effeet this feeling
had om the Jjurors. |

Mr. Phil Humphrey, & oitisen of Desatur, engaged in |
‘he sutomobile dusiness, stated that he sttended ome of t!o |
triale of the defemdents, in said oounty, snd that he knew |

the feeling of the people of sald county towards the de-

rendsnts and that it was such thet said defendante could not
secure s faly ani impartisl trial in said oases in said
county, ot this time.

¥r. A. 7o Davis, s recident of Falkville, Morgan
County, Alsbema, who was sheriff at the time of the former
trials of thesecmses in said county, end st present s farmer,
stuted that he knmew the semtiment of the people of Morgen
County towawd these defendants, snd th=t it was bitter and
hostile, and thet the people of said oounty had made up
their minds that the defendante: were guilty, and that the
iefendante oould nmot secure » fair and impertisl trial in
said county; that Judge Hortom, formerly Oirewit Judge, hed |
been defeated for re-sleotion dessuse of his sstien in |
setting aside verdiet of ecounvieotion im one of thiu cases
tried by him, snd thet these ocases would gontinue to be &
politieal fssue in sald oounty. Mr, Davis said thet he
might want to get back into polities, snd knew what had
happened to Judge Horten, snd would sign mo writien stat
of whet he saild verbally im regard So thess matters.

Mr, ¥, M, Sismens, s former policemen of Deeatur,
llllﬂl_l“‘.tth’lm stated that he had talked

uoﬂmﬂﬁhllm mmuullu-‘
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sbout these ceses, snd that he wam well sequainted with the
sentiment of the people of eaid eounty u the subject of
these oases snd that th-o defendants could not get a falr
cnd fmpartial trial in said cowmby toward the defendants.
¥r. T. %, Sritmell, a former depuly sheriff of said |
county, sud a resident of Decatur, stated thet he had talked
to & great many people from over the county sbout these |
esees, snd had heard o great many people disouss them; that
ke knew that the sentiment of the people generally of ltu'gmml|
County was bitter toward the defondants and thet they could
got segure & feir snd impartial trisl in essid county. [
Affiant further ssys that in case of eash of the |

por;on. herein named, he ssked them to make o written stote=
ment of the foots stated by them and that ecach of said
persons refused to mske sush affidavit, and they all stated
that for business recsons they were unwilling and would not
make o written statement of the fsgtas sbove detalled as the
verbal statements of said witnesses.

Jo As BACELWORTR

Sworn to snd subeoripdd vefore me this 4%h day
of Junusry, 1986,

BIANOHEE EVERETT, !
Botary Publie, Mudisom
County, Alsbama,
Piled in Office this Jame$, 1986, J. H. Oreen, Olerk.

After hearing argument the Court delivered ite
opinioen:

TRE COUR®: Well, gentlemen, this removal statute
referred to was passed for the purpose of aiding in the
exeoution and administration of certsin ports of She
vmmummm«muuc Statem
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#1th referenoe to the colored rage., Thet is the origin of
the whole matter, - is that Fourteenth /‘mendment.

NSow, the Supreme Oourt of the United States has come
sistently held that t'is removal statute i{s not as brosd 4
as the provisions that undertake to guarsntce to the oolered
citisen his rights, his civil liderties, and protect him
egainet disorimination. That has been conceded and held
by the Court without smny opinion to the contrary. ]
It is not as broad in this: That under the provisiens
of the Constitution - Conetitutional Amendment the de-
fendant's rights snd privileges undertaken to be guarsnteed
by tgut provision may be infringed upon either by the state
through 1ts legislative department or through and by the
construction that the high state gourt may give to such |
legislation or -~ and then the Oomstitution =< in the
construotion, is brosder than that, His rights to be preo~
teoted by the Constitution may de infringed upon by the
officers of snd suthorities of the state in the execution
of the laws that are valid snd constitutional in form and
on their fage.
Now, I think you will find thet there isn't » solie
tary decision of the Supreme OCourt of the United States
that has held that you ean have a case removed under this

statute unless and until it is shown by the petition Shat

the state has peassed some law that infringes these rights, |

that permits disorimination againet the prisoner, or that
the court has construed that statute %o give it & meaning
that would authorise and permit a dissrimination. There are

no conflieting authorities on thet, {

~
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The firet gase umtmnumm where |
Justice Dradley, spesking for the Supreme oours, Boad e
that effect, Then, as I reoall, bdefore the Supreme Court
of the United States passed on thet question sny more, it |
was up in the courte of Alsbama, snd Ohief Justiee uunni
cited the Wells osse, and stated the dootrime, and stated
1t & 1ittle brosder than was stated Ain the Wells cane.
sinee them it has been passed upon repoatedly. The late
case is the very cese that you oited me, == it i destrustive
of your positiom, == snd that is Kentueky againet Powers.
The whole question is reviewed by Judge Marland in the
opinion handed down by him for the Supreme Court, =nd s
regcitation of the facts set up by the petition shows
{nfinitely more irreguler << ghowing irregular sots, evem
revolting acts, all of which wes brushed away by the learmed
Justice, who said that all thst could be raised in snother
way and in snother manner by writ of error to the higheeot

court of the state from the Supreme Oourt of the United

States.
Juige Harland, sgsin, in the case of Gideon ageinst

the State of M3 selissippi, went imto the matter, That was

orier to the Kentusky oase, And there Horlan stresses the |

cuestion of diserimination. The law that is inveighed '|

against the defendsnt ss infringing his rights must appecs |
reasonsbly appesr oF by ressonsbly subject to the con
sion of hindering or imterfering with the establishamm$
the protestion of his righte.

well, that as applied to this oase, shows that this
petition has N0 stending in court.

2
n-tlunnoun-u!onml-mmom%:
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against The State of Nissiesippl. A very lengthy statement
of the faots smd quotations from the Glbsom ocsse are made
in that,

Bow, thst being true, I don't see how you have sny

standing in oourt om this motion, Of course, you et up &

grest manythings im 18, Some of them sre wholly irrelevant,

«nd mueh of it, I might be permitted to say, impreper, but
+hen it is redused to its last analysis, you must find a
stsnding in court on your motion on the ground that the
jtate of Alabems, by its Uonstitution, or by some law, has
infringed upon the conetitutional rights of this defendans,
‘nd that you have failed, in my Judgment, to do. ‘It is
holly whem some hostile state legislation oan be shown %o
exist interfering with the party's rights of defense that he
can have his ceuse removed to the federal court. That is
not only good law, but common semse and prectiocal to me.  §
that wasn't true them all & defendant in case would have to
4o would be to come im to court and set wp that his consti-
tutisnal rights were being infringed upom, and that bhe
couldn't get & fair trial, and sny other metter he might
vant t0 put in 1%, amd 1t would be moved to She federal
court, begause this statute ssid that after that petition ie
filed mo further proceedings shall be had in the state court.
But 1% must be conceded that, im the first instance, 1% core
telnly 1e for She state court to determine, ~- sné I don's
suppose Shat will be demied, <= it is for the state couwrd

to dedefmine whether or Dot the petition, by the feots and
pstters sot wp in 4%, states & csuse for removal.

muumumt.l.-mnmmuuuﬁ




Now, 42 A% i Getermined Shat $he faotesnd matters st

qumpun-uwommm. then the state
t is without power to hear evidense contradieting the
feots set upe The reason apd sense and purpose of that !nt

ue S0 the ressons and eonstrustion the Supreme Court iu,'
that there msust be & constitutional preo- |

gour

is 4
given in the ocapses,
n or state law that interferes with the right of the

vislo
lefendent under the federal Constitution, s0 thet, whem the

ition esets that up there is no csoasions of sense %o “.

pet

ite There is nothing to that, == there is pothing to deny.

That is & statement of law that osm mot De disputed.

¥ith that in mihd, gentlemen, I eee DnO other course

ror me %0 take than to deny end overrule the petitiom.

¥R, PRAFNYEL: I will simply pote my emeeption. May |
1 also note on the reoord that ecounsel for the defendants

tntend to apply to the United States Distriot Court for sa

ordey ==
THE OOURT: I don't need sny sach owdery as that,

is your problem, == spplying to the Uni ted States Court.
. FRABEEEL: I wamt 1t noted om the record.
CHECOUR®: I will mot make such entry.
MR, ENIGHT:; It has mo plase on the record.
¥R, FRAENEEL: We protest against any further pnoool- |
tuntntﬂ-miﬂﬁnmom-mwuw |

That

sn application = |
CHE COURE: There isn'ts sy opportunity provided under

the lew and I will mot make that yuling.
, FRAESEEL; 1 note en emoeption %o that ruling. .
u.u-u.:-mu-nmm '
MR, TATTS: Now, Af the ocourt plnn.wn'nopn-
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liminery matter that we would like So take up before we go |
into the matter of the selection of s jJury. We wouwld like |
to hauve noted, for the record, the appearanses for the \
Jtate, i

THE COURT: Well, they will have to ldentify themselvews
I don't know who is appearing. I see a lot of gentlemen ovq
there, some 0ld =nd some youwng; some one thing snd some an=
other,

MR, WUTSON: You can get the names of them, My. Carr,
-= My, Enight, Mr. lawson, snd Mr, Bailey.

TRE COURT: 1 suppose you four gentlemen right there? ;

MR, WUTSON: Yes, oir.

ER, WATTS: mt is Nr. Balley?

THE COUBRT; Thet is Mr, Bailey, Mr, Futson, Mr., laveem |
snd Mr. Enight. |

MR, TATTS; HNow, if the court please, we would like

to ask Mr. KEnight for what suthority he appears.

THE COURT: I would like to askyyou & guestion.

MR, ENIORE: I am perfectly willing to do that,

THE COUR?: %“ait = mimute, Mr, Enight. I will take
care of myself for & while anyhow,
¥hat is the point?

MR, WATTS: The point is this: We are informed Mr,
Inight, as Lieutenant Governor of Alabama, appears by \
special employment, by compensation, amd by the Constitution,
Seotion 280, he may not ceoupy two offices of profit under
the Constitution:. These defendants, o5 I understand 1%,
tre entitled to be prosssuted by officers whe are legally
constituted officers, snd we take it wnder the Constitution
he is holding two offices of prefis. If the Govermor should

o —




Governor of Alabama, as we understand, specially appearing
for the purpose of prosessuting these defendants.

0f course, the attorney general, Af the court please,
wpay employ whom he pleases, if he sees fit and proper to
io so, %0 sesist the lawfully constituted suthority im the
prosecution of these oases, provided he doesn't employ some~ |
one who, in the fage of the Comstitution of Alabeama, has no |
suthority to sppear and prosecute these cases,

We want to reserve that point,

__ _.._,_
-
-
=
-

THE COURT: I haven't passed om it.
MR, TATTS:

e would like to raise that point, is what

I mean.

MR, KNIGRT: Your Monor, =-

THE COURT: Wsit a minute. I will allow you gentlemen |

Uk

sn oppertunity «-
¥R, WATT 3

e would like to have Mr, Enight stete

for whom he appears, and whether he is appearing withous

pay.

THE COURT: Yell, knowing lawyers 1like I do, I think
you are right. |

MR, WATTS: I think you are right. |
THE OQOURT: Om your comstitutional propesition, I lu'ﬂ
think & lewyer is an offieer of the State of Alebeme. Wo 1o |
s mere officer of the sourt, I dom't think your consditue |
tional officer has any applicction, dut I am prome to be f
woommodating, =~ I will let the gentlemen answer, if he
fenires.
MR, ENIONT: If the court pleases, I have been
‘mployed by She Govermor of Alabame, or by My, Carmichael,
"ith the approval of the Oovernor of Alsbams, and I am

Jdpiel
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The other part of

HR, TATTS::

s spegial Attorney
ENIGHY:
HR, ¥ATES:
MR, KNIOWT:

MR, WATE®S:

|

MR, KNIGNT:

1 had answered as
TRE COURT:

court to deeide whether I am holding two offices of prefit
st one spnd the same time.

I think that is a matSer for the gourt to decide,

1% 19 I am perfeetly willing for the

I would like to ask you, if I may,

Genersal.
I do not.
For the prosectuion of these cases?

I 40 not.

Hot by title, dut as = matter of faot,

that is your suthority, ien't 1%V

Bow, I am not going to surmise on that,

frankly as I could.
fell, statements of faot, net eulegies,

gentlemen.
HR, ENIOGHT:

TRE COURT:
that question.

ok o1t ER, TATTS;

J3 4 o0 008 orriowm, o
- THE COURT:
T SN MR, VATTS:
TRE OOURT
v48 ¢d dovolque '
HR, VATT 5

'r',jqqﬂ 'I'N".‘J d’ 2'

I thought I had snswered you fully. I

111 be pald. Lot She court deelde whether I om deputised.
I 40 not hold & commission a8 & speoial assistant,

The court de¢lines to foree an answer %o

I empepte As we see it, we have here an

Well, the vuling is all past now.
All right.

Anything further?

Beo, eir.

: |
being ecmpemsated for my services im this onse, unquestion- i
ably, snd I have collected s part of the fee whieh I expest |
to charge. ! think thet smewers one part of your question. |

i

Lieutenant, whether or not you hold s speoisl commission he |

I thought

|




EVIDENCE ON BERALY OF THE STAZE

being duly sworm, testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION (By Mr. Bailey)

T e —

Alabams. On the 25%h day of March, 1981, I was living in
Hunteville, Alabams. On that date, I was on a freight

train tranl(nc through Juekeson Comnty, Alabams, from

. ales
-

Jtevenson to Paint Roek, Alabamea. I was on that train when

it reaghed Stevenson, Aladbams. %"henm 1% reached Stevenson I

vas on ap 011 tank. Ruby Betes waes «ith me om thet oil

tanks TWell, there were also some white boye on the far end

next to the emgine; on the same oar I was on. There were

seven white boys there,

the train. I got down off the oil tank, me and Ruby Bates,
and got into a gondolier. The best way I can deseribe is,
it 1» sloping st the top, hollowed out, and it had chat in
it, == what I have heard it called, «- 1ittle, fine rook.
It was an open top esr, with mo top om i, We got in the
end next to the eaboose, nmext %0 & box esr., Then we got

in there, there was nobody else in that ear st that time.
later while we were in it Shers was seven white boys oome
“nd got i the far end of it with Sheir feet towards us, and
their hesds Sowards the emgine, and they were lying oa their
¢tomache. The ohat in the dottom of that ear was about two
‘04 & half or Shree feot deep in the best of my Judgment. u

I stood up om that ohat, fine rook, I could see over that
car,

MR3. VIOTORIA PRICE, being oalled as & witness, and :

My name is Mrs. Vietoris Prise., I live in Funtesville,

“hen the train left Stevenson, I changed my place on|

-
98.
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After the train left Sevenson we got in there,
sid o and her was sitting in the end next to the caboose,
There was 2 oar box Joining use I heard some hollering over
the Sop, and I looked around and I seen some colored boys
ooming over there, and as they parked over imto the gonde~
lier, they oome up firing a pistel, and they hollered, "All
vou white sons-of<bitehes unload,” Identify the one said
thate I believe I oould, 8¢, after they got over there,
why, the white boys, before they could get up there to do
anything, the negroes were knoeking them in the head, knokk-
ing them off, AfSer they got allthe white boys knooked off
exgept one, they taken and run up and down the side of the
box ear with the guns in thelir hands to keep the white boys
frou‘!’ntm baok on. There wap one white boy left on
there. They didn't knoek him clear off. I ocan't ssy which

wss hite I can't say they hit him with saything. I want to _
tell the truth about it. This defendant over there, Naywood |

Patterson, was one of the colored boys that jumped in that
car from the box car. He had one of the pistels. As he
junped im he said, "All you white sons-of-bitohes unlosd,”
tod they fired a time or two over the gondolier us they were
couing into the gondolier where we uﬁ. The train had lefs
Stevenson about five or ten minutes before these colored boys
come imto that gondels, The train wes rumning then west
towards Paint Roek, Alshema, Well, after they got ia there
‘nd got all the white boys knooked off and seen they were mot
folng to get back in, I was standing up on the ohat fixing to
lump off. Ruby Dates was stending there. This defendans,
faywood Patterson, gradbbed me in the baok and hit me with &
Pistol om my head and threw me doum in the gondolier. One of

- - T - am— r




them held my legs, und this defendant held a knife on ay
throsts They took my overalls off me and tore my stepine

spart, and atSegked me, one holding my lefte, and one with
s knife on my Shroat, and the rest of them serenading wp

43

ond down there to see nothing happened. This defendant

44 there had semual interecurse with me om that ear on thet

oconsion. NHis private part penetrated my private parts. I
hed on & paly of stepins, three dsesses, =nd a pair of
wvaist overalls, snd & shirt, and a woman's coat, and a

soman's hat. My stepines were torm apart when those negroes
was attagking me. They tore them apart. Oue of the de-
fendants, Raywood Patterson,did. They pulled my overalls

off me und one of them sat down ~- Clarence Norris sat down

on the overalls; the best of my remembrence, it was Clarense
Norrise Six had sexual intercourse with me., This defendant
ves one of them. (!n Court then sustained an objection %o
the introduction of the stepine in nunu.)

I had & knife with me on thet ocomsion, = posket
knife they taken it off NHaywood Patterson, this defendant,

“* W Haywood Putterson took it from me. This is the knife, I
“7J] next saw that knife after it was Saken from me in thet ear
““% W ot Seottsbere in the court houss. Well, one of the law hed
"W 1t, vut I den't kmow which one. One of the officere Shere.

- The following then oocourred:

TSI Q Now, are those stepins you lecked st over there inm the

9 " ssne condition mow, Mrs. Price, ==
basen MR, WAPES: We cbjest %o sny referemee to them unless
‘ W3¢ SN they are 1n evidense,
+4 b -.(_urﬁ‘

Q== that they were -
THE COURE: What is that?




MR, TATTS: Yo objeet to sny referemee to the MJ

unless 1% 19 in evidense. .
|
THE COURT: !Juntﬂnmwhmmu-w&l"

to pave the way to offer them agnin.
MR, BAIIEY: That is what I wanted.
MR, TAT?S: I Just wemt sn emseption. ‘
THE COURT: A1l right. '

Q Are they im the ssme condition now aes they were when tm'
were torm off you in that car? |

A Yes, sir, exmept I waghed them.

Q Wow long 818 you wash them after this thing ocourred? .
MR, WATES: We object, illegal, irrelevant, incempes|
tent «nd immaterial.
THE COURT: Thet is well takem.
A About two hours, the best of my Judgment.
MR, BATTS: Ve objeet.
TRE COURT: That is not evidense, gentlemen. "hem I

say an objeotion is sustained, it don't make suy differenmde

what the witness says, don't psy sny sttention to i%; it is

not evidenge in the sase,
R VWere you on that train when it stopped ot Paint Roek,
Alsbema?
A Yes, sir, It was stopped at Palnt Rogk.
¢ Did that traln -

MR, WATES: Ve object. GShe says, "IV was stopped at
Paint Roek." %o object to that unless she knows.
THE OOURE: “hy, the objeotion is overruled,
HR, WATES: We emeept.
IRE QOURE: It couldn'$t have stopped if somebedy
hadn't stopped 18,




MR, WAT?S: Our information is it 19 & vegular stap +-

THE COURYT: Somebody stopped 18, That is an argus

Objeotion overruled.

MR, WATTS: Be exoept .

4 Did the train stop suywhere defore resghing Paint Rook?

A No, sire It was stopped bWy a ovowd of men. .
I was in the gondole car whem the train stopped at Paint |

Rocke Me and Ruby Bates and those ocolored boys, and lqmd‘

They started

running off down towards the engine; Jumped off from where

"hen the

zent,

Patterson, the defendant, was in there. i
we wore and wemnt running down towards the engine,
train stopped, I got up and put on my elothes the beat way Ii
could, and looked out the side of the gondolier, and seen
what was going on, snd got my clothes Sastened up on me, mt
went to getting off the gomdolier. Ruby Bates hed done ot
down on the ground, I started to get off the gondolier, I
got mext to the last step on the gomdolier down to the
ground, and I fell, and I 4idn'ts know saything else until I
came to myeself im & store there, Ruby got off before I 4i4,
snd was standing on the grownd., She hed her clothes on, tooy
vhen whe got off, Then I went bask to Scottsbore, with
Ruby, I saw this defendant when I got to Ssottsbore.

( #he cours again refused to permit the stepins to
ve mnnuc.) Con &atiat (R~ wdb)
I left Muntaville the 24%h, Ruby Bates and mo one
I know Jagk Tillex, He was living at
Tunteville ot Shat time. I 444 not see him on the night of
the 8824 of Nareh, 1981, or on the morning or aftermcen of
the 24%h of NMawoh, 1981, I travelled from Funteville te
Chattancoge on the 84%h day of Maroh, 1981 in & box oar, I

else was with me,




i :?!M
s ol bim nows I Just know thet is his name. Orville GSlley =nd
o ol Lester Onrter 414 not board the train with me and Ruby Bates.

O mumm.ﬂn.

mu-motammm.nq.anhummh?

s shirt, & woman's cont, and a woman's hat, and steekings
snf shoes, BRuby Bates went with ge. I 444 not know

Lester Garter at that Sime,
The following them oveurred:
Q I will ssk you Aif he vode with you on that trip in that

freight oar,
MR, NUT30N: UWe obJjeeot S0 Shat,
THE COURT: Objection sustained,

MR. SATTS: Ve exoept. Ve expect She answer to show

he did, s
"hen I got to Chattamooge,l went to a womean's by the
name of Brosshie. I stayed inm Ohattamcoga over night. I
+*111 not say for sure, but from elevem-thirty to ond, -- the,
best of my reeollection -- when I left Chattancoga., I will |
not be positive, but it is in my other statement. I told

left Ohattanocogn, I got on sm oil tank with Buby Bates. I ]

| got on the o1l temk up on the railrosd Sysek im Ghntmon,E
in the yardss I had om & pair of stepins, three dresses, i
o pair of overalls, shirt, a woman's coat, & woman's hat, &
palr of stoskings and slippers. Ruby Bates was dreseed in
men's olothing too. No ome lnilol the train with me, mo
one ot all expept Ruby Batess I 414 not meet & san by the
name of Orville Gilley im the freight yarde ot Ohattamoogs.
I 44dn't know Orvilie Ollley st Shat Sime. I don't know

o

They didn'Se I got off the oil Sank at Stevensos. I rvede

you sbout eleven~thirty to ome is the best of my monnu*.
Eleven=thirty to ome, the bdest of my recollection. ™en I |/




the oil tamk from Chattamooga to Stevensen. I stayed at one |
und the ssme plegse. Them I got o Stevemsom, I changed inte |

s gondolier, That gondols was pext to & box ear. I got iate

the end of the gondola mext %o the box oar.
At that time, I was & normal womsn physieslly) ¢

was healthy, stronge There was nothing the matter with me.
Thot osr was loaded from Swe and @ half to three feet from
the top with emsll rook, ovushed rook ~- to the bdest of my
recollections If I 444 testify before this car was loaded,
in my best Judgment, within a foot and a half to two feet of
the top with erushed yook, it was trus. It wasn't half tnx{

On my way dowm to Paint Roek, I remained in that car., I got

off the train st Stevenson sad chamged from the oil tenk %o

the gondolas, 1 walked down the train.

< Now, 1 want to ask you if it jen't & faet that lester

Garter and Orville Gilley went imto shis gondols with you
st Stevemson at the time you snd Ruby Bates doarded the car?|
A Me and Ruby Bates got to one end of the gondola and sat |

down mext to the box car, snd the other seven boys got im
the other emd mext So the engine, snd laid down om thelr

o vt omaehse
J] Ghrotht!'hllnwtllhltol'WI.u“mm‘
. | who I am talking sbout?
X A Yes, m;xwmmnomnnu
& . 2 I am mot Salking sbout She seven boys. Iumtnmit
-y they 414 get on with you, Gllley snd Carter?
@i 3 B 4 they atan't get on with us.
o8 =48 cx--nuntmuu1-'s-mnqmuuuwﬁ |
wre gl »nd helped you up to the stirrup of the ear?
wait wofE B 4 me, si, they 414 mete

X Now fast was the train traveling after it left Stevenson
at the time you say the colored men boarded the gondola?
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A I can't %ell you that; I den't know how fast it wes

traveling.
i Have you any 1dea?
A Best of my Judgmemnt, I guess, would be adout teenty-five
or thirty-five miles, the best of my Juidgment.

I About twenty-five or thirty-five miles am hour?
I am not mo train specialist,
How after these darkies got imto the oar, they had

I don't know,
tvo gunse I was strusk on the head with one of the gumsy
In the hands of one of the defendants., Well, slong there,
the best of my recollection (indicoting); I know it was on

the zide of my head, right serocss there. My head 4id not
It 414 bleed
v 1ittle bit. That defendant, Haywood Pattersom, sitting

bleed; not s0 muoh; busted the skin, though,

there struok me with a gun., I wes not struek anywhere elee,
[ was picked up and throwed down on the gondolier, thoughg
in the gondolier on that chert., I do mot know the caliber
I don't know one gun from

At the Soottesboro trial I testified to the calider

of the gun I was strusk with,

tnother.
of the gun I was hit with: I said to the best of my know-
Naybe I eaid also there
vos a thirty-eight, vut I don't know anything about gums, I
vas etrusk with ome of themj; I don't kuow whioh. I don't
know the difference in appearance between & thirty-eight and
& forty-five.
U Well, you haven't any judgment sbout what sort of gun ==
A I said She best of my opinion of & gun.

¢ Well, you haven't got any opimion sbout a gum, have you?

ledge of gums, it wasa forty-five.

2, KNIGHS: Yo objeot to the argument.

|

¥




fifteen minutes == about thirteen or fourteen miputes. The

TRE COURYs
MR, VATT s

Objection sustained.
We exoept.

I 40 not know what oalibre means with reference %o
5> gume I do mot know whet a forty-five pistol looks like
or what a thirty-eight looks like.

from another,

I don't know one gun

This defendant had intercourse with me. He comple= |
ted the sote And after the defendant, five with him, had

intercourse with me and they completed the agt. They oame

over the top of the gondolier about five or tem minutes
after the train left Stevenson. About == it waasn't over

defendants were engaged in heaving intereourse with me, sbous
ten minutes, I guesse They got through, sll of them, in
ten minutes, The best of my Judgment, I guess it waas, I
couldn's say on thst and tell the truth. They didn't stop |

|
until we got almost to Paint Rook.

My back was bunged up & little bit., Oh, bagk tluro._:
211 over my beok and hips, snd my fsee was soratohed apd |
throat was seratohed, My fage wes bleeding & 1ittle bit,
I was not strusk in the feee, I was seratohed in the fage,

other trials all the defendants struwek me in the fage, I 4
remember Af I sald it.

I was smagked; I wamn't strusk. I haven't Sestified in tl:
*

Q¢ Did you regeive suy other blows on the fage ocutside of tllow
btlow Patterson hit you?
A Yes, sir,

No one eloe struck me, i-nu-.u. I was not




ssked this question: "Who else?” and M-yOu didn't say,
"praotically all of them." This question wes not asked me,
1 sm ssking you about the plsces oa your fage?" snd ¥ you |
L - S P |
iidn't snseer, "That is on my fage," I don't think I -satdy

“who strusk you o blow on the faoe besides Patterson?” and

wot answered “practiocally all of then".
Other injuries I received on my dody other than
those that I have testified sbout here during the oecurrense

wore on my fage, baok, hips, legs, arm, hands, probadly my
sreasty also on my thighs, 1 had ssratohes on my breast. i

Pinger nsil soratehes or chat soratehes. The ohert uratoh-!

e wore on my beck and hips, I couldn't tell you if they |

pled; I couldn't see bask there. I saw a little blood of

sy clothesy, ond on my back. My back had it on it. Ny asrme

nad a 11ttle blood on themy some blood on =y leg. On the |
ineide of my lege I seid legs. I didn't say leg., I mean
it wae on the inside of my legs where the ssratghes were.

1 di4n't say lege I soid legs. I didn't say blood. ) 4

sald soratohes. There was & break. It weaem't bleeding.
There was & little bit of bdlood there out of = serateb. I
don't remember amy blood on my left leg. There were sora |
os on my leg with flakes of blood in i%; on both of tbu.‘:I
soratohes were from my ankles up to the erotohy all over
thems There weve bdruised spots on my breast. They were
not bleedings There were seratehes all seross here, sad
zore seross here. There was » few on sy stomsch, There
vas no blood om those seratohes; them were bruises. There

sore nOot S0 BARY.
My privste parts were wet from the intercourse that

thess darkies had with me. I was not bleeding from my pri-




vate parte. I ean't say; I dom's know, If on former trials
{ seid 1 was ond 1% is in the statement, it is true, My
clothes that I had on st thet time had semen on them. Ky

stepins hed & 1ittle of it om them. Ny overalls 414 not
have sny on it. I told youthey pulled my overalls off me.
I hod om & princess slip. It had semen on it. A 1ittle

pity I didn't measure it. If my dresses had semen On them

[ don't remember. I don't remembder whether my slip had any

vlood on it I don't remember if om the trial ohe 28xd of
Jovember =- 27th of November, 1933, before Judge Callahem,

| was asked this question, on page 89 of the offieisl

transeript, and made this anewer: Question: "Vere you

bleeding from your private parte?” Answer: "A 1ittle bit,"

If T 444 1% is true. After that has been ocslled %o my at~

tention, I do mot remember now whether I was or note I will

not say. I have no regcollection about it.

As I understend you now, you mean to tell the Jjury

you oun't tell the Jury -
MR, ENIOHT: We obJjeot,
THE _oom; Sever mind sbout that, You have jone

over that,
MR, WATTS: Ve emoept.

¢ Do you denmy your testimony Shat Shey -~
MR, XNBONT: Ve object to the repetition of the

; : question im thet forme We has been over that before.
2 THE COURT: Sustain the objeotion.
_ MR, WATES: Ve exmeoept.
e onal I don't remember 4t if on page 90 of the record I

was nsked this guestions “Did that blood ocome out on your
clothes? I don’t think I enswered Shat question Shis ways




+J WY

49

T

ran

vo

nifp

a 'l & Cl"

“Yos, #ir.”" I was not asked this question on Shis other
trial before Judge Osllahan: GQuestion: "Tid the dooter see '

that; 444 you show it to the dootor?® I didn't answer: “I
I dony ! made that statement.

reckon I 444."

2 I will ask you 40 you mean to say mow if you 4id say om
the former trial that you were bleeding from your private
perts that is true?
A My first trial.
Your first Srial?
If 4t 19 in the first triesl, it is true,

« Themn, om your other trisls =--

If it is in there in the same way, !t 18 true.
I will ssk you if it sppears in your lest trial -~

If 1t 18 like it was the other time --

THE COURT: I don't see anything to be geined by that,

e — b

—— e e -« b =W _ 4>

If you are going to introduse that reeord, it will Just diose-

—————

pute her, smd that is all you esn get out of the whole thing.

MR, WATTS: We emoept. "

My lips were swollem after the repe wss over kin'ly,
They were bleeding ineide a 1ittle bis., My oheeks were
swollem & 1ittle bit, That was from being smacked. My nose
was not bruised. Not as my remembramce, it wasn't., I ocan't
recember 4f on the trial before Juige Callaham, the last
trial, on page 100 of this record, if this gquestion was
scked mes "Was your nose bruised too?" amd 1If I answered '!odl,

e -

|

—

ir, Kin'ly."”

I had o smuff box with me on Shis trip. I 414 ut+
it I had 1% at Seottsbore. AS the former trial before
Judge Callahanm I was asked: ""hat sbout your smuff bdox; did




you lose that?” I don't think I made suy such statement in
snswer as "I don't know whether I @14 or met. I mever
looked for it." This question was not asked me on thet !
trial "The last time you had it was in OhatSancogat" I
don't think it was.My snswer to that question was not: "Yes,

- :
| .
3 "
: sir”e
e In my judgment there were seven gondola osrs towards
g the engine from the ome we got imto, They were all hooked |
| : together, right along together im the trein in front of me
'nd towards the engine, And I wes in the last one towards
the caboose on the back emd of the train == about the
ziddle ways of the train == snd next to that gondols was &
box care It is not s feet that I was im the middle gondola
¢sr in that train, that I lost my smuff box im that middle
zondols care I was in the gondolier mext to the box ear.
The gondols I fell from whem I got off at Paint Rook was She |

Thet was the only string of

one next to the box ear.

zondola cars on the train from where I was om %o the engine.
Them were lined up together im front of us. There was no
other string of gondols cars between the engine end where I
wase I don's think there was; wasn't over ome, 1f there was,

¥hen I got to Spottshore I was carried to the deostor
at Sgottsboro. Dooter Bridges, snd Mr, Iynch. They came |
ove# there where we was at She jail and took us to his omL
That was about two hours after I elaim the last of the }
| = darkies roped me. These dootors exsmined me over st Shelr i
v "7 Wl office and took off my olothes. It was a full exsminatioN.
"hen I got to Ssottsbere from Peint Reok, == I rode uwp there
in & roadster gar, me and Ruby Bates Sogether «ith & man

triving us. I sat im the middle and Ruby on the right., Asd

L




the driver under the wheel on the left. When I got there I
414 not sit there in the Jalil yard in that oar a few minutes.
hen I got there to the Jalil yard I 414 not see the doys

that had been off the train had deen drought down from
‘tevenson to the jeil at Sgottosbore. I didn't see them
until #ey up in the day sometice, What I meam, night. Real

lates 1 do not know = man om that trein, thet wes thrown
off that traim, by the name Odell Gladwell. I 414 pot kmow

him by the name of Texas or Texmas Tim. I 414 not know

lecter Carter at that time. [ 40 0ot know nmow he was stande

inz there in the Jail yard, or that Gladwell, or Texas

‘lim, or Texas, the name he went by, was standing there too.
It 15 not & feot I was mmiling there in that car and

sotioned to Gladwell or to Carter, == Lester Carter, -- omne

or the other, to come over to me, snd thet Oladwell didn't

first go to me while I was in that oar, and that in the
presence of Carter, I said to Gladwell that "We are in

trouble == you see I tried to run sway st Paint Rook, but

¢couldn't get away on sscount of the clothes, and I don't

»nt to get im troudle sbout this trein,” or words to that

¢ffeot, == "I want you %0 pose as my drother.” I 444 pot
esy to him, "I want you to tell the suthorities you are my
brothers™ I 444 mot tell the suthorities, the sheriff, «-
‘horiff Jammn, he was my brother. Two or thres days after I ,
ves firet locked up, the sheriff of Jaokson County 414 not F
tonfront me im the jail with this boy, Odell Gladwell, smd |
82y to me "Why 414 you lie to me; why 4id you tell me this
Bin was your drother?” WNe 414 pot have sny sush telk with
W; I stayed in the hospitel room. I 4idn't stey im the Jail
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the white men thet were on thet train with me 4ida's sleep
inside an iron oage, locked in there, and I and REby Bates
414 not sleep in what Shey esll the rum around, which is the
open spage between the ¢ell and the wall, and I 414 not stay
there several days while I was in Jeottsbore, and sleep

there, 1 stayed in the hospitel vooms I slept om a bed, lq
on "he fleor im the rum around on a mattress im the rum |
I washed olothes in the rum sround., I asked to deo

sround,

t"st.Q And you oooked there?
A Cooked?
THY COURT: WHet is the use of that? “hat is youwr

point?

HR., TATTS: I want to show the elose agsooistion be-

tecon her end Gladwell amd Gilley sand Carter there in jJalil,
THE COURT: That they were in Jjail there together?
MR, “AT?3; HNot omly im Jeil together, dut |
tr:veled sogether,
TRE COURT: “hat has washing got to do with 1%?
MR, WATT3: Not only that e
THE COURT: Vell, I will objeot to thet and sustain
the objeotion.
MR, TATTS: Yes, siv, Well, we w»ill exmeejpt.
After I had been carried from the jail the first
tive over te the Dootor's offige, I don't remember whether
[ wae orying when I was imn the Doeter's offise.
I have t0l4 the story of this rupe oneoe before the
frand jJury in Jeckson County. I testified more tham ones
before a juwry inm Scot@elepe. I Sestified before Julge Horton
noe, Them I testified t»o times defore Judge Oallshan.




EEDIREO? EXAMINATION .
There wus some chat or fine reek; It run from sbout

1ike your little finger, I guess, to very ssall, snd then
there wap some & little larger, About the sise of the emd
of my 1ittle finger,.

£

RECROSS EXAMISATION

I 414 not do the talking in the Dootor's offiee, mor
did Ruby Bates 40 the talking. The Dootor done the talking.
OBIE OCOLDEN, being oalled as a witness, =nd being

firet duly sworm, testified as follows:

DIRE

I was night guard at Kilby Prisem in '34, in November;
sovewhePeDetween the EOth snd the R8th, Ve get done sdout
eizht 0'clook looking up the big eell. I go down and loek up|
the detention oell., That is down below the big cell. Them I
g0 bagk S0 the big eell and lock up there, That was about
¢izht fifteen, The defendant was in the condemmned oells,

Jow, when I came down %o look up, he $0ld me he wanted to |
talk to the warden. |

MR, VATES; TWe objest to what this defendent said &t
that time. ]

THE COURT: Why? i

HR, WATTS: Ve objeet, illegal, irrvelevant, incompe~ |
tent and immaterial; the proper predicate has not been laid,

TRE COURT: I guess I had better find out sabout that,
'hat 1s in your mind?

MR, WATTS: We hoen't shown what was said -

THE COURT: We hasn't gotten S0 Shat yet.
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THE COURT:
pind that hes failed in being done legally, I think I am
entitled to know what it is, and I will see it is dome,
MR, KNIGHT: I understoeod the court to offer them
-0 oprortunity e-

MR, WATES: Ve objeet om the gyound it is 1llegsl,
irrelevant, inoompetent and imcmaterial testimony.
THE COURT: You know the Supreme Court has said

thst don't memn » thing.
MR, WATTS: Well, we will reserve an exoeption.
THE COURT:

You can. G0 mhead,

overruled,
MR, "ATTS: Be exeept.

¢ Go mnhead, Mr, Golden.

A Tell, o=

TRE COURT:

vanted to see the Warden.

THE YIINESS: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Bow,go om.

You have gotten to where he said he

dll ix o'oclogk or sim-thirty.

tent and ismaterial.

ot Bus SEid THE COURT: The objeotion will be overruled, The
reoord will show I ssked you what is the troudble.
MR, WATES: Well, whether he wanted to see the warden

has nothing %0 40 with the Lissues in this lewsuit,

MR, WATTS: Well, we want to reserve an emception.
Well, Af you have got anything in yowr

Your objeotion is

THE WITEESS: I told him he would have to wait until |
sorning %o see the wardem, he wouldn'$ be back unti, sround

MR, WATES: Ve objeot; illegal, irrelevant, incompe~ |
!
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snd the other weven, == that is not evidenge.

THE COURT: If thet is your view of 18, T will overe
rule the objection.
MR, YATES: Ue exoept.
MR, XNIGWT: Go ahead.
THE YITNESS: I seid 4t would de six o¢'clock or
sgix-thirty before he could see the warden.
Then I. started %o go away and Haywood oalled me back,
Re says, "Ceptain Goldem, oome here, I want to tell you

something.” Ne says, "I am gullty of that orime,"” and ecays,
"Alve Clsremee Norris, éud slso those other seven up there
in Birmingham Jail,” He says, ""hat oould you do for me?"

I told him I oouldn't do nothing., He says, "Well ~«" no,

st that time Norris heard him, and Norris told him it was
s lle, he wasn't guilty, and Haywood told him yes, he was,
snd he was gullty, snd alee Claremee Norris, and also the
other seven. I asked him was that all he wanted with me,
I told him I ocouldn't 40 him no good.

and he said yes,
Q (By Mr. lawsom): Por the purpese of refreshing your
recollection, d4idn't he tell you he was guilty of messing
vith them girlae?
MR, TATTS: We objeet So that,
A Yes, that oomes bagk: HNe told me he was gullty of
zmessing with those girle, and Claremse Norris was, and all
the reat of the seven.
MR, WATTS: Ve move to emelude that statement.
THE COURT: Well, the same about Clerence Norris

Pid you have him in there on more than one charge?
THE WITNESS: No, eir.
THE COUR®: Anything else?




THE WITEESS: No, sir,

THE COURT: What was he in there for?

THE VITNESS: On the SgotSshore oases for «-

THI COURT: All right.

MR, WATTS; Now, we move to exslude the statement
of the witness as to what this defendant said at that time.

THF COURT: Your:motion is overruled.

MR, WATTS: e exeept.

CROSS EXAMINATION (By Mr., Leibowits) |
Q Mr, GColden, I sm going to ask you a few guestions.
You thought thet was anm importent statement, didn't you?

A I don't get what you are talking sbout.

¢ Yell, now, let's make it plainer. Here was a man in the |

death house, awaliting to be eslectrocuted, That was true,
vasn't 147

A VWell, that is what he was waiting for st that time.

¢ He was in the condemmed cells; that is where the people
that are to be exeouted are put, a separate part of the
prison?

A Yes, oir,

I knew this defendant was in there on the hﬂhﬁ.‘#
cases I had followed the gase, after a fashion, in the
peperse I 4idn’t kmow this defendant was first tried in ||
loottsbore back in 1981, I d1dn't kmow trials were had in
‘oottsbores All I kmow mbout the gase was after they came
fown there, and I went to work at the Xilby prison. They
t01d me they were the Soottsbere negroes. At this time he
vas sitSing there to see what the Supreme Oourt done wish
Clarense, I think. I didn't kmow that the oase had been




transferred from Jeskeon Counmty So Morgan County, to Shis
court room, snd thet he had beem tried here bdefore Julge

forton. Yell, I couldn't say positively whether I had
neard it or not. I had not heard he had been tried before
Judge Worton and found guidty, and the verdiet had been

set aside by the Juige that tried the case, I oasmn't remem-

ver whether I had resd about it or not. I didn't know he had

veen retried before Juige Callahan in the fall of 1933, I
knew he haé bdeem tried several times., I d4idn't know what
Judge. My understanding wes Norris was waiting there to see
shot the Supreme Court doue with hime I heard there was

on appeal peuding for Norris. I didn't hear Haywood's name
pentioned much, The time never was set for Vaywood to go
to the eleotric ehair; that I um‘cr. My understanding
was he wes w»aiting to see whut the Governor done, == Haywood,
The warden st that time, in November of 1984 was living at
the hotel three hundred ysrds away. There was a telephone
in the warden's house, I had peper snd pencil. Patterson
hed writing peaper and a penecil right in the eell where he
vas in. I didn't offer this man say induoement to make a
confession. I didn't promise him anything. 1 didn't
threaten him in any way. I was Dot interested in getting o
confession, If he had sgked me to carry one out there, I
would have osrried it out if he had wrote it. I wasn't par-
tioular whether he made one or mot. I would not deem 1%
lmportsnt to cosmunicste it %o the attormey general, bus I |
would report it to the wardenm. All I 414 was tell the

whaet paseed between me and Haywood, Anything that hap
in the condemmed oells, he wante to know it. I 414 met h
in mind that in the course of evemts, the information




pe passed om to the attorney genersl. In the two years I
nave been there in that death house, this is the first time
this ma@ made & oonfession to me. I 414 not ask him %0 tale
a plece of paper snd peneil and write it dowm. I 444 not
think of {te I 414 mot ¢all wup the wardem and ask him So
come over 0 that he could hear the statememt. I 414 not
(now =t that time the asttorney general was lookéng for Just
uch statemsnt. %

I saw the worden the next morning. We came in as I
sent off duty. I 414 not communicate with hix at all. I
414 not eall him over the telephome. I @id not speak to the
sttorney gemeral in thie case, who is now the lieutenant
governor. I 44dn't know Mr, Xnight until he called me up.
Mr. Draper osalled up this Satwrday and told me Mr, Enight
hal subpoenned me up here to court, There are mo records
in the Jail So fil] out sbout occurrences like this. I
neve r made sny entry im & book in the prison this defendant
sade o oonfession to me. I signed no statempent or paper in
Sovember of 1984 cbout this occourrence. There wos nobedy
there when the statement was made but me and the defendant,

The warden got there the next moraing, srownd six
o'clocke I was coming off duty as he come in. UDe went baok
there, but there wamn's no guestioning. FHe asked Haywood |
that did he want with him. Haywood ain't told him nothing
yet, He made no reply. Haywood made no confession to the
verden in my presense.

IUTHER MORRIS, being onlled ne a witmess and bdeing
tuly sworm, testified as follows:

|
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DIREOT EXAMIN/TION (By My. Beiley)

On Mareh 25, 1981, I lived in Jeaskson County, o
mile snd & half from Stevenson, Alabama, between Stevenson

and Puint Roek, Alebsma, over near the treck of the Southernm
Rallwsy thet runs Shrough Jascksom Counmty, Alabams. I have
a house on enoh side of the railread treck. I have one, I
will say, in about fifty feet, and the other one something
1ike two or three hundred yards. On this day, Mareh 25,
1951, about one o'cloek I sew a freight Strain go by Shere

traveling west, I wag up in the dbarm loft, about fifty
feet from the tracke Thet loft was twelve feeot hight., I

I believe gix or seven cars bagk from

saw eight negroes.

the engine - on a gondola, Two white womemn were aleo in

there, I saw six white boys thrown off by the negroes in
less than four hundred yards. They took hold of them and
were beating them over the head with something, looked to

me like S0 be & gun. I observed that train, three quarters

of a mile from my position in the barn., After these white

boys got off this car, they were oalling for s telephone,
They was emeited, very bad exsited. I seen two with blood, |
up here on their forehesd (indicsting). They went towards |
itevenson. The white womem on that oar were in the seme |
car with the negrees. They were seuffling with the nomoul
1 saw pnegroes with their hands on the white girles.

CROSS EXAMINATION (By Mr. "atts)

The trein was runnigg between Stwenty-five and maybe
thirty-five siles an hour; saybe not so fast. The people




1 saw were on the sixth or seventh oar bagk from the engine, |
| am not exsotly certainm about Shat. The barn is elevated,
the 1oft 1s about twelve feet high, That eould put it uwp & |
1ittle bit higher than the road bed., That is my juignent
of 1t. The derkies were sofffling with the white boyw. The
.omen wore souffling too, trying to get out. I looked at
the traim as it passed; I had plenty of time to view the

1 had time to oount eight people there. And tell

how meny were dsrkiess I will not say positively how the |

train.

women were dressed, but I t hink they were dressed in overslls,

The last tize I eaw them they were
¥ell,

the best I remember.

trying to get out of the oar. They were standing up.
this car was loaded, partly loaded, snd you could see about

They had on hats or osps or something, but
I don't remember

helf of the body.

I don't exaotly know they had omn hats.

!

that, whether either one of the women had om s lady's coat.

I wear glaceese If I sm filing e saw, or particular
vork, I wear glasses. Iuzean see all right without them, ox-
cept reading snd olose work.

The negroes were sbasolutely ﬂﬂttu.l Getting rid

of these white boyse I seen six put off, I think there

night have been sevem om that car. The tyain didn't stop

a minute, They was putting them off as fast as they oould;

rome times put two off at one time. The first ome wes put

off about a hundred yards wost from oy barn. The next one
about two hundred ysrds; that wae the last one.
alx put off,

There were

¥, H, WILL, being called as & witness, on behalf of
the Gtate, smd having been firet duwly sworm, testified as
followss _ " o *




DIRECY EXAMINATION (By Mr., Bailey)

In Mareh, 1951, I was the depot agent for the
;uthern Railroad at Paint Roek, Alsbema, I recall the time,
that o freight trein stopped there and some Regroes were

taken off 1% It was in the afternoom, about one or two ,

o'0look, between one smd twe, I would say., I was at the y

station when the train came wp. I saw NegEPes on = oar,

‘n open osr, what we oall the ohat oar, bdut what most people

cnll sn open cary what is sometimes oslled & gundols, but
it ie really not » gondela. I couldn't say positive; there

were seven negroes. Yhen they passed the depot, most of

them were around the edges of the car attempting to erawl

off or get off., The our they were in paseed the depot be~
fore it stopped, The train was going west, towards Memphis.
The rajilroad Sragk over all the extent from Stevenson,

Alabama, to Paint Rock, Alabama, is all in Jackson County,
AMsbamse It is o distange of thirty-eight miles.

I saw two white women there asbout that train about
the time it stopped., They were standing on the ground at

the end of the ear. That was the same car that I saw these
neguwes in after the train stopped.
overallse One of them apparently had fainted., The other
had her arm avound her supporting her. They went over %0

They were dressed in

‘5" M o shade tree in fyont of & house. I would know those women |
pye 1f I were %0 see them mow, Vieteria Price, that has deen
ooy the witness room where I havebeen, was one of them. I les
' afterwards the other was Ruby Bates. I:41idn't know st Shat
ssadz 4 time, Vietoria Priee was the one that apparently l-l'-

vavottes | fointeds There were quite & orowd around there. They weme
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taking these negroes off] the officers were, The officers
sarohed Shem wp town to & store dullding. Nime of them.
Raywood Patterson, this defendant, looke to be one of the
nine, I didn't know any of them. I ocouldn't say whether he
wos one on the ground or ome thet was getting off, 1In feet,
I 24dn’t have = good look et them until they got them uptowm,

CROSS EXAMINATION (By Mr. leibowits)

I wasn't ot Spottsboro. My first testimony was
given before Judge Horton. And the mext time I appeared
vos before Judge Callshan., That waw in Petterson's third
trial, his seocond trial here. Then I appeared in the oase
of Norris before Judge Callshan,

(showing & ploture) This 1s & view that shows the
reilroad tragk coming towsrds Paint Rook before it reaches
the curve. The reiles sre running from east to westy, that
is ooming east, going west,

(The sald ploture wes thereupon marked and received
ts Defendant’s Exhibit Number 1).

ifter the train oomes sround a bend there she starte
'o pull in towarde the station (showing another pieture),
This 1s an socurate ploture of whet you get as of that day,
(The ssid ploture was thereupon marked and regeived ag Do
fendant's Exhibit Nusber 8).

As you get eloser to the station, this (another
pisture) 1s & fulr and scourate representetion of what you
%o, a8 of that date. (The said pleoture wes thereupon marked
‘nd received as Defendant’s Exhibit Bumber 3.) This u\
fourth pleture) 1s an ascurste view of what you get showing |
& portiom of the platform and of the railroad station, ooal
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ohute, the water tank, (The said pleture was thereuwpon
porked and regeived as Defendant's Exhivit Number 4.)

This (a f1£%h ploture) is fair amd corredt view you
get of & good part of the station whem you stand lookihg
toverds Stevemson. This is standing ot the west end of the
depot looking east. (The saild ploture was thereupon marked
and received as Defendant's Fxhibit Number 6). A mark on
this photograph (Exhibit 4) with initisls marked H.H, is the
spot where 1 sew these two women. That is sbout half way
in between the station and the coal ohute, about opposite
the water tank. The trains get wmater down at the ¢oal
chute by means of s stand pipe; mot =t the water tank. The
engine pulls over to the ooal ohute, The oconl chute is on

the right hand/ side of the engine, going west towards
Funtsville, 7The water tank is on the left hand side looking
towards Wuntestille. The coanl chute is about four or five
hundred feet from the station. Ve measured that accurately
and sent it down here the last trial. That Srain toek coal
end water on this ocoasion. The water tank is about two
hundred feet from the ¢osl echute. These women, when I first
saw them, were about two bundred feet from the ¢oal ohute,

tut on the water tamk side. Theose fnlﬂt cars are about

thirty-siz feet long, with some distance between them where '

the coupling 48 I saw these negross, snd I saw the women

on the greund mesr » gondels oar, which was about the sixth |

or seventh oar from the engine. I d4idn't see Shem near any
car fifteen cars from the engine at sny time. I saw them
oix or eight oars from the eugine. That would be about tweo

hundred feete I at 2o time saw these women way baok here
out the fourteenth or fiftesnth car fyom the engine.




(v ,vswie ' Weee them back Shere. I Just saw them st one plage. I saw
them after they carried them up Sown, %00, from there. I
d44d not notige a -ti'lu of gondolas, some six or sevenm or

ro Jeight of them hooked up together on thet train. ¥ don't

_— of { EErecollect that there were that many. There were three or
uf _ o8 Jlifour st Jeast. I 4idn't see the women come off any eoar,
‘me’ | couldn't say I 414, I saw several get off the oar as I
—— LAs o g walking down there, but I couldn't say whether they were
be women or the negrees. They all had om overalls. When
o R recognised they were women they were on the ground. The
yod 3 a8 in pulled by me; the engine pulled by me and it stopped

atle t the coal chute, and then I left the station and started

238 ) move towards the engine. At no time 414 either of these

doen or both of them pass me. I 44d not see any women come
ol | m any psrt of the rear of the train snd pass by me to get

) rravel er to the plase about two hugdred feet east of the eoal

riod ht!‘-
.nr‘.
REDIRECT EXAMIBATION (By Mr. Enight)
AR
It is possidle that the distance hetween the water
el was ik and the coal chute is three hundred and ome feet.
'. sud
" RECROSS EXAMINATION (By Mr. leibowits)
T
[ QE 8 At no time ~- assuming thyee hundred and one feet is
aroxy oid @9 ' correct distance between the water tank and the coanl .
e digevas 90 Ete. at no time were these women further away from the water |

than three hundred omd one feet.

- - .'—_m_.—.. -“_-_-;_-.I =




ogaingt the wall: The first time I saw these girls there

TOM TAYLOR ROUSSEAU, being oalled as & witness, and
being duly sworn, testified as followe:

DIRYOT EXAMINATION (By Mr. Beiley).

I was living ot Pulnt Rook in Maroh, 1931 snd was
down st the depot there at Faint Rock, Alabame, on Maroch
L6, 1981, when a freight train stopped there., I saw
negroes on that freight train By sbout is as it pulled into
Paint Roek. Well, I was right on the north side of the
depots The train rune east and west, but coming right
througsh town the tragks rum directly north and south., 1
was on the north side of the depot on the end going towards
the conl ohute, when [ first saw the train cominge The en-
zine stopped right around the coasl chute, These negroes,
they were ooming out of a gondola oar the first tice I caw

1
theme I wouldn't know how many there were then. They were |

all erawling up om another car going towards the engine.
| did not see any negroes about that traiu st that tice
other than around the gondols car. I saw this defendant,
fay ood Patterson, there. They were all coming out of the
cer when I first saw them. MHaywood Patterson with them.
‘ell, some of them came up & 1ittle further towards the
enzine out on top of the box llflo-l think there were
shout three or four, of my knowledge, I helped to take or
catehg Om the side of the train next to the depot.I did
ot see sny wimen there about thet train mot them. After
ve brought the negroes bagkrmp town and 1ined them up

“ere two of them, snd two fellows toting one of them wp
in & chair; Thet was Viotoria Price. The other one was

S
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Ruby Bates. They were ooming sround the depot platform when |
I fires saw them. The ome in o chair, there were two fele-
lows toting her, wnd she had her head laying om her shoulder
vith her eyes dlosed, he never did say saything to me.

fuby Bates was walking slong by the side of them. They

turned down the street and went down in front of the doeotor's
offiee snd etopped. That is the last time I seen then.

CROSS FXAMMINATION (By Mr. Watts)

I didn’t drive these women to Joottebore. I think it
wie a fellow by the uame of Bush, and the Arnmold boy. I
took three men off the train; back from the engine a little
pilece. I was between the water tank anéd the goal chute
sonewhere. I never pald very muoh attention to that. Then
I first saw the darkies, mone of them had gotten on the
frounds Not when I first saw them. lyh,y were soattered up
on the train there. Yes, they were between the engine and
the gondola care The ones I took off were om top running
lovards the engine. On the box car. The mipute the train
ftopped they eome off and T told them to stick them up.

(¥itne ss Excused)
MR, WATTS: May we, out of order, put on the train
tonductor S0 establish the makeup?
THE COURT: I will let you Adentify it if you ssn. Al}

I see 1t Goem 18 teke Up & 1ot of time., I will let you
lientify your traim.

R. 83, TURNER, » witness for the defendant, bdeing called,
‘it veing Guly sworm, testified as follows:




DIRECT EXAMINATION (By Mr. Leibowits)

I was the freight train condustor on the day this
trouble happened. I hed been a freight train condustor before
that about Shirty-two yearsy with the Jouthern Railroad.
fhot is the wsy the train stood, Just like it is there,

(Indiesting the trein im fromt of the Jury)., Rirst an engine,

then = tender. Then two box cars. Then - ¢oal car., Then

four box oars. Then eight gondolas. Then snother box car and|

sone other cars behind that. Those eight jondolas were |

hooked up with one another. Theee freight trein cars were

forty or fifty feet long.

It ie one of them hig engines.

I don't know how long they are. I suppose they are something|

like one hundred feet, something like thut; maybe more. That

{ncludes the tender.

G Is it fair to say, Mr. Turner, as the condustor you have |

teen for about forty years, == is it fair to say thet the
ivernge length of those cars you see as represented by these

little thincs inforc the Jury, was approximately forty-five

‘eet} 18 thet fair to say?

MR, ENIGRY; We obJject to what is fair,.
THE QOURT: Well, -

“ Is thet about ==

A The oars run from about forty to fifty fees,

THE QOURT: That strikes me as enowgh on thet., W
ire magnifying, it looks to me like, things that sre not
rery important,
MR, WATTS;

If the court please, we exmeept to that
ttetement of the court,
THE COURT: Very well, but show me the importance,
MRy LEIDOMITZ: May I show the importemnce?




T'8 COURT: Yes, sir.

¥R, IEIBOWITS: Vietoria Price testified she ws in
the lest in this series of p_nlolas.

THE COURT: Yes, sir.

MR. IZIBOVITZ: That is fifteen ocare from the
ngine?

THE 7ITHESS: Yes, sit.

THE COURT: U"hat is important about that.

#R., LEIBDOWITZ; BEvexy witness from Paint Rook that
nas been produced here has plaged her from within two hundred
to three hundred feet of the cosl chute. Murthermore, she
testified she immediately dropped snd fell st the oar.

THY COURT: I understand sll that.

MR. 1YIB0 ITZ:; well, 1 wsnt to explain % you ==
Jow, I want to show thst where she wes first seem, where
¢he was found, sscording to the witnees Fill, end scoording
to ly. Roussesu, who has Just left the stend, was over near
the coalt chute, which was hundireds of feet away from the
0ar ==

THE COURT: That contradicts her --

MR, LYIBOVITEZ: That is the purpose. |

HF COURT: You have attended to thet matter s long |

while GEOe :
¥R, 1EIBOWITS: The length of the cars show definitte
here her story esa't be true, or Nr, Hill's or lr. Roussesuls

story can't be true.
THE COURET: I still don't see the importsmee of u.?
but go mhead,
MR, ISIBOYITE: An exception.
CTHE OOURT: I don't see the foree of that.
MR, SATTS; Ve exmespt to the stetement of the court)
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THE COURT: "hat statement?
MR, "ATTS: You keep saying, if the court please, nnl
son't see the importamee of that testimony. Por the record

THY COURT: I said I don't see other tham it 1o
contradietery, and under the evidenoe bdefore s, you Rave

socomplished that purpose. |
MR, "ATTS: Yes, sir; we exeept,

MR, ENIOWMT: It is cumulative.

TH' OOURT: Go shead, JNow, you exeept to what?
MR. "ATTS; To the statement of the court.

THE COURT: Go ahead.

MR. MATT 93 About megnifying the importance of the

THE COURT: All right; go om.

On this train as it was going from Stevenson down
to Peint Rocke I was on the esboose. No white boy come to,
me ot the osboose snd reported =m sttack om sny women om the$
train., I 41dn't know there were sny white boys on there,

‘s well as ! remember, it was in the $hird or fourth ear
coning from the caboose towsrds the engine, I was on thet
oor of lumber I n-lunm you shout, got om there at Paint
‘ook, and wemt from thet om %o She other osrs. Either in |
thie zomdolay oaxy O the car aheand, either the Shird or .'
fourth from the resy emd. I ploked up the suuff box and i
opened 1%, emd it was empty, and dropped it down.

CROSS EXAMIBATION (By Mr. Xnight)

I take wy Srein %o run from Stevemson to Paint Rook.
\nyshere from am hour to sm hour snd twemty-five or thirty
or forty minutes, something like that. I reckon it wes
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seking 1ts nsual epesd that day. 1 saw w0 girls over there

pelieve, was lying dowm.

REDIRECT FXAMINATION (By Mr, leibowits)

There are several rosds soross this reilrosd tresek
2 it goes from 3tevenson %o Paint Roocke I think it was

s olear day. Pagkler was the nmme of the firet station I

osme to after I left Stevenson.

Roscoe Allen was with me im the caboose. There was
a negro firemsn on that trein by the name of Perey Hieks.
[ have seen hiz here in the court room. This first station
hae some stores on ome side smd = depot om the other, and
a8 well ss I remember, some dwelling houses on this side.
Rollywood is the next statiom. I didn't pay say attention

to saybody there, All we did was %o look out for the board
to see Lf there waes a red board, There were houses aroumd
thet statiom, snd stores. There are houses sll slong the
rosd; o fow houses on either side of the roesd all the way
dovn. OSwotSsbore is the next station om the other side of
Hollywood. We passed by many houses going to Sgottsbore.
Then Lsrkinsvillej there are stores sand houses there. Aftex
that we pass Iim Roek. Storehouse and = depot and a few
houses soattered sround there., Them Woodville. There are
stores ond houses there, And deyond Woodville is Paint
Rook. I was looking out of my window there as I went down

apder the tree whem the officers met me, One of them, I ,




tron joottsbore to Paint Resks I could see pecple slong
there.  Jots of 'Wiles you ses "nlo slong there. Yes,
gost of the time the operators are standing out there, maybe,
THE COURT: Well, he is asking sbout this trip, mot
ot happened some other time. Weve you got esay recollection
at this time adout seeing anybody®
3. Prom Stevenson down to Paint Rook, 4idn't you see some
people at some of the statioms as you passed slong the road?
/e Yes, see people as we¢ pass down the rosd, slong the
sgtation, at the doors, see them standing around, maybe.
@ To you eall your mind back to this day ss you rode from
stevenson down to Paint Rook, 414 you pass slong some high-
says that rose above the level of the track so thet people
on those highways were in a position to look down into the
interior of the gondolar cars?
A« Yes, there are highwaye that go over some of those hills

you eould look down into the oars.

RECROSS EXAMINATINN (By My. ¥night)

I saw the girle sitting under = tree not far from the
treine As well as I remembey one was sitting down, smd the
other had her hesd in this girl's lap. |

REDIRECT EXANINATION (By Mr, Leibowits)

I was on the opposite side of the train from them.
I don't know what her real condition was.
MR, IEIBOWITZ: That is all.
THE COURE: Anything further?
MR, IEIBOVWITS: That is all.
THE COURT: Through with this witness?

'
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MR, XNIONE: Yes, sir,
MR, IEIBOTITE: May I ask Just one more question?
™m Sell, all right. "hen you get Shrough
with that ome then there will be smother. It will de some

COURT:

time before you are Shrough.

MR. TATTS: W emeept to that statement on the part
of the oourte |
THE COURT: Oh, Mr., "atts; Mr. "atts.
MR, TATTS: ""hem you get Sthrough with that guestion
there will be emother.”

THE COURT: Yes, sir, and I meam 1it.
HR, ¥ATT 33

And we exoept to that statement.,
TRY COURT: Very well. 6o on with the witness.

MR. LEIBOWITZ: I jJuat have one Qquestion.
TRE COURT:

Jell, apk it,
¢ If required, eould you produce offieial records of the

outhern Rallroad to show the train wes made up exasctly ae

you testifled, here?
MR, DALLEY: ¥e objeet to that, | ‘
THY COTRT: Objeotion sustained.
MR, IEIBOVITE: Ve emeept.

IEE ADANS, being called as &= witness on behalf of tJo
state, and having been firet duly sworm, testified as tolloﬁll

DIRFOT FYAMINATION (By Mr,Baliy) |

On Mareh 25, 1931, I wae down penr the tragk of She
outhern Reilroad between Stevensen and Paint Roek. About
o mile and & half on this side of Stevenson I saw a freight
train pass along there while I was there, It was somewhere




Jong sbout tem or eleven o'glosk, I guess. I was stonding
jown in the road, heuling eross ties. My wagon was standing |
{n the rosd, and 1 was sitting on the oross $ies in my wagol.
{ vas sbout half a quarter from the track whem the tresin
pecsed, I ocould see the train, I guess, about five or six
pundred yards frem the tise it come in sight unsil it went
out; five or six hunived yards ecach way. As the train |
pessed, I saw some poople on » box oar, snd there was

gome more in s gondola: 0&F. They was a whole buneh in

the car == in the car, I couldn't %tell Just whether they

sore white folks or negwees. I saw some folks elimdb up over
on top of the box car. They were 0limbing down from up on
top of the box oar, down the end of the box car, up over into
the gondolarear, and walked dasck sbout half way of the oar

in the gondols oar. When they got in the gondola I oould

see them from about their waist up. EThere wag == well, thn-ql
wvaz oight or nime or tem of them. Some of them were DOgroesS.
Yoo, sir, they were negroes. After they got in there I saw
s con strike this way (indiceting) with one standing om tu-;
elde, == left h-u_! side, and he goes down snd picks up this |
vay (indloating) snd out over the top he Shrew. I saw them ,
sgain strike down im the car, and out apd throw it off lcamk
It looked to me 1like s personj he throwed it off on the |
opposite side of the trainm fyem me. They threw two off om!
the top of the eay. I was coming towards the railyosd from
down in the field, snd I came up to where the railrosd “.‘
its turn, end come down the dirt rosd to the railread to the
orossing, end there I saw two white men ooming up the roasd -«
up the railroad snd the blood was runuing down their fases,
snd he had his handkerehief in his right hand wiping his faek
that way (indiesting), snd he took up his handkerchief that

vay (indicating), snd squeesed ‘the handkerchief that way.
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(indioating)e They were going beok Sowards Stevenson. I

414 not see any more white men or boys there other tham thoss

two., I 414 not see any women om the train.
(¥ tness Exoused)

Thereupon followed & recess, and during the recess

!
the court, the counsel in the case, and the reporter npnnd

to the Judge's chambers, where certain proceedings were had,
snd after the recess, in open court, with the jury in the
box, the fellowing cocurred:

TRE COURT: | All right.

MR, WATTS: DNow, if the gourt please, at this time,
on behalf of this defemdmfit, we wish to move for & mistrial
in this case for the matters that have already been stated
to the-gourt, to which exception has been teken., We re-
spectfully move the court for a mistrinl.

THE COURT: You mesm what has tranepired in the
court room? |

MR, WATTS: Yes, oiv, the attitude of the court snd |
the irriteldility of the court as manifested om the benoh,
we materially end substantially affecting omr ability te |
proceed here with the trisl.

THE OOURT: Well, I wust oonfess, My, Watts, that I |
‘en't see anything that I have doue wonge If youm will ‘
olnt out smything I have done thet is wrong, why, I will
Teotify 1%, I think I em emtitled to that mush uuucnu-r
10 ssgertain from you what 1% is that you Shink I have done
wong, OCerteinly, 4f I have, I will eorrect it.

MRe WATTS: If the court please, we have stated
fefinitely, ==




THE COURT: Well, T oan’t pass on matters 1ike that,
MR. VATTS: You mean, your Honor -
THE COURT: Not in that way.

MR, VATTS: You mesm Your Homor wants me t0 state it

THY COURYT:
to state,

Yes, sir, if you have anything you desire

MR, WAT?3: You would like for me to state what ! i
have slready stated?

THE COURT: Whatever you have stated, I would like to

hear it.

MR, TAT?S:

e feel, Lif the court plesse, the irri-
tabllity manifested by the eourt -
THE COURT:
MR, "ATT S

The what?

The irritability, the comments of the ‘
court in the presense of the jury in tending to minimise |

3"

the evidense offered by the dofense, whether caloulated to '
to that or not =« |

THE OOURT: Nothing perticular? Oertainly, if I have 1
been irritable, I didnt know it.

|
MR, WAT?S: The record throughout the tyial has shown

M the comments of the court, is what we have referenge %o}
the stenographie report «-
THE COURT: If you will polut out what it is, = if
446 [ heve saild something wromg, I will be glad to take it daeck.
Foi R, TATES: It would be very diffigult for coumsel to |
ug € 0 through the stenographie record mnd osll up all these
VSO I thing s,
. THE COURT: It would be very difficult for me to
R 1A%

“I-uva-p.uhwmlop. I am not sbove apologi

-




1f 1 have male = mistale, T will b glad %o corrveet 1%, I
.m cortainly emtitled to an opportunity to kuowshst 1% ise
that 1 am irritable and you eouldn’t get = feir trial?

MR, WATTS: lack of patiemge, -~

THE OOURT: leok of patience?

MR, "AT2S; - IFPitadility, -~

THE COURT: Irritability?

MR, SATTS: «- comments, -
TEFY COURT:
TATT S

hat comment s?

Comments about couneel.
. COURT; Comments sbout counsel?

MR, WATTS: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: "hat comments?

MR, 7ATTI1 You have spokemseveral times indiceting |
you thought coumsel were trifling snd wasting time.

THY COURT: If I 414, I di1dn't know it, I don't
know what instense it was. All I 414 I can reesll was when
I said I 41dn't see the importance of a cuestion you asked
o certain witneass here.

MR, YATT?S: Your Honor, ~-

THE COURT: I 444n't becsuse, as I eaw it, which you
seemed to conoede, your purpose was to contradiot what the
vitness Viotoria Prige had sald, snd if the evidense was %o
be believed, you had contradioted her enough. ‘

MR, VAT?S: Your Honow, ~- |

THNE OOURT: I 414n't see anything to de gained Wy
going into eertain minute detalls ~-

MR. WATES: Vell, the train as evidense -~

THE OQOURY?: Until My, leidowits stated his purpose,
snd I sald, "Op shead”, snd he abendoned that sné went on

d.o
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on some other question, and d4idn't folleow it wp at all.
MR, YAT?S; Your Homor has gome so far as to state i &

with referenge to the train offered you didn'$ have sy
patience with that, and it didn't have no plage, and no

- | ?"!;‘T

value, snd we Shink it has a very material please, and o
very material wvalue,
TEE COURT: Do you thimk that has hurt your case?
MR, WATTS: It certainmly didn't help it, amd prodadly

hurt it.

THE COURT: All I seaidubefore that, it hadn't been
identified o~
MR,

The record shozu the comments of the

TATT 33
aourt.
TRE COURT: Well, I am willing to stand on the record, &

MR, WATTS: 'Well, we just reserve an exoeption -

s mistrial.
TR™ CORT: “hat did you nﬂ

TATTS) for a mistrianl,
COURT:
WATTS: Ye exmoept. _
THE COUR?: Gentlemen of the jury, comments by the | i |
the court with referemge to this matter have

%e move

Your motion is overruled,

oounsel and

nothing te do with this came as far as you are concerned, |
If I have made & mistake, why, another suthority corrects |
me, and I den't want you to get eny false impression of
saything that is pascing betwoen the court and the cowmesel

in the case, Your business is to hear the evidence end p
on the truth of this matter from She trath of the evidenoe, |
not from any eonelusions you might draw or feel like you

¢ould draw from suyShing that counsel has said or the court

i 2Oy




bas sald, The eounsel has & right to register his objeetion
to snyShing he sees fit %o do, whether he 1o right or wrong.
fe has that privilege, and this defendant's rizht must not

be in any way Jegpardised by you degcsuce he hos made some re+
pork or made some motion or laio some® objeotion that the
oourt doun't agree with counsel sdout. You can't dvaw sny |
inference from Shat towerds reashing sny Just conelusion s
to the guilt or imnoeence of this defendant, and I want you .'
to bear thst in mind on say statement that I may have made

to counsel, or remark to them sbout say objection that they
heve set out. That hac nothing to 4o with the cese =0 far o
you are ooneerned, and should not end must not affect any
verilet that you reach or sny comolusion that you mey draw,
You weigh the evidense in the light of your oath, and you
will have done your duty.
TH® COURT:

MR, RUT30N;

Go sheead,

Now, Lif the gourt plesse, I would like
for the gourt to make ome correction to the Jury, Af I om
right about it, The Court remarked that Victoris Price had
beon contradicted. Now, we ocontend, if the court please, |
thet she has not beem, and it cocours to me that that is =
quection for the Jury.

THE COURT: Probably I ought mot to have sald that,
bt I think I qualified 1%, I think I said their ouutlu.,l
®s 1 gathered 1%, which they seemed to admit, wae sn effort |
‘o oontradiet Vietoris Price ae %0 where she was on that
train, and thet they had introSuced evidenee thet I Seok it,
if believed 444 that, I 4idn't say they had dome that,

All right, gentlemen; go om.

|
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TON DOBBINS, being called as a witness, sad deing
duly sworm, Sestified as followe:

DIRECT "XAMINATION (By Mr. Bailey)

In Narch, 1931, I lived down the Southern Railroasd
pelow 3tevenson, about two miles. Om the ESth of Mareh in
thet yoar, I was down near the raillroad track wien s freight

psssed coming from Stevenson and going in the direotiom of

Paint Rock. I was sbout omne hundred and fifty feet away

tron the trecke. I was sitting on my perch. That train in

sgizght of me as Lt papsed, from = hundred and fifty to two
hundred yards, both approesching and going. I seen some people
on the train in a gondola. They were seuffling and wrutlthg
sround, I thought it was brekemen trying to throw off

hoboes. It looked like they were fighting and fussing srowmd,

I couldn't tell {f they were white or colored.

I never paid

much attention. The train was runuing asbout twenty-five or

thirty miles an hour. They were seuffling; looked like they

were trying to throw them off.

I live weet along the reil-

rosd from Mr. Morris sbout three gquarters of s mile. Towards

Peint Rooke It was between twelve and one o'eloek, I reocke

on; right about ome o0'clock whem 1t passed,

OROSS EXAMINATION (By Mr. leidowits)

This train that osme by me bhad slready passed Jir, .
Norrie' plege, And at that time I still saw the souffling ,
in the train, I couldn't tell you how many were there.

Pretiy good dumeh. I didmn't see none of them put off, I
Couldn't tell whether Shey were women or men; all up to-




gother., I looked at this train as it passsd by, the reay ;
end, I saw one darky (n & box oar mext the sadoose, M-!

igg ot the door. This seuffling was up towards the front,
«nd this sne was standing in & box oar near the oaboose.
MR, IBPTBOYITE: That s all.

WE. BRANRAM, oalled as & witness, being duly swora,
tertified as followst ‘

DIREC? EXAMINATION (By Mr. Bailey)

I was =t the railroad station at Paint Roek o day
in March, 1981, when some folks wore tekem off = freight

train there, FWell, I was just right on the erossing deyond

the depot sbout ten steps, I guers, Towards Scottsbere. It
1s between five snd six hundred feet from the depot to the

coal chute. There ie a water teank there, between the oosl
chute snd the depot. The engine them, on this occessionm,

racsed om by the water tank and wemt on to the goal ohute,
1 saw gomedody get off that trainm after it stopped. They
*es on the front part of the tnulﬁomu how far were
they from the engine, or about how msny cers dask from the
enzine, 40 you know’

‘s No, I den't know how meny ocars they were.

i« That Lie your dest j‘_lpcnt or resollection sbout that,
¥r, Branhes?

MR, IFIBOVITZ: We pays he don't know, Ichbjeot %o
that, He says be doeen't know.

THE COURT: Objection 1s overruled.

NR. LEIBOWITZ: BExseption.
% Heve you sny jJuigment or recolleetion ﬁnthﬂlﬂ-L i
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pack of the engine these folks were getiing offY
f. Tell, the best of my Judgment, it was something like four

or Tive oars.

It looked to me as 00al cers or something like that,

It wasn't box oarse It was colored folks getting off that
cnre I wouldn't say but two on my side. They were just
rustling sround over the top of this coal osr whem I first B
saw them. Well, I saw two of them hit the ground, but | |
the others were om the other side from me., No, I didn't

z0 on the other side, I went on downthe train to where I

1 414 not see sny women there

saw these two getting off,
when I got up to where these two were getting off., I saw

one womsh baok down between the gars as I was going by.

I don't know who that was, I dom't know whether I have seen
her simoe or mot. I kmow Victoria Price. I have seen her 11
here todays I oouldn't say whether it was her or mot, , |

her or the other womsn. After we got the coloreé folks I

sort of rounded up I saw two, There was one of them sitting 1l
sbout opposite of the water tamni, and the other wes veing r:
toted up in town some wey (n & chair or something. e
didn't have her eyes closed, I don't think., IS looked 1like i ;
she wore a calico walst Or something 1like that om. I never i ‘
sav her up, 1 eouldn't say how she was dvessed. I nsver | .|
saw her or the other women sny move., I guses the distamwe | !
between the tamk and the coal obute is three hundred and
fifty feet, something 1ike that, I wouddn't say positivelys
1 414 xnow, but I have jJust lost my Beasuressnts snd forget
sbout that, The distemce from the water tank to the $4RAS
is between six snd seven hundred feel,

T E T e
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OROSS EXNAINATION (By W, Leibowits)

This one women that I have deserided ss sinking
down wes about the fourth oar from the enginme. Itoouldn't
have been the fifSeenth oar, buif eﬁ would be beyond the
depots I don't know what the mumber of She oar dox wes

tint stoyped Dext %0 the station. I stood on the station.
fhere would be something like fifteen ocars I guess between the
station cnd the ooal ohute and the tank. I didn't see say |
vomen in no ear. I sald she had om a oslico waist, Oslico
wist, or some ginghsm or something. I couldm't say. She

had on n dress. She wemn't up om her feet, I couldn't see
only Just from here up. (Indlosting), There were seversi
"hite boye there. There wes one that csme off the train

that didn't belong there. I dom't thimk there were two.

They 4idn't go %o Soottedoro with us with the darkies.

I never noticed dut one.
THY COURT: Next witnese.
MR, HUTS'N;:

If the court please, the State desires
to rest with the permission of the gourt to show those
Sasurements in the morning.

THE COURT: That is at Paint Reok?

MR, WUZ30N:. The messuremsnts from the =« we under- .
ood we had & witness here that measured the distance from l
thet coal ohute, which was eight hundred and four feet, and
Tour Honor omm see the Amportance of that Sestimeny, and we
Vot to have thet measured tonight and put & witness om in

Wroing to prove those measurements, and with thet permissio
" rest,

TREREUPON THR OTATE RESTED,
-4 -




DEFERDANR'S EVIDENCE

THE COURT: PFiret witness for the defense.

MR, WATTS: If the Court plesse, it is mow five
o'clock, and I believe we would savetime if you would give
up sn ad journment now and let us talk to our witnesses and
be rendy to go shead in the moraing.

TH COURT: I am sorry I can's 4o that, It would be
jmpoesible for us to try that other case during the week if
¢ stop nowe I will give you some tine %o Salk to your

vitnesses and confer, dbut I oan't adjourn until in the
porning.

MR, WATT S

I would 1like to have Mr, leibowits ocalled

.
please, outside.

(Thereupon Nr., leidowits returmed to the court
oom).

MR, LEIBOWITZ: I'f the counscl for the state are here,
we are ready to proceed.

THE COURT: Tell the attorneys to come:in,

(Thereupon the coumesl for the State returned to the
court room).

PERCY RICKS (o), called as & witness, being duly
tworn, testified ae follows:

DIREC? EXAMINATION (By Mr. Leidowits)

:n.mrumunum-. on Nareh 25, 1981,
teatified {n the trial before Julge Horton. I also testie
led in the two triale before Judge Callahen, Whenm I left

“Venson I was oo the engime. I begun firing on the m-;
4 Ootober 29, 1980, "hen this train reaghed Paint Reok




o

shore it stopped I got up te Sake water up omn tep of She
sender. !j hadn't stopped at the ooal ohute when Thgot on
top. It di4 finelly stop. At shis peint I have to pull
s loever downy, to get the water, Full thie lever dome i
order to open the velve Lin oréder to get the water, snd we
sre ususlly up there ly‘no time the trein stope eo there

is no Wme lost in getting water, [ was faeing the caboose, |

I saw some people bagck apparently sbout the middle of the
train. There were sbout: thirty-siz or thirty-eight cars,

o= gomething like thot; I don't remember exastly. I saw
some women &t Stevemsom, At Paint Rook I saw them when they
got off oﬁ the stide right next to the «- where thet tank
ise They got off on this side and rem down -= started down
towerds the engine. Ome oome almoest rumning this wey,
snd tried to come around the engine «=- She got off about
this car along here. (Imdloating the third oar). The
third or fourth car from the tender. [ eouldan't ssy Zor
rure, but just looking 2t It -- of gcourse, & box car is
larger, == 4t wasn't o0 very far; four or five gars, some~
thing 1ike that, They got off a ehat gar or coal cer, and
sterted 4o 0Ome up towards the engine, and were M’l‘l““o |
The car they esme out of wamn't the first ohat onr, It

wos neay the first chet care They got off on the side lnr-!
tet the station. They got off somevhere along this etring
of chat carss They started dowm Sowards the engine,
renning , ook a little trot. They got not more tham & omr
length snd e bhalf., They were suryounded by men. Some nen
vere taken off along about the firet chat oar up that way,
I know the ome in the front was trotting, snd if I am 2ot
= staken Shey were, Both of them. Onme right behind the

- 8-




;there They were both together. Ome had on overslls snd
the other & dress.

| s OROSS RXAMINATION (By Mr. Enight)
|. I
2 Ten I got up om the tendor to take on water, I
T34 ped boen up on the icnder Just a minute or Swo before the
: od mgine stopped., I saw men ocoming from behind dulldings emd
ruy § out from bohind plles of eross ties. They hed guns. They
Lagd {14 not start st onee taking these begre boys off the train,
- the trein Radn't stopped. "hen I saw them ocoming the traln
' hadn 't z‘lnpl. Then the train 414 stop they started taking
: tan them off the troin. YWell, ! saw mome ~= gome were teken ovt
0f box oaPe way beek, end [ saw one that war texen off wp
v od sear that ~= looked, Irom the arrsugeaent of that, noer
g that ohst esr there, (MR, IEIBO#ITZ: WNe mouns that red
‘ : oer)s Now o gondols ooy is » chat onr. I seaw the girls
EF get off a ochat oar back a pretiy good pieoe there., Wel),
Yy rovething sbout right where you arc stanling there, I wuld
y ool think, (Ipdionting the fourth ghat ooy bLagk behind the
vi i firet Sox ears) The osr I saw She fir-t negro takem off
i I tiink was the oer right shesd of the <~ sbout two or three
A o8V, sers from the engine there. My pesitionwas right here on
‘ 108 the tenders I was looking dowm the traim. I 414 not see
ad Wy colored persons ooming out of sny ear that were loaded
+ IndoR® “ith chate I 4idm't wee myboldy come cut of amy of Shose
e thrs, dut I 444 vee & man on = ohet onr, and I don's know
o A9 gind ‘ether he was & white mam or & colored men. I saw & men
sl S 't “tevens Gup, Shrow st some birds or sonething as we come
wat b Jll vt this @hde of Stevems Osp in a ohat oar, I don's kmow
v "hether he was oolored or white., It could have been & womsd




yith msm's olothes en, dut I never paid that mush attention.

the gup.l dem't rewsuber seeing any colered people sosmper-
{ns out of sny of these cars bagk here you oall chat cars.
1 we» looking om bdothaides, trying to see what happened,

snd 1 414n'¢ see 1t ell, All the people I saw in conneo~

o

tion with it got off the train was the men [ saw ooming
gut of two Aifferent sets of bhox owrs, and the girls they

got off that ghat ear, and She mwen Shat came near the head

of that traime Other tham that I 4idn't see snydody eolse I

¢an remember,
They

took him offs BNo,eir, I didn't see none come out of those

I saw one colored men serambling over the top.

pare down there.
(®tnecs exoused)

MR, "ATT%; If the oourt pleans, we would like to
ssk for am od Jourmment for the day.
THE QOURT: I oamn's do i,
ER, WATT2: Yo commenced this moraing -
TRE COURT: I oam't do it.
MR, ®AT?S; I would like for you to hear wme.
TNE OOURT: All right,
MR, TATTS: Yo commenced this moyning st eight thirty

20 Wi

| remember neeing him throwing ot something as we oame through » N (13

|

4‘: M vorked until twelve o'cloek vithout stopping. %o had ome i
0ur for lumehe We have been nine and one~half hours oon~
.’: loually in the Swrial of this case.  Your Homor kmow it Lo
& 'y diffioult to do justiee %9 matters of this sort after
e - el ihat long a period, after that lapse of time in the court
A reddely The tenseness of the situstion and She atmosphere amd

1 that sors of thing slows ome down, We don't feel we o8m

—




properly comtinwe here working lomger and do Justice %o our
Wo wish to ask, after nine snd one«half hours of

glient.

vork, = recess until Somorrov morning.
THE COURT: I will have to go on = while longer.
MR, VATTO; W emeept.
THF COURT: I domn't see anything unressonable about
that, == nothing at all umasual %o hold eéurt beyond this
houre I% i five mimutes after five, I sm not goling to

work until dsrk, but I must go on a 1ittle longer, I have

got lots of work to do.

ER. "ATT3: Commonplace laber Jon't work thet lomng,
if the Court please.
THE QOVRT: Tell, ==
MR, YATT3: They have learned they don't do well aftex

thot long & period of time.
TEF COMRT: I am very sorry, but I cam't sgree with

MR, YATTS: Ve exmoept. If the Court plesse, we have

} lsrued = pubpoens for the gourt stemographer to identify
these regords, snd issued a subpoems for ome Walle to Lldenti«
fy this map that has been exeluded, and those witnesses will

not be here until Somorrow merning.
I wish $0 say, in conneotion with the map, we took the
precsution to eall Juige Nooney of Jeekson County, and ask

bz vhether or not Jacksom County had e county surveypr, We |
t0ld me they 444 not have & survepr in 1981 and 444 I"Ilﬂif
* county surveyer ot this time, smd told me that Mr. Byster |
"s the man that had these records snd knew sboutithe records
‘M4 gould identify the records sad Sestify shout the records,
‘md, of course, noting upon that man's Judgment, who has

frobabe Judge of Jasckson Coumty, I thimk, ome or two terms,

e
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relied on thet statement.
T™HE COURT:
for that evidenes,
MR, YATTS:
INT COURT:
MRe WAT? S
COURT:
TATT
s vitnegs at this

I sm goluig to give you until the morning

Mr. Kingsberry ie the other witness,
I will wait for Mp. Eingeberry.

And Ny, Harlins.

T will walt for ¥r. Rarlin.
e have nodbody elee here to introduce as
time.

T™RE COURT:

Is shat 2ll the witpesses you heve here?
MR, WATTS: That is the only witness we have exgept
the defendant.

TR" COURT: Well, I don't see anything wrong with
putting him om.

¥R. YATTS: Well, Lf Your Tonor plesse, counsel for
the dl’flﬂlll‘ o prefer not to put the witness on unti) bhis
other evidense 1s im. Thet is & matter about whigh we have
toce judgment. Yo may not have the right Judgment.

our Judgment about it,

'!‘hnf. is
It i five <« I have got six minutes
ifter five at this Sime.

THE COURT: TWell, if you haven't got any '“n"l":
you haven's got suy. But some of those things -~ nome of
them, for that metter, is the famlt of the eourt, and I
sght be permitted to suggest Shet I don't think you have
thown due @iligence as to some of 1%, I don't thimk you are i
in & position %o ask for further time on some of it, dus I |
@ villing to give it S0 you, but I really don't see sny sood
Teacon why you souldn't use the defendant.

HR. WATES: Take the stand, Naywood.

HAYWOOD PATTERSCON (0), the defendant herein, bdeing

08lled as & witmess and bdeing Suly sworn, testified as fol-
lows; o s gt

e




TRE COURY:;

companions, ==
TRE OOURT:

into the ecours.

Av No,eire

THE COURT:
1t 2 1ittle Bit,
testicony?

ER, KNIGHT:
THE COURT:

MR, ENIONT:

the == all right; exmeeption.
I left Obattanooga On this freight train sbout eleven

o'cloek or eleven~thirty. I boarded this train with Shree

MR, LYIBO™ITZ:

witten manuseript.

DIRYOT EXAMINATION (By Mr, Ieidowits)
This is the fourth time I have boen on trial. I wae
srrested on Nardk 25, 1981 snd have been in prison ever
ginces I was eighteen when I was arrested.
Q, How lomg, all told, have you beonm in the deatk house?
¥e obJect to that,
Miection mustained,
MR, LEIBOWITZI:

sworn, testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMIBATION (By Mr. leibowits)

Yos, siz.
Aud he transoribed At correetly?
MR, ENIGNT: If My, Kingsberry ideatifies that,

MR, ISIBOWIZZ: oy I wemt % prove that. I mm met

.-

%e want to concect that up with

If you demire, I will let you withdraw
thie witness snd put Mr, Kingsberry on.

He has just ocome

All right; step dowm,

(¥itness exoused)

Be Ps KINGIBERRY, cslled as & witness, being duly

G Nr, Kingsberry, have you got your notes here with you?

“ Ve cen use this them. Mr, Eingsderry, I had you s type-
i1l you look at it, pleane?

Gentlemen, lot's s00 if we can't shorten

Is A% conceded My, Xipgsberry took thie

[y
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taking any eomcessions now frem My. Imight.
THE COURT: Just o mimute. I sm getting rid of pre-
Jizinaries. I mm qualifying «-
MR, IEIBOWITZ: T will qualify him.
TNECOURT: I em going to quelify him. Do you gentle~
pen concede he took the testimony here before?
MR, ENIGRNT: Yes, sir.

TRE COURT: And that 19 o Sranseript of the testimony?

MR, ENIONT: No, sir, not until after Mr. Eingsherry
|dentifien &S,

THE OOURT:

Go ahead.

I show you this menuseript, Mr. Kingsberry, snd ask you

if that mamuseript was prepared by you®

s It wase.

+ "hat is that transoript?

It is & earbon copy of the testimony om the trial of the
tate of Alsbams against Naywood Patterson, tried in Desatur,
ting November 2Y, 1928, This carbon espy was made st

he same tine that the originel copy was made.
Kade by the ssme striking of the keys, wamn't {t?

Yes, wsir,

¥R, ENIONT; We has i@entified it.
MR, ILEIBOWITZ: Well, I will prove that ig «-
THE COURT: I didm't hear you, My, Enight,
MR. YNIGRT: Your Honer, I wanted «- the only proposie~
I was ineisting on My, Elngsberry taking the stand for
® %o ldentify that, A31 I wanted him teo @0 was to say Just
P he 414 say, that he 414 seke thet oopy .

THE COURT: Do you admit that it was correotly trame~
irived y

£ ol MR, KNIONT: Yeos, eir.

IR BN

-

MR, LETBOWITS: lohl‘ol-lom!iunlilutoi,
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THE COURE: I am mot argming Shat with you.
NR, LEIBOVWITE: We kmew that was a gorreet opy bdefore

ne required me to eall Mr. Kingsberry.
THE COURT: HNyr. leibowits; that 1is emough of that.
MR, IEISOWITZI: I emoept.

Vietoris Price was asked this question and made thie
snewer: “"Questiomn: Did that blood ocome out on your olothﬂl
ower: Yes, sire Question: D4 She dootor see thas; 4id
you show it to the dootor? Answer: I reckom I 414;"

he was ssked this cuestion and she made this smewer: "Ques-

tion: "het about your smuff box, did you lose that? Answers

I don't know whether I 414 or not. I mever 4id look for 1it.
weetion: The least time you had it wes in Chattanooga?

‘newer: Yes, oir,” GShe was ssked these questions and made

these snswere, reanding from page 60: "Question: Did you

:
receive ony other bdlows on the faoe outside the blow that

Pattersom hit you? Answer: Yes, sire Suestion: You mesn

o elne? Answer: PFrom prasctically all of them. GQuestion:
here d1d they strike you? Answer: Hed a knife on my

s throst. Question: I am ascing you sbout plsees on your

fsce, Auswer: Thet 19 on my feoe, Question: Who etruek
Jou » blow om tic Tage besides Patterson? Answer: Preacteiale
ly 81l of them." Now, on njo 86: QUestion: "hem you got

to the jail did you find sny blood on your beok? Answers A

little bit," That was not & guestion that was asked on that

trisl. That was & question read from o previous record om
page 64, The Sestimony defore Judge Worton. I presune 80.
SR not gure,
(Thereupon at 5i85 P.M., January 21, 1986, »
recess was nt;n wmtil 8130 AJM., Jemuary
22, 1986.)

Thedit
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{Theroupon the jury retired from the court room.)
MR, WATTH:; Now, 1f the court plesse, ot Shis par~
tioular Jjunsture, we wish to move for a mistrial in this
cave on the ground that it was without our consent that the
court brought sround two other defendants charged under
{ndictaents in this goase and draw s Jury in the presence of
the Jury impsmeled in this case %o try this defendsnt. W
think that set was highly prejudicial and materiaslly afreots
the adility of counsel to interpose a defense on bdebalf of
these defendants =~ of this defendant. Ye wish %0 make that
motion at this time,
TRE COURT:

I ssmounsed in open court during the
progress of this cese {n the presenge of the defendant and
hie counsel, thet I desired to arraign - to set the trial
for two of the other defendonts in this ocnse for week n.fhr;
next, I believe it was, or whatever time it was, -~ the 2"l+.
= und to have the defendants up here, This defendant nor

"is counse]l made any objeotion or suggected to the court the

impropriety of such am sot.

Ope of the counsel for the lo-t
fendant yesterday afternoon, after they were arraigned,
wonted to kmow of me when the other ocases would dbe tried,
MR, IEIBOWITE:
TRE COVRE: I have been shown no law, and [ nevery

That was private,

heerd of any, and I Shink nb one else ever heard of say
that would Justify that motiom, and the motion for » mistri
ls overruled,
MR, WATTS: Now, we wish %0 move again - we exeept i
- we wish %0 move sgein for s mistrial in this osse u.-+
the court 444 state _im the presense of the Jury in open
tourt that he desired to arraign -~
TRE COURT: Theat motiom is overruled,

MR, WARES: e emoept, end as far as the statement b

.ﬁ
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THE COURT: You need mot argue sny further,
MR, TATTS: Ve emoept.

THE COURT: I don't care to hear smy furbher argu- ‘

gent. I have ruled om 1%,
MR, "ATTS: We emoept to the court shutting off owr

argument.
THE COURT: I hed already ruled, I shought the rul-

ing shut of f argument.
MR, VATTS: Yes, sir, ie exmoept.

MR, HUTS'N: HNow, if the Oourt please, we want %o
put that other witness on.

THE OOURT:

lLet the jury come backe.
(Thereuson the Jjury returned to the court

room and resumed seats im the Jury bdox),

Vo Be GILBERT, » witness on behalf of the State,

being called, and being duly sworn, testified as follows:

DIREOCT EXAMIBATION (By Mr, Wuteon)

I om comneoted with the State Highway Patroly ceptein
of that squad loosted in and sround Deeatur.
iistenge from the depot ot Pasint Reok to the water tank., I

I measured the

nraspured from the wall mext to She water tamk to the center
of the water tamk. Three hundred smdé fifty-two feet. |

ceapured fyom the wall S0 the esnter of the conl ashute,
f1ant hundred snd seventy-four feet.

CROSS EXAMINARION (By Mr. Watts)

- -

I made the messurements with a fifty foot tape., MF, |
Roussenu carried one end, dut I laid it om top of the rail,
nd 1 1eid4 & rosk, snd he moved up %0 it, I measured from | |
the wall of the stetion mext to the water tamk.

atd

Iged
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we have an affidavit of & physician of the sickness of
metor Bridges and his inedility to be here, snd we will m‘l1
to read == we want %0 file this with the oourt. Toes counsel

qunt to see 1tY

that #ith a view of reading the Sestimomy of Dootor Bridges? |

rtood thet we oould examine the dostore out of order, and |

rhen they oould get here.
thether this doeter eould be here until lsst night,
you enid you objected to that, 414 you?

sertificate that the doetor was 111, but I have not agreed to | r
sduit in evidenece sny of his former testimony. |

boctor Bridges’ testimomy being read?

hee tectified Ain these onses before.

" "hile ago, Af the court please,

MR, YATES: Now, if the court pleass, at Shis Sime

MR, KNIONT: Noj thet is all right,
MR, e want to file it. _ .
THY COURT: That is all right. Yell, are you showing 1‘

TATT S

MR, ENIGNT: And the State will objeot.
THE COURT; Ip that agreed to? |
ENIOWT?L Ne, eoir, it is not,

MR, “ATTS: DNow, Af the oourt please, it wap under-

TAY CO™T: Yes.

KRe WATTSH:

And we had no definite information as to
I though$

MR, KNIOWT: I didm's objeet to you introducing the

|
R, "ATTS: That is what [ understood. You object to ‘

MR, ENIGR2: Yes.

MR, WATT®S; You do?
MR, ENIGNT: Yes.
MR, WATTS: Me is thoe doster who examined the women -*

ER., KNIONT: That was not the purpose of ay concession ’




. .“ .

|
TNE COURT: Gemtlemenm, I don't kmow smything sbout eny
sgreevent among yourselves.
¥R, YNIONT: There wasn't say sgreement emoept what
took place before you.
THY COURT: However, Af they don't agree to it being
resd in evidence in the osse, I don't think it would be legal.

Thet 1s not the way to get his evidenge here,
MR, WAT?S5: Them, we will have to cak for an attache
sent for Doetor Bridges, and it mey kill him, but we have got

that men here om triel.

THE OOURT: If you feel that way about it, that 1t

sizht k111 him, T dom't think the oourt would be Justified

in having him bdrought here,
But this men is on trial for his life,

HRe WATTS:

nd in view of our sgreement -~

THE COURT: There is no conflict about our agreement,|

| have always allowed doctors to be exemined out of order

shen you get them here,
MR, KNIGHT: Might I ask the court this: I know it

hes been the poliey of this court and other gourts to allow

o dootor tobe examimed out of turm, but sn exemination ien |
one thing, smd resding his testimony om o former Stfal is
snother where the other side is precluded from eross examin-
ing hize For that reason we objest %o it.

THE COURT: I toke it you are familior with the law

on that, If they imsist on 1%, you couldn't read his testi=
mony on smother tzisle I will give you the ottachment if |
you want iS. |

MR, WATTS: We will ask for the atteohment snd we ?
xoept %o the exelusion of the reading of the testimony of
Dootor Bridges under the showing for Dooter Bridges.




MR, ATTS: I ssld we objected =~

THY OOURT: I thought you said something sbout =
showinge I heven't Bold you wam'$ entitled to a showing.

MR, TATPS: We ssid we exoepted to the court's die-
sllowing us %0 rend, under the showing made here at this
time, the testimony of Tostor Bridges on the former Srial

Y |

of Pattersom.
MR, KNIOWT: Might I ask defendant's coumsel if you

"

114 not exouse Dootor lymsh yesterday, who was pressnt?
TH” COURT: That is not == that is not -~ I =m not

ooncerned with that.
MR, KNICHT: I kmow you are not concerned, but I

it to ask that,
THE OOURT?: I will give the defendant & showing for

the witness Bridges 1f he desires, and also lssue the

sttaohement, O« order it done. I don't know what else I ocan

d0e

MR, ¥AT?S; If the court will give us s few mimutes,

I will prepare the showing.
MR, RUTS N:If the court please, it puts us in a veyy
bad box to be put on s showing et this time. ¥We have uthdl

zot to admit 4% or let the case be contimuwed, as I see it.
It looks 1ike they cught to have submitted us the showing

before they announced ready.

THE COURT: Well, Shey annommeed -

R, NUTH0ON: Yo will agree ~-

TRE COURT: u_thttououucu-lm Poo tor Bridges
out of order, snd that being tyus, they d4idn’s know he woul
not be here.

MR, NUZSON: What testimony is it you are tyying %o

Toad?
THE OOURT: I will say Shis So She State; If they

’
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grite & showing thet shows 1literally the transeript of his
widenoe that you say is correct, you will be required by
the court to admit 1%,

MR, ENIONT: Yo haven't said we wouldn't admit it,
TRY COURT: I em jJust giving you warning.
MR, WU?SON: If that is the positiom of the court, why |

pot just sgree and let them read it.
TEEZ COURT: That is with you.

MR, WOTSCON: If the court csnm make us admit the show-

1“ -
THE COURT: Of gourse I would where you have admitted

the evidenoe is gorrect.

MR, WUTSON: Just reguire the ocourt to let that be

read theme.
THEE COURT:
¥R, WUT 30N

What 414 you say?

Just require the gourt to let that be
read, "hat is the use out the other if you are going to

recuire us to 4o that?

THE COURT: Becsuse they had & right to do it if they !-
[l
wontod to. 1
MR, XNIOEP: Your Homor, == --
TRE COURT: They are not confimed to that. They cen |
"rite out amy kind of showing they want.
MR, WATTS: Ve den't want to write anything emeept
vhet is right.
THE COURT:

I am stating » prineiple of law,
MR, WUTSON: In that event the goross exsmination - |
MR, WATES: Yo will settle the thing by preparing owr
Showing fvom the record.
MR, SUTS0N: I don'd see any necessity of thet in view

-
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of the position She court has Sakem. Iot hiz read it snd
save all that time,
THE COURY: Well, ==
MR, WATES; It wen't Sake long.

biws

THE COURT: I don't gee sy mnecessity for it when
the court haes told you you oan read thet record to the
jury, == and uEReeessary consumption of time,

MR, TATTS: This may sioplify the matter,

MR, NUTSON: Yes, sir.

MR, WATT3: The only thing we want %o offer from
this dootor's testimony is the testimony of the dootor omme
tradicoting this woman as to her physiceal condition, the
ooudition of her bdody, exterior damage that she testified
to here yesterday.
MR, KNIOWNT:

Yes, oir, I understand that, I undere
st'nd thet was the purpose of imtroducing the testimony of

Y v Doctor Bridges,
+« MRe IFIBOWITE: Yes.
MR, ENIGNT: BNow, if the record is read, of eource,
b Poduee read the gross exsmination as well as -~
URe WATTS: W will offer the showing.
MR, KNIONT: Wnich will de a literal -~
T S MR WATTS: We wamt to prepare a showing for the ‘
footor,
[ #n THR COURT: GOentlemen, I don't gee any reason for you
Prepering & showing 1f Shey have stated that they will admit
e -
o HR, KNIGNT: If bhe will yead both &irect and oross
(1 sodwets BN Tmination ee

MR, WATES: As T understand the court, the court has

b4 we huve got & right %o 1%, and I understend thet is She
low,
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THE COURT: Younunderstend what?
MR, WASTS: I said Af T understood Yeour Nomor, Your

s showing.
THE COURT: Yes, where they resisted, Dut I told them

if you wrote a ghowing copying that record, I would require
them to admit 1%, That is pretty strong setion on the part

f the courts If you offer the record, it ls supposed to

pe rizht end I will ee
¥R, ENIGHT: If they will offer the record -
THE COURT; There is the guestions and snewers.

MR, KNIGET: If they will offer the record of his
testicony 1B tote I will admit «-
THE COURT: I have Jjust sald «-

MR, WATTS: All right. e will do thielm order to
pettle the matter. %o will resd from the testimony of

Dootor Bridges on the former trial such portions as we want
to offer, and they can of fer anything thef want to.

THE COURT: a8 shown there,

MR, TAZTS: Subjeet to legal objection?

THT COURT: Why eertainmly.

MR, WUPS'N: Now, if the court please, we take the
position, im all faiwness to the state, this man should
have presented his showing to start with, and mow the gourd
bés sllowed him o precent a showing in the middle of the
trisl, and he cught %o be yequived to read that record and |
ot plok out parts he wants to yesd snd not read other parsa

MR, ENIONT: Ne leaves us to wead other parts.

THE COURT: Gentlemen, it seems to me you are srguing
over nothing, If he pleks out and reads whst he wants, you
S50 piock out and ml’o other, Is Shat agreeable?

gonor ssid under Sthe giroumstences we had s right to prepare |

———
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MR, LEIDOYITE: Yes, sir.
THY COURT: Of course, you gastlemen understand

technically == of course, it is your evidemee thot you are

o fering ==
MR, IEIBOYITE: That thut we offer is our evidense.

THY COURT: You see the distinetion I =m Srying to

point out t0 you, so there will be no misunderstanding.
MR, IEIBOYITZ: I don't want to misunderstend the

gourt, snd I don't wunt the court to misunderstand me.
THE COURT: I understand whot you ssid, dbut 1 sm

to state & legal proposition to you.
MR. IFIBO7ITZ: Yes, sir.

THE CO'RT: PFor Shis reason: that evidense there was

of ‘ered by the 3tate., New, it is mot the state's. ‘hen you
otfer it from the transeript, it is your evidenge.

MR, WUTGON: The whole Shing.
KR, IEIBOVITZ: Now, if the court plespe, I don't

think it was the 3Jtate's testimony.
THY COURT: Well, I am pretty sure it was,

MR, IEIBOVITE; VWell, we will Just see.

THY COURT: Of gourse, if it wamn't, why, it was yours

then, end it i yours now,
MR, IEIBO®ITZ: This loctor Bridges wos called as a
lefendunt's witness.
THE QOURT; Before Judge Norton?
MR, IEIBO¥ITI: Neo, bdefore you.
THY COURT: [ thowht you said his Sestimony bdefore
Judze Hortom.
MR, IZIBOVITZ: I wamn't speaking of the testimony bes
fore Judge Nortons
THE COURT: Well, I am Just stating that is what I
Wnderstond you gentlemen to say.

»0R -
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MR, ENIONT: 50 414 the State,
TR COURT: I wouldn'S bde sngry sbout 1%, bdut it is
p uAveg gy business to try to remember 1%, amd T think that 1s what
you 41d seay.

MR, IEIBOVITE: Well, Af Your Homor confines =«

THE COURT: %0 make it plain, whatever you offer from
those records is your evidense offered in this esse, snd
pot the State's evidense,
MR, 1EIBOYITZ: VWhatever they offer is their evidenge
from this reord, ,

MR, FUTSON: Noj if they offer part of 1t, 1% is all

their teectimony.

TR" CO'RT;

Just like = deposition you have taken.

HR. IEIBOYITZ: We want it understood defore we pro-
sced {f the 35tate reads any evidenee from this record it is
the .tate's ovidenee,

THr COURT:

I have already %14 you if they resd it
rom thet Doetor's testimomy, it will be She evidense you
Vifer, because you offer the teetimony of the witness on the

ormer trial.

MR, LETBOYIZZ; %e emoept.
INT COURT: And you reead sush parts as you want to read,
UR., IEIBOWIZE: And we emeept to the gourt's burdening |

el vith the Sestimony thet Shey may read under the oirewmstan~
‘%, Now, we offer, under the cirowmstemees, to make a |
thowing - !
MR, WUPSON: e objeet. ‘
onody YRis THY COURE: You have already agreed to this, and we -up
. st atomd by thes,
'wh ewe

ER, IEIDOWINZ: " emoept.




THI COURT: A3l right; thet is the Shing te do. |
MR, LETBOYITE: Te renew our applicstion now % pre-
pare & showing for Doetor Bridges.
TRE COURT: I decline it, I am not going to be
tsgpered with in that fashion.
MR, IFIBOZITS:

e exeept to She statement of the
pourt before the Jury you are not going to be tampered with,
TRE COURT: That is all right. Yeve you any other

gotion?

MR, IEIBOITZ: Neo, sir.

THE OOURT: All right. % will proceed,

MR, IEIBOVITZ: Now, we move for a mistrial in Shis
tase on agoount of the statement of this court to the counsel
for the defendant in the presence of the Jury that thﬁ oourt
wuld not be Stampered with by counsel.
TH: COURT;

That motion is overruled,
KR, LEIBOWITE: % exoept.
THE COURT: GOCentlemen of the Jury, that hus got
noting to do with this oase., You, I agsume, have got senee
Wnough to pass on this case from the evidence snd not what

irangépires between counsel on one side and the court om the

tther, These motions that sre made, they have got a right
0 zeke them, smd the cout pagees on them, and it doemn't
M{fect <= 1t ought met to affect the trial of this OASe , ~~
0t nothing to 8o with it. Pay no sttention to it.
If that word i offensive to you, I will withdraw it,
MR, IEIBOYITZ: I don't shink our objection «-
TR QOURT: I am mot trying to cure any objeotion.
@ trying %o be gensle to you.
MR, KNIONT: Nr, Leidowits, if you are not reading

whole “m. please indicate with a peneil what you have
oy ous, ‘




THE COUR®: Oentlemen, I sm going %o reguire the doe |
tendant, 1f Shey wemt that yeoord im here, to offer the whole

b

i
a
-

record end read such parts a&s you want.
MR, ENIGHT: “hat is what we want.
MR, IEIBOWITZ: Vhat is the court's instruwtions?

& el

e 0

THE COURT: 1 am holding, whem you offer thet record,
you are offering the testimony of Doctor Bridges on & former
trisl, and you can read from that record such parts as you

san te

MR, IEIBO"ITE: If Your Homor plesse, we arve offering |

this tectimony to ecomtradiet Vietoria Price.
THY COURNT: I understand,
MR, IEIBOWITZ: That is all we are offering it for.

THE COURT: I em requiriug you to offer the whole of
s testimony, and you can read such parte as you wish,

MR, IRIBOWITZ: I am not offering the whole of the

testimony in evidense, I am offering the testimony, as we

we it, that oontradicts the olaiss of Vietoria Price, and
/if the State wants So of fer, subjeet to olju}toa. any other ,

port, they cam offer 1t. | Bl '1
THE COUR?: I can't do that, B

e MR, ITIBOVITZ: Bueept. :_ i

TUE OOUBE: I thowght I Bad 18 plaim ot the sters 18 | |/ATIUNN

12 == 20853 ‘ns your testimony, snd you were offering it, and you oould | E'i
Wl T5U N rag gueh parte as you wanted to. | |l
Thereupon Mr, leibowits read from the testimepy of g l i

;Ihutor Bridges given on the former twial of the oase: - ' . |

DOCTOR R, Rs DRIDGES, sworn on behalf of defendeants, | : L,

jived #A | [ TE

testified:s
I sm o Guly lloonsed physieisn in the State of




dm“wmw'nﬁd- for & good many years,
913, I testified thot om eseh of the trials st
They had four differeat trials in which diffew~ |

sinoe 1

00t 58DOTO.
ent batobes of defondents were Sried, I %ook the stand and

testified in eash of the four 08mes.
The followingnthen odourred:
G, Basch time you were subpoensed by the State?

\

A, Yes, sire
¥R, ENIOGHT: We objeet %o that,
COURT: Sustained, and the answer exoluded fraom

v g A T T T

the Jurye
MR, IEIBOVITZ: May I note wy exoeption, Judge?
COURT: Yes, eir.

You slso testified last Spring before Fudge Worton?

Qe
‘s You, 8ir.
e Ag o witness for the Itates

COUR?: That is the same identidsl thing you have
soked twige, You hawe the legal advantage of your objection.

%, VYere you subpoemsed by the gtate in this case?

The witness further Sestified:
{ made an exsmimationof the womem, Vietorie Price.

late in the aftermoom of Mareh B8, 1981, something sbout

four o'elock, or after tult. I was oalled So the Jail.

They have a sort of hospital room; it hed & bded im 1%. There

15 no dootor's table there, I refused to examine her there.

1 dl4n't tell her to remeve her olothes, I saw her with her
olothes on. 1 dom't remember #het she had ome She was ful

olothed. Wnem I first looked at her, I saw mo blood on her
fage or on hey forehead, I don't remember anything about I*

8§ wolev

% s 5o ¥ 200
sppesvance, shout the appearsmee of her nose, to show me &8

“§:

-




s pedioal nan Shat her nose was sollen oF azy outs on her
woe. Abrssions, Sheat meams & seratohing off of the skin,
shst Lo right, I found mo outs on her cheek, nor any marks d .
pr chesks, I don't remember sny lumps on her oheeks. I did
got wee smy blood coming from her mouth. I dn't remomber |
that her lips puffed up or swollem. I don't remember her ex-
w0t conditiony I domn't remember shether I spoke So her or ,
got. 1 left directions to have her taken to & plaee where

| could make s more thorough exsmination. That was ay office,
the was oarried over to my office, where I had & doctor's

teble, She was brought to my offige with her olothes om. Vo

removed her overalls snd step-ims. I don't remember that she

yore three dpesses, Ghe had on some Aresses. After the

iropces were removed, I exsmined her body » 1istle later.

she was naked ot that time, There was no blood on

yor hagke There was no blood coming out of her vagina. No

Mood st slle The publis is the halr in and about the private

pirts of & woman. I examined about her private parts; the

bair was dry, thet's the way I remember it., 1 found some

wratohes on her wrist, slight seratohes, omall omes.

wratohez that were made by & person ooming in contaet with
freight trpins, and Shings like thet, would be large seratohes.
think these were smalley Shen -seratehes you would get that
5y, Theee were smalle. I cculdm't tell where the seratehes |
we frome There were some blue marke im the small of the |
wk, about here (imdicating). They were small affairs,
little small knots, I couldn's tell what those mmall bluwe
'ks game from emsept Shat the bof¥ had come in ecnteot with
one objeess I m there were some soratohes on her aFm,
L the fore aym of She left arm., This Blte mark was down 0B
he small of the backe I don's remsmber any other onme. This

umuu..-c:-mu:ﬁ- _
"hen she went off She table I her pulee ond it

-0 -

, Yoisa s agEe




sas novmale When & pepson, cspecially & women is exsited and
..guponmumu.hhmumumm.un ' i
rales 1 Sook her rvespiration count. I Shink Shey were both
pormal,is the way I remember i%.

¥R, KNGOET: Now, your Homor, there isuone portion of,
the testimony, snd cnly ome «= it is all im == b

THE COURT: That is rvight. Oentlemen, you must realise .|'.
that is 21l evidemoe, and really what has been saléd here,
there is no ocoasion for the stenographer to take it down,
pegsuse the testimony in that record is offonl' and offered 11!

9 L Jagi
. T ‘lw

a8 o whole by the defendant as ovidense in this case, =~
just 1ike resding » showing. We don't have to talk about
the entire showing. !' H
MR, TAT?S5: Just to keep the record straight, we don't |
offer 1t, Your Hopor has sald 1%t is 1in. ‘
THE COURT: I hawe held you have offered it as evie
ienoe im the onse,

MR, WATTS: Ye exoept. 1|

THE COURT: Of course, you couldn't offer a part of I ' \

¢ nan's testimomy that way.
MR, XNIGET: There ie one part I would 1like to read | i

to the Jury.

THE COURP: If you have snything you want to resd, !

it had better be done by both of you mow, begsuse it i T

left to the éiseretion of the court whether Sestimony of :'

thet kimd goes out with the jury or net, dut I am met in- l |
|

e olined to ‘sllew it %0 g0 out im this tremseript.
v o 0% MR, XNIGNT: This is just o portion of the testimony |
+F 0 (X LU
. that Mr, Zeibowits 4id mot vead,
s L sl

G “"About what time in the aftermoon 4id youmake this ex~
aination?”




Ae "Arter four o'slosk,"
"1 will ask you this question: From your exsminetion of

MR, WATTS:

MR, ®ATTS:;

TEE COURT:

ond it is =ll im.

MR, WATT"s

csptious, and I want to heve this understanding «ith the
court, that the record will show our objection --

THE COURT:

ME, WATTZS:

TR COURT:
MR, WATTS:

°of an objeotion and emeeption %o all that testimony he is
reading, I will mot imterrupt him say further.

¥R, ENIONT:
terrupt me further.

THE COURT:
MR, WATTS:

TRE COURT:

Viotoris Price, the vaginsl canal, in your opinion was the

interooures recentt"

Yo object to sny testimony being resd inte
the reoord of the trial of this case with reference to any
condition of the vajinal esmal by She prossctulon.
MR, KNIONT:
THE OOURT:

1 understood that the --
The whole evidence ie already in, Mr,

Doesn't «e

Wait a2 minute., The whole evidense is in,

If the court please, I don'ts want to be

All right, That is the objeotion you are

usking to the testimony of Destor Bridges?

That he is resding. %o objeot to nothing
he reads in thet record emeept testimony that relates to any
findings in the vaginal esnal.

I overrule the objestion.
If 4% ie understood we have the bemefit

You will mot have sny epportumity to in-

00 ahead, gentlemen; no side remarks.

Is thet understood?

I have ruled it all inm.

|




gver Ny, Enight reads now is in the nature of eross examine~

tiomn®

I don't s0 construe it,

THE COURT:

You have of fered
;11 the tectimony of Deetor Bridges.
KR, LEIDOWITZ:

They have of fered that,

THE COURT: That is the ruling under which you have
pead it, and [ made that eclear to you.

I don't understand
how, after you have offered the testimony of Deotor Bridges,
you ean be heard then to objeot.

Co mhead and read,

MR, KNICRT: "I will esk you this question:” ~= Shis
ms & question asked by me to Dootor Bridges, -- "from your

nainstion of Victoris 7rieds vaginal cenal, in your

opinion was the intercourse recent? The answer was, "I

wuld say that it was recent, dbut I wouldn't put the hour or

sioute on Lt

I oouldn't do that,"
That is all the State cares to read,
MR, IEIBOWITZ:
MR, KNIOHT:
MR.

Is that all?

All the 5tete cares to read,
IEIBOWIT 23

I understand that wes the oross ex-
Rinetion in the record,

TR COURYT: I don't know,
MR, IEIDOWITE:

Iet the record show =~

THE COURT: IS is & part of the evidenoe of the vuud
ridges you have offered in this case, |
MR, LEIDO¥ITS:
THE OOURT:

Iet She weoord show ~-

The evidence of Bridges, I wepeat, is all
v 4nd in by you offering it.

MR, IEIBOWI®S: May I vend some other porsions?

Your Honor, may I say we oontend what-




SNE OOURE: Yes, you osn vesd it sll 1f you wamt %o,
\at, gentlemen, it strikes me the ordimary thing %o 4o is %o
sot down and read the terstimony that is sgreed upon as being
the ovidenge of Doeter Sridges upon the former trisl just

| e M

1ike you would read s showing.

MR, IEIBDOWITS: Page 549, "Question: Would you say
{t wae & day or two dsys? Answey: 1 am mot going to jut
sne hour, six hours or sny other time. Question: Or Stwenty
poure? Answer: No, sir." That was from She redireet ox-

spination.

17 SPER CARTER, oslled o@ witness on behalf of the
tefendsnt, being duly sworm, testifled ss follows:

-

DIRECT EXAMIBATION (By Mr., ¥atts)

I was in Funteville, Alsbama, on and prior to the

23rd dey of March, 1981, I had been there some sixty days.
1 1eft op the aftermoon of Mareh 84, 1931, I knew Victoria
Frice for some fofty or TifYy daye.
&, “here 444 you get scquainted with her?

MR, ENIONT: I objeot,

THE COURT: Objection is sustainmed.

- MR, FATTS; Ve would 1like to state to the gourt what
% expeet S0 prove by him.
THE COURE: That would be for my informetion sleme,
mé 1 am satisfied with my maling.
oo MR, WATTS: Ye emeept to She refusal of belng anml:
to state whet we expect to prove by this witneess, -‘
Prior to March 84th, I seen her very often. On Nareh
\ 4 aas -

#, 1921, I left Fumteville in her compsny, for Chattencege,
Tennessee, by freight trein, hoboing with Ruby Bates, amd
there were mm.hum-,mouu-mum

- N




o8 knoving esch other were riding. W got off the train st
‘hottancogs, Tennessee, in the railrosd yarde. All three of |
up got off together.

% I will mck you to state %o the jury whether or mot during
your stay im Chattenooge you were ia compsny with Vietorias
srice and Ruby Bates substantially the entire time you were

.}J‘

there?

MR, ENIGHT: The 5tate objeots.
THE COURT: Objeotion sustained.
MR, WATTS: And the defendsnt exoepts. e expect the

.{tness to snuswer he was im her company substentially all

the time she was in Chattancoge.

te All but 2 very few minutes -~

THY COURT: Wait = minute, Yalt until he asks the

questione.

o Now, I went to ask you if you know of your owm uwlom‘
shether Victoria Prige, while in Ohsttancora, hed sexual

lutergourse with s man?

MR, T30H; We objeot, Lf the gourt please.

MR, ENIGHT: Te objeot,
THE COURT: That objection ie sustalned,

g MR, WATTS: And we exmoept, snd the purpose is %o
sgcount o=
THE COUR?: I understend the purpose. |
MR, 'lﬂSl. Does the court refuse tc allow me %o l.l‘ld
the purpose? | '
THE OOURT: IS As Just of such charsoter snd so pateny
1y 11legel I den't think it is preper for you th state your
.l mrrose, <= what you went to do sbout 1%, |
,i;_.-u' o MR, WATES: If the court please, of course, sometimes
wi onasauan’ o
cee sneld

il

N

i
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lawyers and courts don't agres, snd we ave inm perfect good
faith iu this matter,

7RE QOURT: I em mot questioning your faith at all,
ER, TATTS: Ve think we are entitled to socount in
this lawsuit for the presense ~- She Sestimony they have
rend into the reoord, -~ I understand Your Honer's ruling,

-~ of reoent sexual intercourse, == we look upem it, not-
vithestand ing the court's ruling, it is in the pature of cro.‘
exsmination of Dootor Bridges, and that is the purpose of tt+
e think we are emtitled to show ~-
THE COURT: Dgotor Bridges is your own witneass.
MR, WATTS: I understand the court's ruling.
THE COURT:

I don't know whether | wil: be oritielised

‘or 1t or mote I will venture %o state s few things sbout
the law, You have in mind, probedly, a primeiple of law
that was Geelured in a omse in 16 Alabama where they allowed
that, but they 414 1t on Shis theory e

ME, WAT?S: I Shink I understand the theory.

THE COURT: A1l righte If you dom't went t0 hear 1%,
I w11l rule and hush. |
MR, WATT3: I understand Shat case.
THE COURE®: All wight., G¢ on with another question.
I was Just supposinguyon kumew 1%, Bverybody doemu't kmow
ite 1 don't claim %0 be wiger thanm snybody else, I hoppen
to know thet, I yun up on & lawyer onoe in & while that ]
foem't know 1%,

MR, WARRG: I the court pResse, we are not offering
this testimomy mow om the iseme of the women's eredidility,
Wt underteking to offer it for the puspose of sscowmting
for » physical state of affsirs.

THE COURT: I have overyuled the objectioms I undere

L rnn e, G SR
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or follow 18, ==

MR, TATSS: "o exmeept.

OHE COURE: =~ 90 I am through, ==

MR, WATTS: e exoept.

THE COURT: e~ snd I setain the objeotion.

¥R, WATTS: Ve exmeept.

we remained in Chattancoge for the night, snd most of
the next mornings Viotorie Price snd Ruby Dates asnd Orville
Gilley 10£% with me. We met Oprville Gilley im Chatlanmooghe
[ will ask you whether or not Orville Gilley, after you
sabstantially sll the time

Qe
get him in Chettanooge, remained
«ith you and Viotoris Price and Ruby Bates.

The 3State objeots.

Ton't snswer until the gourt rules.

MRe IAWSONHS
MR, FATTS:
THE COURT:
MR,
the purpose of this testimony --
THE COURT: I understand the purpose.
MR, WATIS: -~ is to contradiet «-

THE OCOUR?: I understend She purpose, My. Tatts. The |

The objeotion ie sustained,

WATTS: Ve emeept, Now, if the oourt please,

objeotiom 18 sustained. | l
MR, WATES: Will the court allow me to state -- I
THE COURE: I don't care to hear suy srgument. I |
vant %0 be courtesus, but why argue something thet I have |
slready yuled ome What is the meed of ruling if I o= going
to open it up and srgue it all over again?
MR, WASTS: I think we have the right S0 make that
statement.
THE COUR®: Well, I don't agree with you.
¥R, WATTS: Yes, sire Ve exoept.
"hen we 1ef% Onstbanooge, four of us Segether, in d

LS
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party, by freight Sealn, we all four boarded the seme part
of the train. I end Gilley helped Sthese women on the train.
% zot onto am oil oar, and walked wp and oaught onto the
yack of & box ey whish were hooked to this oll oare W

!
|
|

sere standing. %Yo got our arms around the women and held

onto the stubs om the baek end of this box oars For about

s mile and a half or until we resghed through the 1ittle
tunnel, and then we got up om top of this box oavy,. Us four
together. We rode in thet position sdl the way %o Stevenson,
511 the way to Stevemsom. Then us four got wWp and I rolled

s clgarette, snd we changed imto a different part of the
traine Op thet train that we were riding on from Chatta-
noogs down to JStevensom om that day there were pleonty oQ
other uen. Negumes snd white men. DBetween Chattsncoge

'nd Stevenson, seven white men were riding that train in
sddition to myself and Oilley. Net all together. I oam

neme those mem. Orville Oilley, myself, John Glesson,

0dell Oladwell, ILindeay Gladwell, and the Ferguson doy. |
1 don't reoall just mow the other boy's neme. There were
derkies om that freight train between Ohattancoge snd
tevensom. Some Swelve or fifteen. They were riding to |
the baok of the train. The negroes and the white boye ﬂ-q
fight between Chattemooge snd OStevenson. Ae the train reash
" through the Swmmel, it was going very slow snd some of
these white Doys got off on the ground snd pioked wp olods 4f
i1rt or some stome or cosl oF something, smd "h'isted"” it wp
on the ger, and then they would get up on the car snd Shrew
It bagk o% $he negwe Boys That went on for some time, I
ton't know exsatly how long. IS was on & greade., going
It vas going very slows I em not so good et getting off
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gotting on & trein, dut I could have got off and caught the
rame oare They were tossing stomes or whatever i% nJ baok
st these negre bdoys. DBefore we got %0 Stevenson there was
sonversation between these other boys snd me about ganging

gp on the dayky boys. It was sarried cut later, after we
The %wo women and Oilley, thet I was
troveling with, left the freight Srain at Stevenson, Alabama,
e got off vhilo the engine was stopped there., The four of
I snd
¢illey helped these women om that trein. I am not going to

ot to Stevenson.

us cought that same train as it left BStevenson.

point on no oertain oar we got om but I would think it wap
slong in the middle of these here kind of cars. There was
¢ string of care of that tppe tied together in that train,
2 string of gomdols cars like thet on that train together.
1 4idn't count them. I would ssy there were nine or ten.
the car that I and Clliey amd these two girls got into wss
loeded with some kind of small, ohipped ctone. I would
judge about two or three feet of the top. We got right along
here in the end of the oar. To my iclt remembrance, the
firls were sort of layimg down like this, or something like
that, Yo Boys sert of sat down before them, snd I was play-
ing on & harmonios and My. Ollley was singing, snd the women
vere just Shere with us. I Shink they were sinjing also.
Tere were Do other people im that ahat ohe with ws four
Mople, Hot at that time. Weo didn's stay in thet position
ry longe Just after we left cut of Stevenson this fight
“re gotting refreshed up, and these boys had them some now
ones they got in Stevensen, and the fight started out

Wiin, T meem Odell Gladwell snd the bey frem Arkansas.

lhu-noﬁlm!qo fhe white boys at that Sime




sore beycnd s, toverds the back of the trein, THey vere in
the next oo, THO negye boys never csme into the oor where

1 cormm
™ 48 28 so wore, The darkies got into the car where the other white ' ‘
l - yoys were, the five white boys. The ear next o the oar |
| a0 e vore Tiding img dut 414 not get into the oar where we and
‘ 0% the zirle were, The fight was hand to hand, cloees Soge ther '
| righting, ond ealled for Mr, Gilley sad I to oome over ond
| zive them o hamd, Oladwell, myself and Cilley went over ,
| . there to give them a hand, The girle remsined where they
'. 13 vere. 1 had my leg over She side of the gar and one of them
1 gade & styike ot me and I ducked off and clumb down on the
. stirrupe 1 got off the train, Oilley remeined on the train,
P Jowe of those other boys got off also. Ferguson snd Thurman
'nd Ndell Cladwel]l amd Lindsey Gladwell and myself, That -
2 1 sode five altogether, leaving two white boys on the train.
otl® ‘s walked bagk to Stevenson. Y¥e went from Stevemson %0
bao! qottsboro the same day by sutomodile., All five of us.
o b [ don't know whether it was the same negro bYoys I seen at
‘aottedoros I seen some negre doys in Spottshere, ond I _
rots B ¢ know I seen Nrs. Price snd Miss Bates. Ve went to the Jafl
, sal? house yordes BRuby Bates and Vietoria Prise got Shere. They
as B vse driving up while we was welking dowa that way. Nre,
: ot A Price wae sitSing om the outside and Ruby Sates was sitting |
.. sesd? BB i0 the niddle maxt %0 She driver, ¥e was very cloee, ﬁon.i
soll o lgem to bvegin with we Sook & few steps towards the car. To degin
wunt waev JY vere about fifteen feetl avay. Vietoria Price was salling
(5 ue suos W think ghe wap smiling & 1ittle Bit. Ghe motiomed for me
o went semets Q0% over So the car. I wemt very mear i%. 0Odell Gladwell
— utant B ttepped up botwesn me end the girls, and they spoke to ome
Wother, I eounld hear what they eaid at that time. e A

Odell Glmdwell == she said to Odell Oladwell that, "one of

S
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your boys should Sell the suthorities you are sy drother,”
she ssid they were pleked up in Paint Rook, Alsbema, Said
they got off the train and Sried to get awat, She euld there
were 50 Bany dsmn people there she couldn'® get away; she ,
4iin't know that there were that msny damm people in the
itate of Alsbame, ¥henm we first went in this jell we went |
upstairs and stood at & 1ittle flat place there at the top
of the stalrs until the negre lade wers brought up and they
They firet took us other boys in
there to ideniify those negro lads as she ones we were in the

fight with, %e came right out of that room st thie top of

were put in & side room.

the steirnay sud went straight soross inte o door in the
rap~around ~= on the inside of this large room there was a
cage, steel cage, and we were on the outside of that in
the run=around. Later, I saw the womem 12 jail., The next
{ay and the next night. VWell, then, we were on the inside
of this cage, you see, and the two wemen were om the outside
in this run-around. They slept there. In full view of the

ten in the cage. I think Shey stayed there nost every night
ifter thet fiyst night, Egghteen days. "hile I was confined

o that jail, I heard a conversation between Sheriff Wenn of

jackson County, Alsbama, end Victoris Price and Odell Oled-

wil, Nr. Senn asked Mres. Price, "Which one of these boys
ire your brother?" and pointed to me, and ghe said, "I mesn ’
big boy," and that was pointing out Odell Gladwell., And |
hn Nr, Yamm says, "Are you her brother?™ snd he seld, *Yes,f
o later, and after thet conversation, I heard apother ou-l
Testion there in the jail detween Sheriff Wenm and Vietoria

o¢ about Gladwell deing her Byother, Mr, Yann snd the

puty sherdiff they had there told this doye, "If you are met




grs. Price’s brother, you hed vetter say 80, This is golng
{gto the sourt,” She 6aid he was, Neo said he wam't her
prother. I saw the %wo white boys that were brought frem
ssint Mook to Sgottshero at the tise these women Wwere iraqm;
to eottebore from Feint Rook. Oleason and Gilley. They

copt us, Orville Oilley, Joha Glemson, Odell Gladwell, Iindeey
Gladwell, Perguson snd Thurmsn in the jail at Soottsbore. |
{ wes never called as & witness for the state in the prose~

cution of any of thecve cases.
OROSS FXAMINATION (By My, Enight)

I osme here Sundsy from New York City., I -ul not
{th Puby Betes Junday or just before I left New York Oity.
I wouldn't say for cure which ome, but I was in one of these
core slong in the middle of this train of gondola cars. The
negro boys came up from the baek of the train. Ve can say
ve were im the end of the traim, snd the negro boye came
over snd had the fight in this car. Then I started to help |
theme I snd G4lley. And whem I got over, =~ started over
to help them, some of them struck ot mej after I got my leg
over 1 olimbed down. This fight took plsee just out of
stevensome I wouldn'$ sey exsotly. I would say some mile
n’ o half oF two miles oute I got off. I would Judge & |
sile sud » half or two miles or Mot oger thyes miles. T kmow
there were Begross in Whe sdjoining ear st the Size I got |
off, in the sdjoining eer %o the oar She girls were im, #.‘
they were fighting whem I got off, Relative %o this alleged
‘ttack on thees white girle, all I kmow about it, they -oﬂ.

on the sdjoining oer, whem I was on the traim, to the )

"hite boys thrown off. I went So the staSion %0 get o
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negroess Now I walked to 3gevenson n?n-v with ﬁo‘::




; i
of watere 1 don't Shink sny of these boys did say telephon=
inge I kmow they veported in itevensen the fa0t there was
s fight. Ve got off the freight train from & fight and were

:’f i.j:ﬁ going to Sake the next freight treain. Odell Gladwell says,
L - B 'se are going to follow those negroes sad whip them yes.”
& : » dghs Jothing was ssid sbout oversaking these negroes becsuse the
"  obarh mite girls were in the next cer to them. Whem I got %o
L , i Wottshoro we were put im jail. The megroes were puwt in
h o 184 si1 200 QThey were the same negroes you saw having that
| fight in shat gondols car?
A Hot that I know of, I den't think they were the same
‘ 1ads I saw, |
i . You dom't think they were the same lada?
. I,s;“ A I couldn's identify either one of them, Mr, Enight, and
b be telling the truth.
Qe BAYWOOD PATTERSON (e) being recalled =z & witness,
v 8 mé having been previously sworm, testified aa follows: ‘
ey I sm twenty-three. I was bdorm in Chattancoga, I wes |
« oty never oouvicted of eny orime. I kmow & boy by She name of |
antd qfed oF BN rgene "illisms, and Roy Wright, snd Andy Wright. Those
dmi 'G 1 wevo boys come from Chattanocoga the same as I and weres friemds
woomwa®® BN of uine, On She B8%h of Mereh, 1931,we left OhatSancogs
fod & M9 s freight train dound west from Ohattsmoogs. Fugene
} w SLIS BN M1lieme ond the two Fpight boys: Pugeme Williems I Shink |
a »e “_‘“ s fourteen, Rey Wright waz thirteen or fourteem. Andy !
wo o al 3% Bl vigns was sightesn. TYe boarded the train out there o |
s v it B teoty-tnizd Street, That is far swey from my Beme. W got |
ney e “"‘“ M en of) tank oar. There wasn't snyene else omn there, We
datglbe "“{.g tught the oil temk esr mext to & flat cexy, nesr the csboosed
woll  Js0RReE

[think we were on the left hend side golng ouse I didn's

.
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soo Tictoria Pries or Buby Bates st Shat $ime. I 414 met
rpow they were om the tralim.
As you leave Chattancoga you go Shrough » tunnel.

a alog tnder lookout Mowntainm. As you go Shrough thet Sumnel, if
18 ok you sre riding om an Opem ea¥, you get & 108 of oot o
: oldéek you fromthe engine, After we got out of t.lo tunnel, going
L *8dds sround the moumteinm there the trd n was running very slow,
p LA L and some boys were Sremsferring beckward snd forward om the
}-‘ biag traine At lemst three Or four came by transferring from one
] L L part of the train to the other, snd they otepped on my hand, |
ok ot least, end nmesrly knooked some of the boye off, and I
d spoke up to some of the boys and asked them Lif they gapted
. W to get by to speak up snd I would le¢ them go by. I teld
‘ o hizm the mext time he wamted to got by to ask me and I would
Lied » let him by, sud they oursed us snd we cursed bagk == They
‘& seemed $0 got hot sbout it, and they got mad about 1%, amd
& went on up the trainm o plece further, and one ofuthem came
baok sgeim, 80 them we started a big srgument with each
dove other, snd the baye got shead of us, and fimally they would
an i - got off the trein end got stones snd throwed bagk ot me and
o § ny three oompanionss They continued to do Shat and we never| -
"Ry got off the train, Whem we got So Stevemson we all got off,

I méd "illiems and the two Wyight boyse Whem the train
ttarted off we got bagk om the same o&r we left Chattancoge
on. The boys got %o Shrowing stones sgain, sné we wemt over
the traim to settle it wish the boys. We got over theve
md sterted fighting with she boys and Shey fought back, snd

14 sl 4 9
Jaosd ool 18

| 4 (LY !“H

eyl TegdaB¥i
has (1880 B0 v outdid them, snd they all Jumped off the train, -~ all
tro ‘odir Hilgie voept one Boye We osme from the oll Ssak osr, over She

10p of the twaim over to seme gomdols eaws to wherethese o4
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siite boys wewe afSer the trdn pulled out from Jtevemesn.
there wore o string of gondola oars, & pusber of gomdela |
cars hitohed up together. These boys wam't Lluthe firet
oare "0 had to come sorose at least three or four cars
pefore we could get %o them, They were in one of these
slddle cars. I snd the Willisme boy end several other
boys went over to have a fight. ¥e d14n't know the other |
pegro boys that wemt over with use All I knew were the |
tso ¥rights apd 7illiamse When we got over im that car where
\hie serep took plege between us snd the white boye I di8m't
soe sny girls. I did not pay smy attention who was in the
other gondola ocars. I saw & boy there whieh they oalled
Gi1leye The train wos done pleking up speed, sud he was
henging off on the side <= on the step down Betwesu the cars
and gouldn't get out. He was swinging off the car and some
of the boys were trying $o get him off by hitung him, and
1 sdvised the boys not to hit him agein, snd I go$ out Shere
and by the help of the other boys Shere I pulled him book ui

the cer, Amd put him in the oar so he wouldn't get killed,

beoause the Srain was going too fast, After I pulled lnlq!‘
vock in the gar snd the fight was over, I and my three omm~

| panions wemt bagk to ouwr ear where we game from. We left

the gondols ears snd went bagk S0 the oil ear. I mever 414
e ony weens, I 414 ot ssesult Vietoria Priee at any
tine; or lay & hand on her sfter that fight teok plese,
wmtil I got to Paint Rooke I 414 mot see her, mot until we
vas in Sgottebore Jail. I 444 mot hit her on the head with
' pistol. I'mever had smy pistols I 414 not heorany pistel
ot off om that train at sny time. No official of that
m.qémwmxmwuumtmuum-
It stopped ot Paint Roek,




e passed several 1little depote and saw houses along

'the rosd, and people stthose houses. ™ saw stores mear |
|

‘ """ ‘-.am of the stations snd people at She stores. I wamn't pay~
4 - ipg say attention %o the ronds, but we erossed sone. QeNow, 1
. | .i’.n xpew at that time it was s vexry serions of femse for, ""’i}
’ xotet W estaliy,e negre bey %o cesmit Tape on o PP a
pates CE. MR, TNIOWEZ; Ve objeet to thet, i
' ol IR yes, #iv. ] |
. TEE COURT; Sustain the objeotion. |
| - MR, IEIBORITZ: Exeept.
i 1 Bl .. 1 e going Semiligon if you wuld have dared under say
e " B ircumstonees to ride slong with two white women on em Open
Yadds cor, along that rallroad, by all these stations ocnd all ;
o thece houses, by these reeds, »= would have dared to rape & |
Inasd B i womsn on that esr in view of people along thet rail-
: rosd? .
MR, WUTSON: Ve objeots |
" M. ENIGHT: Ye think it is argument, but to seve |
90 W 1o, I don't mind him snswering ite |
THY COURT: The objection is sustained,
e ¥R, ISIBOSITS; Bwoeption.
sl ol 508 B o 114 you take sny kmife of Vietoria Price?
§ Tpov SNOARNY id 1 teke smy knmife?
t = afl Yl.. e
alha o Av 1 haven's seen Vieteria Priee.
i = :"“.’ % Tere you takenm off sy gendels car in Paint Rook? g
e 1 Liome

fas 1 taken off the gondola osr?

Ye Be

Yos, sir, I wes taken off,

y#dool &l S8R
i 1 Jolalg s
as o rro ol
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You was?
The oil Ssak oar,
The oil Sank oar?
Yos, ®ir.

‘ere the two Wyight bDoys snd ¥illiams Saken offY
0ff the woodem oar.

“here was the wooden oay?
It was next to the gondola car,
TH® COURT:
THE YITEYSS
The wooden oar snd the oil tank ear were hitohed up

Next to what omr?
Next to the oil tank car,

together. ¥illiams was on that oll temk oar with me. The
tvo *right boys was on the ear with the wood. Right next
to each other on the ends of those cars? That is the pluee
shere we were ot Paint Reek. I had on trousers, dark browm
trouserse Wright hed om s dark peir of trousers, and
*i1114ams had om & kind of light, ehecked pair of trousers,

iné Roy had on & pair of waist overalls. I 4id not heve

wy yellow or white stains on my trousers near the fly. lnq'
of the other boys showed sny signs of staln on their trouurl
nesr the fly, on any of their clothing, when we were taken ‘
off at Paint Rooke S0me men gathered up sround we boys and
lined us up and taken us to the main road or msin highway _
% there, whiech they oall She town. HNine whea we got up ‘|
there smong the rest after we all was together. There were
tre than mime boys en thet traim whem 1t left Stevenson. |
1 would say four or five more, I said imeluding myself and
the three coumpanions, snd the other boys they have ia Jall
Sov, Charlie Weems snd them, snd I Shink there were three or
four more, exousing myself snd my compsmioms, are all that I
en on the train.
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I was then tried before Juige Horton. And the
yus 0t aside by Julge Horton emd then Swied before Juige
0sllshen sgain. And as a remult of that Srial at the Sime
[ was in Eilby prisom in Ngvember, or in the fall or early
iuter of 1934, an sppeal was pending, % the United Itates
upreme Courte And at that Sime thet sppeal had not beem
jscidede I was in the death house st Kilby prison, prae-

tloally ever singe I have been in Alabams. I say I was
there sbout two years or better before Mr., Ooldemn came, -~
verore 1 saw him Shere. There were other gusrds there
pegides hime I knew the wardem, Mr., Walls. I know the
deputy wardem, & man by the name of Curtis. I don't know -;
‘hether he be Shere st might, but oftentimes, I ses him come
up there =t night. Aleng sbout six o'clock. I oan write

very welle I heve met Attorney-General Enight on Shese

ot
ot verious oscssions. Now Iieutensat Govermor >f the 3tate, .
1 rH | knew where I could recoh him if I wanted to resoh him by l
he letter, I
w B Vow, Haywood, if you had sny confession to make, would '
' = e you mske 4% %0 & guard st the jail, or would you have Irlltcal
. lo ‘ttorney General Knight?
. MR, WUTSON: We object.
and MR, ENIONT: Am objection.
s  oxodl @8 THE COURT: Objection sustained.
cand MR, IBIDONITZ: Exoeption.
; + o I heard this man yesterday, this man Golden, At the
pow 1 1" 5y cuse was before the United States Supreme Court,
oudd oot JE'ither on sppeal or abeut S0 be appealed; all this time I wee
o1 ruans et Q0 the pricon down there, in the desth houssy I was cdmmu-

oting with cowmeel right for a while.




g, Muwost dally you were writing letters to your lawyers?
A Yos, oiry, ‘
THE COURT: Zet's dom't go into detalls om thes,
MR, LFIBOYITE; I think that is important, Juige,
TRE COURT: I dom't think so.
MR, LEIDOYIT?Z: I exmeept.
THE COURT: All wight.
MR, LEIBDOWITS: I emoept So the remark of the oourt.

I was receiving sngwers to thess letters I was
witings I kmew at that $ime my ocase was being sppraled, _
it lenst for a while, I heard this men Oolden say I oalled ,|
Mo to my cell eme might snd satf I wamted to see the werden; y
Qrd
Wﬂwml;?l called him baok
there ngeln an(:?i sade some statement %o him, that I was
puilty of messing around with them girls, that Norris wse

b 1
L
F =

guoiy Bnilty snd the other seven were guilty; I mede mo such
watements I 444 not at any time tell this men I was gulilty.
[ haven't never had any talk with him, nét only with him, WS
Mne of them there, I didn't talk with anybody there st

[iby prisems I 414 not at any Siwe say to him, "I mm

eRan i

ceadidn

RTI

¥ | a w8

" odd) v EERilty of messing around with tShe girls®, or say such langusge

0 thate, [ mever asked hism what he oould do for mes I was

Wked to make & statement inm witing thet I was guilty, severs
il tines, by offieials there and some I 4idn't know coue and

od me were I guilty of raping them girls, and I tells them .

v *0d walk away end sit down by myself im the eell, don't .

aw saat Wl anl mumumlmunomtmmntm-.m” 4

tvory «-

THE COURT: "ait aminmute, You have snswered.

op 7 in pubaals I had o penodl in my eell and stationery to write out. |,
Wi'tters, _ ' 5o

¥
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1 Sdver vaped eny of these womem. I sm immooent of
inis orime, I mever told saybody, or the gusrd that testle

¢ied here yesterday, "CapSala, I sm guilty of the orime, and
[ am ready to take what ie oming %o ne." )

iy olothing or me pert of my oh‘hln ever was taken from me
yv the suthorities, either at Palnt Roek or Sgottsboro, amd

held as evidenoe in this case,

OROSS EXAMINATION (By Mr, Futsonm)

%e were going to Memphis, Temmessee, the Wright boye
yere going to Memphis, I don't know Charlie Veems; ot that
tize 1 414n't know Charlie Weems. There were three with me. |

o 20y ‘right and Andy "right omd Fugeme Tillisme., In Chatte~
. nooga I got om the oil tanke Thet was bask of the line of
FHI% W Lert osrs. There was a box oar between the oil cer and $he
‘ flat cars, the coal cars there, the gondolss. Right in
" tront of me was s lumber osry they ¢all s flat oar, loaded
- s1th lumber. Right in fromt of this lumber oar wos this ‘;
WU s car. Right in fromt of the box cer was o gondols ee¥, |
e I don't have to oross the lumber car. I said the lumber
@IIT N ar was hitohed om to the oil tenk ear. The lumber oar was
UEE YT vening the edl Sauk. I went frem She oil esr to the gondels -
°f BEETH oir. 1 oned %0 o1imd over two box oars, 1 orewled oute I
WOl T snlin't say how memy d4d. 1 wes looking forwsrd. I wamm'®
i vy beds’

boys shead of me erewled dowm. I was mot leading that pro=
tession over smybody. There were two boys shead of me. y
right amd Villfeme. I d1dn's say Wesms. I sald Andy Wrigl
@l Fugens Williems. Well, altogether, whom Soined in the
fight, I would sey there was sbout fourteen. And we all o¢
over that box barj I Wamn'y paying suy sttention to what

looking bagkes I was alongside two <~ I wasn's in front. l‘
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sar before we wemt over %o fight. % started before the
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other nine osme, Yes, oir, dus Just before we went over

to fight these boys, & couple of more boys come up snd oeaild |
\hey had been mistreated by the boys. Thet made sim. Ve
just deeided to stop them from throwing rookes at us. After
vo déolded to go over and fight the boys, I don't know how
jong before the other eight csme up. Yhen the fight was
over, I sew more fellows them what there were when we went
over theres Yo had been gone from Stevenson. The doys had
been throwing stomes emough &t me. I don't know how long 4
hed been om that train before I went to where the white boys
I say A% is about eam hour

were, I 41dn't have say watoh.

or better. Thenm the fourteen were over there with me in

thet gondola oar, there was gravel om the floor, or ground
rocke
themselves. I didm't see sny girls. I saw all the Degee
wich was joining in the fight; I sew five st least, They

sll got out. I domn't knmow how for I was out of Stevenson.

The white boys were mot Shrown out; Shey got dowmn

fhat tredn was running more than two or three miles an howre
I was in Shat oar where the gravel waes whem the whi% boyc
got off the Srain, I didn't stay im Shere sny time, I

vent begk S0 my same positions I think all she ooloved

boye went away. Not ot the ssme time I went awey. I didn'y
80 towards the engine, I went bdack towards the osboowss.
In-butﬁm“!mtﬂnd!." They oarvied me up
there om & Shrough rvoed up Shere. I 4id not see may girle
out theve, I saw some ladies, of course, but I didn't see
wy girle right on the wallvosd, I eouldn't say exsctly
"at side of She train I got eff ofs I was so emoited ~-
They tried me omee at Scottsboro. I was comvieted amd
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¢ semtenced to She death eell. I|
Qe mﬂﬂ-‘mcmunmuumm |
4 1 wes triede I got s mew Srial. i
MR, LEIBOWITS: You mean s mew trial ordered by the
voited States Supreme Gourt, is thet what you mesn? |
MR, WUPSON: I don'$ care what you oall 1%, Just o0

L 1aride

} R L

{t wes & r.l'tl‘}no
t. You were tried here in this court smd you were .muu¢|

sgain?
oNr COUP?: 1 domn't see any ocecasion of that,

¥R, WUTSCN: They brought 1% out,
THE COURT: [ know they 4id, and you didn't object

¥R, WUTSGN: 1 aidn‘'t have any objeotion to 1%,
THE OOURT: You are just wasting time, Gentleneon.
LEIBORITZ: I have no objection to She solieitor

bringing it out,.
THE COURT:

1 don't see sny use of wasting time on

i sstters so foreigm.
i e MR, WUTSON: TWell, if it is sgreed he hes deen oom-
- vioted by Shree Juries ==
do oHE GOUR®: I don't thimk thet hes anything to de
g~ - vith 1t.
ew BE0 \B. ITTBOWIZS: T move that remavk be strisken from |
e bnawpd 0 the record. |
ond waw I TNE QOTRT: Phat vemerk is wholly uwmwerranted.
42 5 wo sxedd ¥R, LETBOWITS: I move for & mistrial <=
i epuodd BN THE OOURT: You will pay no sttention %o 1%, TYou txy
wir o05in 9 B this case on the evidense, mot by what these lawyews say %o

one spother or %0 the sourt.

e N W~ =
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NE, NUTSON: Then the gourt dm't desire me to oross
ssuibe sy on the matters he brought ous ==

CHE COURT: The court has ruled, Yhem an objeotion |
(s pade snd I think it is well takem, I will sustaia is.

ER, NUTON: Yoo, sir, but I don't want ~-

TH” COURT; I ean't diotate what you have to do.

MR, IEIBOYITZ: Just So protect the record, we move
for = mistyrial.
. You have had three convietions ~-u
THE COURT:

ar »§ 1a)

T don't see what that haz to do with i ¢,

[ don't see the necessity of it. You can't ilupesch s men on

immeterial matters, Besides, you have got it sll in here, end
et do you went to go over it for? ,*{ '_
MR, WUZS NiVell, the jury might net -- i
THE COURT: 'The Jjury ought not t¢ pay eny sttention il
toite I dom't think they will, |;I.J
You were txzied in Scottsboro, I believe you said? "

L1

tynlve

Yoo, oir, 1 was,
You and the others were tried there, were you?

Yesn, oir.

W And in that osse you, in your testimony ~-

MR, IZIBOWIZZ: Now, Just & moment, Mr. Wutson. I went
to objeot at this point So any referemce to sy testimeny |
fiven at the Spottebore trial on the ground that She Jupreme
Burt has held that those Srisls were illegsl inm that She | | ||
lefendont wasn't properly snd sdequately represented by uu&ll. :;:Z |
'l wo object to sny Sestimemy given on those trials by this 13
" sny other defendant, |
TRE COURT: The objection is overruled. i

|

MR, IEIBOWITS: Pmoeption.

talelY
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(0% [
X :m,‘_ ﬂ.%ft somember making » stetement 1ike that, I remember
watét [ king o statement I don't know saything of 1%, I wes
\0e S throatensd with death or bdeing killed 4if I d4idn't confeas.
s They throatemed me if I dddn't tell.”
- Ae 1 wae threstened over Shere several times, not only ewer
o there but at Gadesden, Alabame.

Qe You don't know how many oars you passed over getting %o
that Cight, do you?
s 1 don't kmow, but I would say sbout two -
. ‘bout two?
1. Or probably could have been more.
. Now, in your trial st SgotSsbore, I will msk you if you ‘-
s1dn't make the statement Shere Shat you saw all the negeo
boys who wemt inte that gondola rape the women but three?
MR, IXIBOWITZ; Thet is objeoted to.
I 414 not.
THE COURT: ¥ait a mimute,
¥R, IEIBOWITZ: That is objeoted %o om the ground
{1legal, irrelevant, immsterial end imcompetent, and sek the
court to take judielial knowl edge of the deolision of the
jupreme Uourt declaring that trial illegal.
THE QOVRT: Overruled.
MR, IEIBOYIT®Z: Exeept,
TRE COURT: "hat was your smewer? I didn't hear i%.
MR, HUTSON: BKe said he d4idn‘'t make the statement.
THE VITNESS: I said I 44d4n't make any statement
ke that,
"en I was tried at Sgottsbore, I 414 not make the
statement I saw all the negre bdoys that went into the gonde
rape the women but Shree,

Ae

U You answer the questiom, Did you make that statement

# \
e

.ﬂ,

L
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Ae No, Wiy, I 414n't make s stotenment like n-t. pot as 1

thst formey SEAalY

goow ofe

¢ You 414n't make the statement you made » stotement ot
‘cottrhore?

. No, #iv, v

., And you 814n'% make the statement here the resson you
gade the statement you were threstensd wp Shere?

.. No, sir, I 41dn's ssy that, not that I kmows of. »,

The ome whom they ealled Ollley was left on the oar,

[ grabbed hin and pulled him bagk om the esr. They say

there was another ome Deft em. Ollley was swinging over om
the side snd we helped pull him baek up in there, and then
he olimbed dagk up into snother oar,

. "asn't you asked Shis questiom, %o refresh your reeole
lection, on snother S8fal =p *while this Tight was going om,
vhst happemed to the other two boys that come om the oart?” |
iod 1f, in smswer to thet, you didn't ssy this: “If I -u-s‘
nieteken, 81l the boys got off the ear exousing one bdoy,

he was in the osr, snd some of these colored boys were tryj
ing to put him off, The trein wes pieking up speed, snd I
goes down there snd ll;ll them boys not to Shrow this boy
off becsuse the twain was going %oo fassP” o

Ar "hen I got dowm in detween the oavs, o= thet is what I
vie meaning. 3

“ You got Gown in between She eare?

he Yos, wiry

% That is what you were meaning?

A Yes, sir, Dogsuse he was swinging off She step. That
s the ome they eall Gilley.




REDIRTOT EXAMINATION ( By Mr. Leibowits)

Q. T"as She train gope long out of Itevenson defore the
sorap started? (

'+ Not very longi Just s short distapes: I say it had been)
traveling more Sham su hour., I meam it hed been Sraveling

gore tham am hour from OStevenson, not frem Chattencogs. I
pean the sorap sterted shortly after I left lunuul. I
o not atteupting to give you amy lotullc time.

L4

RECRDSS EXAUINATION (By Mr. Nutsen)

Q. You were asked there muestions: “You testified in yowr
own.behalf on the trial at Spottsboro, didn't you?” apd you

answered, "You mean I got on the stand like I now em?™ I

vi1] have %0 ask two or three to get down to the point., And
the question was, “Yer", and you said, "Yes, esir, I got up
there”, and She question, "That was the trial agsinst you?*
ad you answered, "Yes, sir”, that was my firsttime im sowrt."”
‘nd then the guestion, "Do younremember being asked this '
cuestion, '"Where 444 you firet see these zirle't™ Do you n-l

nesber being asked that question?
Ao

o, sy, ==
“ Tait o simute, This is your former Sestimeny, snd you
tuewered, "Yos, sir,” do you remember suswering yes, sir, on
this former trial?

A Yeos, sire

“ And I will ask you this guestion: Pid you reply to thet
estion ae follows: I seen them s the train left out of
Muu;?

o No, sir, 1 m

zaf &
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A Wo, sir, beesuse I didn't see any girls after I lefd
rrom Jtevemson, Alsbama.

' MRe IRIBOYITE: Will you read the rest of the an
May the answer be read? Ne goes on snd saswers be told §
he saw the girle st Paint Reek. MNay that de read. |
. Ddn't you say at that Sital, "So, sir, I 414 not eee
theme I seen the girls im Peint Rock."

o

iievayd

ie 1 444 say ®0.
. Then you 418 gee the girils ot Paint Foek?
‘e 1 oouldn't say I sew the Prige girl or the other girl,

put I 444 see lots of girls at Paint Rook. !

OIEN MONTOOMERY (¢), being called ss = witnese snd
veing first duly sworm, Sestified as follows:
PMIRFOT *XAMINATION (By Mr. leibowits)

I have been wesring those glasses two yesrs, one
isy snd this menth. I forget shat day it waas, I think it ;
o two years next menth, in Pebruary. ("itmess exhidits
zlssses %0 She Juv) They are very thiek lenses, Before I
wie arpesnted in Paint Rook I hed no glasses. On that day I
wes Just sbout dlind. I can't see very goody d1limd in the
teft eye, snnd the other ome was very weaks I ocan't sit ":
here snd see » matoh lyimg on the floor. |
toverds etiok on the floer.) Now, I see i%:. I can't see
it from the witness stami,
T was on Shis trein the day the arrvest took place, I
vas seventeen years old. I gome from Memroe, Ceowgia, boﬂ.
for Hemphise

G Ooilng to Nemphis for whet?
‘s Just golng “ - "

(vitnees moves
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THT OOURT: Objection sustained,
MR, TEYBONITE: T wemt So show thet he was soing %o
s hospital So have his eyes fixed.
THE COURT: The objection is sustained.
¥R, 1RIROWITZ: Iﬂ.,tlﬂo-

3 Nay I ssk 4f you were going to Hemphis for s purpose?
MR, NUTSON: We objeot So that.
- INE COURT: The objeotion is mustained.
MR, IETBOWITS: BExeeption.
1got on the tresin at Chattanooga on am o0il oar. T0 my dest
fulgment it was more nesr the beock tham it was the fromt.
ldon't knowe All I know it was sn oll cer, I jJust got on
it, Firet Sime I hodoed in my 1ife. I @id mot know any of

the other boys before I gotmon the traim. I did not kmow

ther after I got onm the train, The first time I knmew whe

sy of these other colored boys were that got om the train
me at Sgottedoro. I 414 mot see snother lad by the nume of
lowll get om the §rain, I 4id not kmow s doy by the neme of
{11ie Robewsom. I d1dn'% know say of them doys. I wes

jut sitting on that oll temk eary this arm wrapped sround
et 1ittle rod that went syround the tank. I was about asleep
vhes it stopped at FPalnt Rogk. Ny are was wrapped around
hire (indicsting om the model train), Sitting on this end
If that is She fyont end, I was Dot 4in any fight with any
Hite boyse I 4Ldn't Enow there was any fight going om. If
lere was I gouldn't see 18, When I got om 4% I set wight
lere until 1% got to Paint Roek. Of course, the traim mn-f
pnn 1ittle plases. 1 ALda't get off. I Just sat right
thore, 1 oouldn't cateh s trein running. .
U You are one of the nine doys teken off at Puint Roek?
Ik Yos, sir.

T, T

“ It has been Sesbified to here by Victoria Priee, the ceme|




,l.uuuntnu. that the nime bdoys takem off ot Paint Roek |
sore in the gondole oar with her, snd Shey either reped herw K
i partiolpatedin She fight 1n that oarj you being one of
the nine boys Saken off at Palnt Rook, 414 you ever engage
in sny fight or any repe of Victoria Prige?

Sinoe I wag arrested in Soottsbore or Paint Roek
cbout five years age, I havé deen in prison.

OROSS EXAMINATION (By Mre. Watson)

[ ain't seem snybody pass we going Sowards the engine. There
yumn't anyone on the oll cer with me I kmows of} if they was,
they were upder it. Vith the glasees off, I can set & per-

gon, 1# all I IIO!. Tske & person get as far as from heve
to that door from me, I csn't tell whether 1% is & white

pereon or megro. If there had been three bdoys with me on the
oi1 tenk I gould have seen Shem.

PEDIRECT EXAMIBATION (By Mr. leibowits?

1 Gon't know how meny oil Sank cars there were in
thet traine. I dom't know whether there were some other
tolored boys on snother oil Samk oar.

THE OOURT: Oemtlemem of the Jury, I Bave allowed
these questions S0 be propounded to this witmess sbout his

1ot participating or partieipating in the rape of Viectoris
Irice for ome purpose, smd that was t0 meet She testimeny

! Viotoria Price that there were nine om that oar wnd tht
ix of them weped hew, nine on there participeting in the :
e, I allowed him %o testify that he wamn't there snd he
't o 4%, Mot for the purpose of tyying his oase oF for

‘o Vo wargyigg ever whether Mo wes guilly o Lumeamt, ..

-
o -
e
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put for you %o n@ his testimony agsinet She witness
viotoria Price as $0 whether he was there snd partioipated

or knew snyShing about Shat transeotion.

fhereupon Mr, Watts read to She Jury the testimony

of the witness Mitchell given on the tyial of She
case of the State of Alsbeme ve, Haywood Pattersom. |
SAM MITONELLIT swewrm for the State, Sestified: '
DIRBOT EXAMINAZION

Along in Meveh, 1981, I lived this side of Stevensom.
[ was there at My, Dobbine' place on She 25%h of Maroh, 198,
when & freight train pessed by Shere going towsrds Peint
Rooke 1 saw people on that train. They was Oon & cosl car,

s Walfegon, I think they eosll i%. They were white people

snd colored people, Seems to me like they was both kind se

eoms 50 me 1ike they was wrestlin' - we see'd them wrestlin', 8l
‘pesred 1ike. Thet'g all I seen; the train wes golng by :tii
pretty fast. 1 @14 mot see saybody Set off that traim there, | N |
! know where Mr. luther Morris lived st that time. I wes |
wst of where he lived, I kmow where Mr, lee Adems' farm | _!',I_‘Is
is. I wes weet fyom hime That train was going towsrds I B
7aint Roske It was about one o'eloek; we was going dack | ki
to our plowinge ¥e had had our dimner.

CROSS EXAMINATION

That is shout two and a guarter miles out of Stevensen
ir, Morris lived nearer to Stevenson them I was, Nr, Adams’
tirm was mearer to Stevenson tham where I was. I seen some |
Mgroes in the doorways of box oars while the souffling was
golng ome anlﬂl'lﬂh.llou.l-ldm
fost hanging Sowns I osu't tell you Now memy. I M*L

e
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go thoughts about snything coming up. I Just csn't say Lf 4% .
s Gosem or half = dosen. There was some in there, B omn't
say bow many. As the trein passed by, 1 saw DOgTOes sll !.
slong the different perts of the Srain vack towards the os~ :|
sll up snd down the train. I csn't say for sure if

they was om the oil tank ocasr; Shey was all up snd down the
I aidn't have im mind %o count them that was om She

po0o8e,

tl'lmo
traine

Thereupon Nr. Watts read to the jury the teatimony
of the witness Mitohell in the case of the State

b

of Alshbema vs, Clarense Borris.

SAN MITOWEIL, sworm for the State, testified:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

Ry neme Lo Sem Mitheell, I work for Nr, bohhu'..
! was sbout his house, mear She wood pile, about the £6th 1
of Narch, 1951, 1 ssw o freight traiu pass theve thet day, "
sbout 1 e'eleck; we was going baok S0 work, [ was working : ! h !
over in the field plowing, Ye ssw some people that looked
1ike they were fighting on the train that dayy Looked 1ike
they was vastliin( on & gondols oawr, 1 ean't tell how many

of them there were, It was & mixed orowd,

CROSS EXANINATION

!m“nwaummmsnlmmm
the engime Qowsrds She eabooss as the trein passed by} re
was o whole lot of them in the oars. After that gondols
u-lumtuuﬁm-ul-pt.upml.mt
mmuﬂﬂ.lﬂ,t-nmomluwﬂ
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or boys on different ocars slong She train towards the o

smere I sew that wrestling going on ian that gondola oar,

{ saw meu in that wrestling srownd, |

white snd colored., I couldn't Sell you whether I sow sy |

women 1n thet car; Shey sll looked like men %o me, |
(The railroad mep from Stevenson to Palnt Rook was
thereppon Teceived in evidenmse and mnarked "De-
fendsnt's Bxhibit Number 6.°) |

cor pussed on By We.

RAYTOOD PATTFRSCH (o), being recslled, snd heving veen
previously sworm, testified as follows:

PIRECT EXAMIBATION (By Mr, leidowits)

These questions were asked me by the solleltoer in
"Guestion: And you
No, sir, I 414 not see sny girle.

the Jgottsboro trials saw theese girle?

Anewers Cunestion:
Mén't you tell me shhile ago that you saw them? Answer:
Question: You never 414 |

No, sir, until we got %o

¥o, sir, I 414 not see smy girle.
see any girls ia there? Answer:
riint Roeks Question: No white women in there? Answers I |
414 not see smy until we got down to Paint Rook.” '

ISSPER OARTER, deing regalled os s witness, and l

having been previously swern, ’O.ltﬁol further as follows: }
DIRFOT TXAMINATION (By kr, Leidowits) |

hen 1 was with Viotoris Price in Chattamoogs the |
night before, Vietoris Frice had no knife. W had S0 use &
knife to epen theee gsne we made ooffee in and I used ay own
mife., I ssked her for s knife to open the cans with we
hlurtmut.‘. She said she had no kmife.

5.0

aR0SS ERAMISATION (By M. Enight)
%W mﬂm!hﬂﬂmﬂuu O
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fron Paint Roek?

- MR, INTIBOYITE: Ym Wonor, I must submit yeoross eox-
minstion should be limited to this specifie point,

THE COURY: Overvule Sthe objeotion.

MR, IETBOVITZI: %e emsent, '

I went bask to Sootteders from Stevensoni I was in i

o1l Shere in Soottsbore sud was eventually released from

jall there, #@1

& And where did you go themn? .‘[i
MR, IBIBOMI?Z: Your Womor, we cbject to all that, ol
THE OCOURT: Well, I &on't know how far he is going 118

b go. I will let him go s 1ittle while. I will overrule Fﬂl

the objeotion,
_ MR. IEIBOTITS: Ye emeept. i
% Oo ahead, i

A I went bagk to Stevenson, Alasbsma, sud from Stevenson 1
to Xnoxville, Temnessees, to my home, ;;"
G Tere you im jail im Emoxville, Tennesseq? | fj

&0

—- MR, IBIBONITS: Ve obJeet So that, if the court e
8 ‘ please, N
THE COURT: VWell, wnlese it 1s just prelisinmary, it
is not material,
T L

MR, IBIBOWITE: I objeot %o it,
THE COURT: Go abe
MR. IBIBO®ITZ: Exoeption.

| ouoted BNgSN

w'r\' : “m

“ Yere you?

& Yes, wir, .
p

Ay

y

eh what offense were you oharged? ' |
I wamn't oonvicted on anything. | |
THE COURT: I believe you had better ges down to fimd |

THE WMENYSH o, sir, I wam's convieted on sny

B
D
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obarge lw}k. Tennesseo.
ZHE COUE?: Oemtlemen of the Jury, the Sestimony of

/ !
this gentlemsn he was im Jail in Enemville 1s not evidenmee.
vou will give nlkpo weight whatever ia arriving ot youwr vere

dlete
rrom Xpoxville where 814 you go?

MR, IZIBOSITS: Objection -~

THE OBURT: Objeotion is overwuled,

¥R, ISIBOWITZ: Bxeept.
A 1 osme bagck to Wuatsville, Alsbame.
7rom Bunteville where did you go?
ER, IXIBOWITE:; Opjection.
THT COURT: Overraled;
UR. LEIBOWITS: BEmoept.
I went beok t0 Arksnsas State,

n
L1

% In Arksnsss were you in & hobe jungle?
A Yen, sire
«w And 444 you meet a nouluﬁ
ME. IEIBOVIZZ: I objeet %o all that; it is lumeter-
lal,
THE COURT: As a prelimimery, I will permit 1%,
MR, ESICHT: I Just want S0 ask hia ~- {
¥R, IZIBOWITS: May I Just put this on the record? 1
"y was mot the defense permitted %o pul im the preliminary |

proof ee

MR, JETBOWITE: 1 o
THE COURY: You step right there.

SHE COURT: Wait & simube. You sust stop right thewe)

¥R, ITIBONITZ: An emeepiion. \
THE COUREs fThet i vhet you are emtitled te, I don’
vt amy of Shat imsimustion you dida't get one Shing end ¥
tate got smother, .‘lq‘_g_.ud_;tuulhumﬁnou

L
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gow one Proseeds

MR, ENIONT: Your Wonor has indioated omee or twioe
this suﬁw would mnot bol ainissible unless it was pre~
Jiuinary evidence, snd I will state I want %o show that the
fret time this witness ever testified in this case for the
lefendent or told about the happenings on Shis trainm or what
ne contends happened on ni- train, =~ thet that was in &

paool 2 LR L ¥]

28!

hodo jungle im Arkemess. ﬂ
THF COURT: Just ask him that.
MRe ENICHT: I amleoading straight to i%,

TRE COURT; let's don't lead so mach . Get down in

the jungle and ask him Shat,
MR, ENICGNT: All right.
I went to & hobo Jungle there, I met s prescher and 1 |

reoited what happened on this train that day «=- a part of ol
it I dom't know whether I yeoited all thet happened on | |
he traim or mot; meybe I 414, I wpoke to a number of VIR
renchers about what happensd. I spoke %o Prescher Oillespie |

i Inoxville, Temnesses, about this oase,
THY COURT: Just s gpimute.
Mr. Ofllespie $0ld me to gome back here.
THE COURT: Mr. ¥ituess, looksst me. "hen I say step, | |
« stope I spoke %o Vieteris Price im Wunmteville sbout 1%, |
woke to Nr, Oilley shout 1%, I wemt %o Califormie. 'I
lr. Gilley out at the Rose Bowl gmme == I hiked beok 1
ough the morthern part of She United 3tates part of the
, end them I turmed morth and wemt S0 Govermor Roosevelt's
floe in Albamy, New York. I went to the State of New Jere
Y, The first fellow I told my stexy %0, who was o lawyer,
tan regall, was Jawyer Barnets u--ug Teonnessee, who

ateated -m.a- mmmm "-".1 | ’« '.'.
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vork City through Arksmsas %o Oslifornia snd Shem bask
shrough the Horth Cemtral part, smd them bore morsh to

1 e
: reel Sl Albsay, New York, to Govermor Roosevelt's office. Them I
' o aay bl vent t0 Bew Jervey. g
f ¢ bk . And mast I sssuse after that you wemt to Mr. Brodsky? |
" - MR, WATTS: We object, immateriasl. ;
! e ol . 1 gust te2a you, Mr. Xuight, I csme bask to Knexville,
4 " THE COURT: The guestien is objectiomsbdle, I thimk,
: tut not om that ground, |
F' / MR, TATTS: We emoept. |
MR, ENICHNE: Probably it is objeotiomable,
gyt G Uid you come bagck to Imoxville, Tommessee, from Now
Jersey before you oame in contastwith My, Brodsky?
MR, WATTS: TWg objeot %o thst,
THE COURT: The objeotion is overruled,
MR, WATTS: @p emoepte
. St % From Emoxville where dié you go?
- MR, TATTS: Ye objeot. ,
MR, ISTBOSI?Z: Mey I ask 1f this is still prelimie |
- nary?
T THE COURT: In & measure he has » right to know the
a® gensral movememts of the witness.
: ‘ ods o WUTBON: Wis inmterest in going to New York.
5 .xM of afdon MR, ISIBOWITS: I wamt S0 nete my emeeption %o the
(10 oy Sof Teuerk and She insimmation behind that remark.
sl afe dnmon MR, HUTSON; No imsinustiohs I sald we had & vight
worls Bas N to show his imterest in going to New York to see the counsel

for the defemdents Thet is what we mesn,
THE COURT: Go shead,
I said I met an attormey nemed Barnest. He first

"ised me 30 g9 40 Gemewel Ghemles, one of the attorneys is

wahdiA mh onlEl
s taelt ol W
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{ went S0 Mr, Ohsmlee’s office. Prom there 1 went to New

Yorke.

YLITE ROBIR 20N (@), veing walled os & wiltness, eand

peing “uly swern, testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION (By Mr. Yatts)

On or sboat the S8%h day of Mareh, 1931,1 wes o2 &
train that ran == freight Strain that ran from Ohatlancogs |
vo Paint B0ck, Alabams. I got on the trainm ot Ohattancoge. 1
I was reventeen. I was siok. I was on the oil car, I got ‘
of{ there st Stevenson -~ and I got out anmd orsvwled in a |
vox oare 1 steyed in that box car until I got %o Peint

ooke I 418 mot see amy trouble that took plese, I did u.#

see sny womem onm the train. I had gemorrhes and syphilis.

CROSS EXAMINATION (By Mr. Znight)

I don't xnow how mamny oil tanks were on that teain.
I was in such misery I wasn't looking. '
% How long hed you been suffering from this disecase or .

P these disenses?
. MR, IRIBOWIZZ: That is objeated to.
ounvrom [ oTe0n) MR, XNION?: They proved he had syphilis sad
g Hn“...;g.mmzunm'mu.
-/ THE OOURT: Objection is overruled,
ar hgs TeA MR, IRIBOWITS: Emeept.
o - A About six momths.
1 add woll W 1 had been that way six monthe. I was going %o
agted st 50 B Nemphise I hed been in Ohattancoge one daye I got %o
PN, Chattanooge snd ceught & ride. At Stevenson I got off n 7,

oll cor end got 4B o box oare Thet Box oar was basck of
ol care £ 4ARLY aee amy gomdels ears, On She -«:’1 R

” € yo .-. e B ey 't‘ig?l‘w.-'- - 7GR
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ghere was & white fellow, I 6o 9ot know his name, Whem I
‘ottotdltlnllmuthbukdmou. TehimkX | ©
gas shout seven cars from She oshoose, I 4idn't see 1O 0NN, |
on thet oll tSamk. I was om the bdagk end, holding. There

yogn't N0 one on the oll tank whers I was.

REDIRECT EXAMIBATION (By Mr. Watte)

1 don't know how many oil tanks there were in that

traline.

ocIE POTELIL (o), being called ns & wttng- snd he
peen first duly sworn, testified ae follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION (By Mr, Yatts)

I wes on & freight train that left Chattancege én

Maroh 26, 1981, That ran from Stevenson %o Paint Rooke I.
zet on thet traim in Chattancogs, slome. On & gondola oay
lesving OChsttancoga it waa empiy. I didn't pay any stten~
tion how far that osr was from the oshoose., I rode in thet |
cor until I got to Ssevensom. Whem I got to Stevenwn PP
got ofth“uﬂptu“n.botuuihoxpu-l N
s zondola. There was nobody else om that car with me, I :
didn's mw“tnmﬁuﬁﬂnn«”.p“m
the oar towards the front of the Sraim. |

CROSS EXAMINATION (By Mr, Huteon)

I 444 not ses those white doys Jump off the ocar.
The box ear was bask of me. And the gonmfdolae were ahead of
., I d14u'S see those boys when Shey jumped off She bex
osr imto the gomdola. !M'thmuﬂ-uubdmr
1 remsmber Sestifying in this csse, bus I dida't testify
\hat I seen smyone - In thet trial Mre Balley 18 wot ssx | |

R o~
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boys 80 1H%e Yhat gondols, you saw thess white Boys Jump off
the trein?” snd 1 414 not answer, "Yes, sir,” or Questiom:
vgow lomg After you saw Shem jump imto thet gondola before
you saw the white boys Jump off? wnd 1 dMn't say, "As scon
a8 they got im there®,

I don't know how many gendolas were in front of me,
yat s good meny of them was im front of me. I didn't msee
thess boys as Shey jumped over these cars into the gondola, |
Jo, sir; they were over my head, And 1 444n't look wp.
they jusped over I didn't see them. I 4idn't see anyone b §
I got off Shere in Sown. I was just hid down there detween |

those two earse And I was dowmn Shere whem they took me off,
they osrried me to Sgottsboro, in s truek. They didn't talk
to me.
. let me refresh your recollection. Do you remember when
they talked to you, one or two of them sald they d4idn't do
{t, but these Obhers 414, and the others said Shey 414 19

MR, IEIBOWITZ: Thet is objeated %o.

THE COURT: Objesction is overmuled,

MR, IZIBOWITZ: Exoept,
G You remember Shat as you went uwp there in the trusk?
Ae Yoo, sir, I vemsuber whem I went up there in the trusk.
% And some of these boys ssousped others -~

THE COURT: Valt Just & minute. The question is &0
you remember the other part he agked you sbout?

R VITNES:; No, eiw, I don't remember aboutl that.

Didn't anyone Salk %o me about it.

I 444n'S know I was being oharged with rape. They
hed us bound Sogether with vope., I didn't kmow whet had

happoned,

N |
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oY "RIORT (¢), Veing cslled as s witmess and beimg
riret duly swora, testified ae follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION (By Mr, Watts)

I was on & fyeight Srain that lefs Chattencoge for
stmnu}n end from there to Paint Rook om the RS8R day of

garoh, 1981s I got om the traime I was with three more, ‘

faywood Pattersen, Rey Wright sand Tugeme villisms. BRoy
sright was my brother. I lived im Ohattemoogs snd was
1 have grown simoe [ have beem in Jail, I got
I oouldn't tell |

eighteen.
on the train at Chattancogs on & box 0ar.
you exagSly how far the box oar was from the end of the

I changed ,
ihem:I ‘_
Before I

train, BSobody else was on that oar with me,
pefore I got to Stevemseh. I got om am oil car.
got 80 Stevenson, I stayed om the oll tank ear. _
got to Stevensom, thet is, after I got through the tunned | | & ;'::
coning towards Stevenson, whites pieked up rooks from the
ground snd throwed them at the oolored. The trd n was '; |
zoing vezry slow, and some of them would resch down and get Ll
them, and some jump off the trd n apd get them. The doys il
throving st us were up on She train Sowsrds the engine. The
doys keps on Shrowing. The colered had warmed them about
throwing == they had hit some of them, hit my brother in
the head with & rook, smd they 4idn't stop, and we Secided
to go up smd meke them stop. I went with them. There was
' string of gondolas had gravel in them, These white Nﬂ
vre ondhey vabwd: gondodul: Lomeatieverte whers tho white
Yoye woree Ue emgaged in o fight with them in thot third |
poudole asde I A"t sec wuy watn in thet oars After e
fight in the gomdola ear detween She white bDoys snd the
t0lored mm“m T started froms
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off in Palgt Reok, I 4idamot ses sny women on that Srain of
sny time from the time I got on 1t until I gotte Paint Roek. -

OROSS EXAMINATION (By Mr, Wuteon)

I ain’t oounted how meny were in there, when this
fi zht was golng om. Hay-
s00d Pattersen, Roy Wright snd Bugene Willisms, I was on

the oil tank car, me snd mu brother end Waywood, and then

yas on the other oar, Omn the lumber car, The oll car was
taok, snd the lumber osr in fromt. I don't know how many ‘l+
I couldn's tell '

I didn't pay :

I dsdn't

I don's

I knows four what left with me.

sere back of the oil ocar %0 the oaboose,
you how elose the box oar was to the omboose.
no -ttmttﬁm to what kind of cars were back there,
jay smy sttentiom to them, only the ones I was om.
mow whether there were sny gondola osrs bagk of me, It

vas sbout thirteem or seventeen minutes after we left
itevensom before I wemt up there to engage in this fight.
they were swinging off the gar getting rooks, and swinging
bsck on the oar Shrowing them: They were on a gondola. The
third one from the bagke And I was on the oil tenk. They
told us to go wup there and make them stop. Mo and my UI'OQIA
:-u Haywood Pattersen and Bugene Willlsms. ¥e all agreed.
1ton't know how many there was in that orowd when I emtered
nto that agreemense I didn't pay smy attention $o how memy
All we wanted %0 4o was %o go up there sud meke
[then stop hvowing rooks. I 4idn'S pey emy attention to

bor nany was on our side. On their side I saw at least six.
" had at least siz on our side; oould have bdeen more. I
im't kmow whioh ome was in fyomte I don't Emow whether

g cmumMn%tmmmn. Al

Umow, whest wé were

there was,
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.mul st least six in there shen I Jumped over in there.
| ghey got up. They sll got off the traln exoept Oilley. 1-4

ot off, A 116k o twe wes passed, e didn’t knoek them
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| off. 1 444n'% hiS ome. I went $o protect my bdrother. I
| i1dn't see him doing sny fighting. 1 41dn's see Shose girls

P o el .
||, rol Boo un thet car., I ain't atbecked mome, snd ain't seen nONne.
) | They took me off the oll esr. I went back to the :
’: ‘ T on car. 1 ren bagk teo the oil oar m,n that is vhere |
! o l | sterted from.
: 1 % Oh,just begsuse you storted from sn oll tank smd you
J 0o had gome Up there snd was in & gondola that wamn't full of |
ghert that you sould ride as easy ss so 0il temk, and yet |
, P |
Y ’ MR, IRIBOTITI: Ve object. l
én MR, WUTSW: let me finish my question. ]
PHE GOURT: %ait until he finishes. t
T Qe == snd yet without any resson at all you retrested bdack |
Y to that oil tank, is that s faot?
xitt B A\. 1 went back to the oil tsnk.
o s:' 1 . cen you explein to She Jury why you left thet gandols onfl
r cenepafl 8ol vent bask $o that oll Senmk if those girls weren's up Shere
4 2'aeh ' ‘ot you hadn't attacked Shem?
onwrs tods cioi A 1 sln't seen no givlme o
SarTTE T 2 LR B

MR, ISIBOVITZEL let hin answer.

MR, WUTSON: That ie no answering my question. 4
vant him %o explein why he left that gondols.
W 1f you hadn's attacked those girls im thet gondols, why
112 you leave 1% Sell this jJury.

A I had no vessen to leave i%. _
L You had 56 Fesson %0 lesve 1%, AL} wight. I dian’s

"t-tnm ﬁ-nun.
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THE POREGOING WAS ALL THE EVIDENCE IN THE CASE,
(Thereupon the gase was argued to the Jury
by counsel representing the Jtate and the

. ‘Sasse defendant, to which argument no objections
red? were made or exgeptions reserved, and at
o 5:15 P.M,, Jamuary 22, 1986, = regess was
. ol taken until 7130 P.M., of the same day.) |
@b 4 ‘ | B
- s s5oe i | &
ORAL OHARGE OF THE COUR® | B18
| B
" - THT COURT: Gentlemen of the jury, the defemdaat,
' gvool Patterson, was indicted by » gresmnd jury of the
' * ABinit vourt of Jeckson County, Alsbams, charging him with
- st the law knows as rape, that is, that he foreidly
’ "5 Biinet one Vietoris Price. While that indietment was found ‘ |
- s grand Jury of Jaskson Coumty, 1%, by due process of law, N
transferred to this county and is to be dealt with under _-_,:‘
saze proceedings as if the grand Jjury of this county had ' Jﬂ i
. {oted him, having jurisdietion of the oase. | '
P I have redused to writing some motes, and some of it |
% Blnitten out, and I will use it, sometimes resding it %o
oy I - | for the purpose of being sure as to Just what was said. . |
w0 850 S B gue firet thing T want to eall %o your attentien is | |
‘ "' ::':' it this 15 & suit, mot of Vietoris Price sgainst Neywood '| |
. L S mn.ntuu--mbymmuummn
ol Patterson, and Vietoria Prige is & mere witness in
‘“ ': 3 ftase. It is mot %o setile any eontreversy between Vie-
i ': I Price and this defendemt, but the State of Alabema

byiits grand jury that the defendant has brokem ome of

e od :

laws, that law of rape, whieh 1s o law and intended for
shad wov RN '
| evoel ooy

yox o4 bad &;é

r on Bagd mo¥ @
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As I have saild, fhe orine charged is known in law as
yipes Rape i@ defined by the law to be the carmal knowledge

R . of » vomsn foreibly and sgainst her will., The offense is
g s completed when the womam is made tb yield through fear amd
iM il toes not consent veluntarily or conseiously. A man need nod
-ty Wl secort to foree setively, but if, on agcount of the oirewm-
-’n: stances, or the relationship of the parties, he, inteation-
| 11y, for the purpose of sscomplishing his umlawful purpose,
| Wpute the women in fear of persenal injury by viclemee, and
! _ {Blshe yields on agecount of these things, he fniguilty of rape.
" _ flinere the fomale 1s mot sm imbesile, 1s not rendered un-
. ;" onscious, or bodily weak by the administration of drugs or
a4 jther substances, foree is an essential element of the
+ Sode ] ffense of rape.
L - Now, foree is either sgtual or construotive foree.
< ' otusl foree would be the spplicstion of personal violenee
" sons I'terelly.  Construetive foree is a fores brought to bear
1 bodsl the mind and smownts to mental foree or mental distress.
v quiesoence obtained through duress of the mind of the
. 3;3111 hoen, or by putting her im faar, thet Ls construetive 10;00.
ena bdd NS d is as muoh forbidden by the law as sotual foree. If the
s seelt odl t vas committed by foree sotuslly of legally implied, which
s16a o 02 ol constructive foree, against the consent of the womam, 1t
1 31 dud e repe without regard to whether the defendant put Vieteris
o ,moatTod 8NN ‘o V00 PRSI “__._u. ense, in fear of her 1life or
.{on\ gl 41 <8080 of great bedily harm in the secomplishment of his pur-

alds bus coly¥ &
ot basty sdbivs
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Tonsent or soquiecssense obtained by duress or fear
personal vielemoe will constitute no defense., The law

Tis such submission as no comsent at all. If the mind of

e
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the vosan L everpowered by the dlsplay of physicsl fores
through Shreats, empressly made or implied, from the conduoct
Qtwcmml the surroundinogs, or she ceases to resist
through fesr of great bodily harm, She consummation of She
enlawful purpose by the man is still repe. The offense is
complete when the womanm ie made or osused to yield Shrough
fear, and does n;t consent voluntarily, whether the apprehen~
sion of bodily herm is reasonsble or unressonsble. The law
joesn't 20 in to aseertain those kinds of fasts, to find out

shether or not she had good reasonm. T"hile the law arms the
yoman who 1 assaulted by & man with the intent to ravish
her with the legal right to stand her ground, and if neces~
sory, t0 kill her asssilamt to proteet her person from the
grotifiontion of his lust, the law does not compel her to

recort to such means, and the faot she does not eo resort

foes not strip the charge of the offense of rape in snd of
| {trelf,

All the cirewmstances surrounding the commission of
the alloged grime are to be considered, snd whether the

 prossoutyix doee or does not repel foree by foree, and re~

tste her sssailent to the utmost, if the set of penetration
is sccomplished by foree either sstual or constructive as I
have defined these words, snd agsinet the will of the prose~
tutrix, the defendant is gullty of rape,

In considering all these questions, She relative sise
0! the parties, She situation of the defendant, or his se-
plices, 4Af there are any, the soolal or rasisl econditions,
e oll matters S0 be weighed by you and are questions to be
phesed on by you ac 0 whether all the elements of the orime
Het, and when the elements of the orime are shown by She
denge beyond reasonsble doudt, the orime is ome of rape,

|
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sotusl oﬂmu‘nd‘. !hulnﬂu‘lm“ly!.
@neent of the womem, amd in this case there is mo claim by
u.um-tullﬁlommumn. s that She prose~
cuting witness, Vietoria Price, gave her consent, dut on the
contrary, the defendamnt here in this oase, = the defenmse
(o nade that She defemdant 414 mot have sexual intercourse
«Ath the prossoutzix, either with or withous her eonsent,
Yhere & women chawged to have bn.l raped, as in
this case, i & white women, there is & Very strong ’u";-‘
\lon under the law that she will mot and 414 mot yield |
voluntarily to iftercourse with the defendant, s negro, apd ‘
|
this is true whatever statiom im 1ife the proseguirix may |
oscupy, whether she is the most despised, abandoned or
ignorant woman of the community, or a spotless virgin from
s home of luyury snd lesrning. The law knows no luuuttu{

The law is made for all and resghes out its proteetin
|

there,
srn for all regardless of coldr, oreed or station in 1ife,
is the glory of our law snd this state and this Unien thet

|
its protecting arme emgompass sll womsnkindl If she has looﬂ

violated unlewfully, she may sppeal $o the courts with an |
widing faith that no socusing finger ean bde pointed %o her

orring past or hopeless future as an emouse for demying to
her full protestion of the law.

Now, gemtlemen, the law is broad emough to reash all |

persons participating in & erime., That prinsiple of law is
tmown as siding and sbetting. Ome may be an alder and
1o 2 onse of this kind, slthough he 4id not setually rape 1

vozan or have sexusl imbereoUBe® with her. We ie sm sider w
-msuuuu-mwuu-um..-m.




r dood, oF suggested by word or 4ded some other persom im
the comnission of She offense, 1, by his ensouragement of by
@0 Yo JEWSE | Livice or by his conduet, purposely made therefor, did
sotually == was known S0 the partioipant and 4id -hlllyh

R fo illustrate that, and for the purposes of illustyas
.2 hom 8 \on only, 1f & men oomes %o you end tells you he wants %o
" Wl orrow your gun to go ssross the street ond kill Jim Jomes
apf you let him have that gum for that purpose, under that |
‘ i 4 M ptormation, and goes asross the street and there shoots and |
l

Wi 110 Jin Jones, as & diveet result of your sot, he is Just

* * I, guilty of surder ms the man that 814 the shooting, md
{0 . law 1ooks upon him se & murderer, slthough that is ell

he 414, _

One mey %o an asider asnd n&m although he mever
v wid » word st the time the orime was committed, or never |
(PEE Miae o gesture. By his mere presense, he may become sn um}
A and abettor if he is present for the purpese of siding snd |
.~ Plsvetting or emsoursging or sssisting, and the perpetrater of |
VEG SY B e orime kmows thet he is there for Shat purpose snd by his l
wre presence, that presence oes setually ia any direct way i
moour age and sid im the commission of the orime, them, |
gntlemen of the jury, he is an sider snd sdettor. Of course,

he wouldm't be sm alder and sbettor by his mere presence

wless he was Shere for Shet purpose, snd even if he wers Shede
for that purpose, he wouldn't bde sn aider cnd abettor unless
the perpetrator of the erime xmew he was there for thet

Purpose,

s anltbla aa . 3.

21t o opnp &
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ons of Whe parties heve, if you should find and believe
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snoourage him to 4o the deed. //




' price was reped om Sthis train on this 'mnul. the defende
at would be guilty of rape Af he was =n alder and abettor |
| {n the sense I have expleainmed to you, whether he had sexual |

TP . T

g vo solvhe Sl
biv oo AR ‘tvoreree itk her ov not. . |
" e Fow, there is amother prineiple of law very wuoh i
L skin t0 Shat prineiple of siding and sbetting, snd sometines
1 o i e circunstenses are sush that the prineiples spparently
3 ~nii B overiop, snt that i what i kmown inlew as o conspivesy. |
be A conspiresy is where te9 or more persons, either by
. prearrangement, OF UPOR SN emergensy, enter into & common |
: tr1 R PEPOse which contemplates orime, Faoh is & conspirater,
o 4 spd 1f the purpose is to carry out sush erime, esch i |
L ¢ S puilty whether he 4id en overt oot or not, cnd Shis proposi~|
b 1P e tion extends to the preximate and natural consequence of '
such sot or sgts.
A very wide latitude is allowed in proving a con~
ik swirsey, extending to everything ssid and everything done
. 1.V sy conspivetor in the emscution of the ocumon purpose.
tos i the conspiresy need not be proven by positive fasts, but
o d8 its extent and intemt are to de deSermined by you from the
’ st mte of the parties eharged in She eonspireey 1f shown %o
o700 oatisfaetion beyond all reascnshle doubt im a ease.
oiei oy may appesr Wy meve gestures, & meve mod. It may be

leterained that Shere was = conspirsey bWy consideration of
il the faots snd oiFeowmstamses, and the situation of the
Mtors at the time, provided thewe sets snd the civeussten~
008 permit & reasonable inference thereon. "hem & primes
faele conspireey Lo established, any sot or desleration
 the part of She eoeconspivetoFs in eemmeetion with snd
saufl]® furtherance of the common puzpose is preper to be som-

o A1097e2 vy you in arriving ot the truth of sueh eharge.
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w, gentlemen, as I see 1t, that 18 n brief states
ent of the 1sw that is lmvelved in Shis case under the
contention of the State snd the defeniant.

mm.ou--ummln.bofmmtn I-CJ
resd or stated the indiotment %0 you. \!ln constituted th\
state's charge, The defendant, in reply to that, eaid “
we was Dot guidty, and shat plea of mot guilty in law deni
sory material charge made or invelved in this indiotment

| pefore youe The same law to whieh I bhave referred guarsniess

t> him the freedom of defemse, snd a fair, full end umnu}l
hesring to deternime his guilt or his innoceence, We, like
the women I referred %o, is guaranteed here by the Oonsti .
tiones of the State of Alabame and of the United Jtates that
he 7111 regeive such consideration, snd thet law snd that -4
these constitutions are all-pervading. |
mooters of péfsons; the most humble, the most uiml.
sbendoned end eonfirmed oriminal, eos to that matter, comes i
into oourt with that guarsntee steanding by him and abiding |
it enters the trial and sccompanies him all
S0 selicitous is the law for sn asoused that it
declares he is presumed to be imnosent until his guils is |
shown by She evidenmes deyond s resssnsble doubt. This
precumption emters the trial with him and sbides #ith him
until his geils is shown, and shown by the evidense in the
oase bayond =1l reascnsble dowdt, That is e preswmption,
however, that She law has ereated for his Demefit, amd

* presumption, it may be snewered or met or overcome, amd
it 15 met and snewered and overcome Wimmswer, from o1l the

tvidenge offered omthe tvial the jusy iv couvimneed beyond &
reasonshble dowdt of guilt, But it is nmot answered or #
. .“_"M &

They sre no re=

¥ith him, end

the TaYy.




overeome unless the evidense Tises %o that degree of oredense
Sow, in the trial of this omse, &8 in ell oriminal
esses, there sre two maln things to be considered and deter-

! »JHne

o sined by you. The firet is what the law oalls the body of

r e the orime, very often exmpressed in the latin temm corpus _
3 p | ?n

F ; delicti, which meams in everyday language the body of the ,

-

s¢femse. That is, in & oase of this kind, the commission of
rape snd the commission of repe on Vietoria Price by some-

" vody intentionslly dome, The other brasnch of She gharge 18
| . that the defendant is the guilty party, ~- that he is the
1 rartioipant in that evime.
" S0, the first question you would heve to detersine |
e fror the evidence is has there deen sn offemse coumitted; f
| in tis case, the offense of repe as I have defined 1% %o ‘
; you; thut is, that she was violated, sexusl intercourse had |
s «1th her forelidbly ;nl ageinet her will, That is the first
— thing you will have to determine, and you will assertein |
o that from the svidemge offercd in the osse, and before you |
Bl e "d' {0t procest further, you must be satisfied beyond e !
“ ressonsble doudbt from the evidemee that the owime of repe g
of CONSEEET Mo veen gommitted. So, you take all the evidense in the
¢ o sase to firet determime whether or mot thet orime was oom~
IGUISEES W uitted vy amybodys If you reash the conslusion thet it was,
ta Lhow as 1 have muiul. then the mext question is not who 4id
(0 taoyed BSEE 1L, <o you ave net oonsermed with that, -~ mot who 414 18,
4+ 2add ,Lovemel :

Wt 434 this defendant do 4%, Well, when l:usay whe 414 it
@i you wilnot oonoeyned with whether one other then this
defondant 414 it or not, 1 sald thet in & legal sense. I
Meve seld 18 with She underetsnding of what I have said
sbout alding qu'um information of a conspireeyy
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50 Ly *nO0REwE 1 repeat, in this case, if you are satiasfied beyoud all

rensonsble doudt from the evidense in this csee that thie
WUTATT NTESS L otendent eneouraged, suggested, assisted or aided intene
tionally im the encouragement ~= in the commission of Shis
grov jontiS SN e, gentlensm, he weuld o 15 1ow & gepiete
. If you are not satisfied by that measure of proof
that | heve defined to you for convietion Shet = Fape has
peen comaitted, that ends the ocase; there is no occasion %0 |
proceed farther to try to e what the defendants did or

ol n

ildn't 40 If nobody was roped Shat ends this ocase,

But if you do so eonclude, -~ that & rape has been
committed, =~ then you take wup the considerstion of all
the ovidenee and the legal inferenges to bde drswn from the
svidcnee to determine whether or not this defemdant did
sotually, as I have defined to you, == 414 aid or abet or
conspire to commit the offense as I have defined those
terns to you, and that, before convietion can be warrauted, |
you must find from all the evidemoe in She ocase, and de-
has lieve beyond all ressonable doubt, Gp, the same applies, |
|

tlthough you may be satisfied deyond all reaponshle dowt

o0 ,'p'u:,-i ¥ b

% from the evidenge that the orime of wape has been committedy

dab fatll o7 BEER

. ©  Hyt there 18 no verdiot oslled for unless you are also
ody L 4 hodls

satisfied from the evidense beyend all reasonsble doudt
that the defendsmt 414 1% or parSicipated im it im the
saner in whieh I tried to explein %o you.

And in oharging you gentlemen, whem I ssy ~- use the
@ "fin8", as I sometimes do, I mesn by that that you
wortain after s considerstion of all the evidense snd
"lleve in the Wiings you have found beyond sl ressonsble
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joudt from the evidense bdefore you.
Sow, cases are tried on evidense. OSuspieion is not
evidensej 1% is not proof amd it is not & matter preper for
you to allew lodgment in your minds for the purpose ot |
considering the guilt or the inncoemee of this defendamt.

poi1:  Tuebgeled

el gilamiy

Jandd L emies

"
|

| wo fis guilt osnnot be shown or found, mor oan & verdiet oh
s ~wd | sas B mspioton, however, stromg L% may he, nor oam his defemse |
% ERPEHES T P be bolatered up by suspioion. The law requires evidense, |
rw w? Dossowy that is, suoh as the cowrt trying the onse deglares to de
*'ub) evidence by allowing the reeital of it %o you, and that
Vi that is not allowed to go to you, although offered and re-
o sudtiemcs I jeated by the court, is not to be considered by you. That
et ee od is not evidenoe,
re The ovidense may be oral, or it may be what the law
N LamE 0slls dooumentary evidenge, that is, written evideneoe, or
ou & - stinuers Jlit nay be both, ané often is, as in this case. Oral
: J aamw testimony, of oourse, is what some witmess has stated from
rwitm won Il the c2tend ae to what he saw or what he heard, Thet Le what
(¢ soaoupd eveil W the law gslls direct evidence. Then you, as Jurors, are
,+ dgeotitts Ml nthorised to spply your common semwe, your common koowledge

wi observation and pest experiense in 1ife to that evidence,
wi say whethew or not thet evidenoce establishes seme point
in lesue Defore yous You ave alee suShorised to drew what
» ocall-veasonsble conelusions frop direet evidence or oral
Widenoe or dccusnetary eovidemee.
Bow, there is snother olassification of evidenoe, snd
Mumun:—-uaummtmm.m
Wow 1t better, prodadly, ss civeusstambiel evidense, ~=
Mat wve oall eivoumstential evidenes.
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Now, cirowmstantial evidence is & good deal easier %o
'mutnto than 1t is to define, Decause that calls om o
%z;tuo techuiesl logie in dealing with the case, I prodedly
sight better illustrate it S0 you. You are favmers, I pre-
|i"'" certainly some of you ares You go down im youwr field
wmd in approsshing you e the fenoe Imocked down, some of
the rails brokem, freshly dome. You know something 4id
.mt. c1though you weren't there and saw 18, You get uwp
olose enough and look over in the field and you see some
trocks in there. You apply your past experience and obser-
vation in determining what it was that made those traoks.

You would kmow a eow's tracks from = mule's trascks or from

s horse's trask, and by looking atthose trasoks, you would
inow that a horse or a mule, whichever it appeared to you,
sade those Sragks, although you weren't there, mor 414 you
It wouldn't require any direot evidence

irou some souree to appeal to your mind, -~ somebody %o say

see them made,

i vas down there and I gaw the thing that knooked that fence
om, and got over there and made those tracks, and it was a
0% or horse or whatever it was. That is the spplication of
‘umon sempe snd M experiense %0 the situation and that
toircumstantial evidence.

You are present in & dark room, ~- snother illustrae
t,>= and stay there & good long while; you lose count of

ihe 1s Just from the outelde smd 1t is & perfestly elear
Vo 50t a olowd in the sky. That is direet evidense.
ther man oomes im end mx-muumtmmu‘-

+ that 1% 1 moon, midday. Now, you don's meed auyor® 30 |

S




tell you that the sum is shining, bdecsuse your psst experi-
enoe hee taught you that if there is mo eloud and 1% 1

poon the sum is shining. And you would hardly believe
conflieting evidense, if s man under that sort of 004;;!.

were to tell you that it was moonday snd there wamn's o ,»

s ! rexdarlil;
o attood okBPh:
g vudted Siple

irdzes JOEMN
{_ at Mo cloud in the sky dut the sun wasn't shining; you wuldn't |
s [ St Slld have to believe that sort of Sestimony becsuse somebody i
i, e swore 1%, :
IF' RPp—— Now, there has been something said in this case
T sbout correborative evidense, Both aldes have had a good
soddn deal S0 say abous that, The law would suthorise a convie-
- tion in this case on the testimony of Vietoria/Price
' gnmo slone, 1f, from that evidence, taken into considerstion with
v+ worr B 11 the evidence in the csce, both that for the State and
s sboll thet for the defendant, you are womvineed therefrom beyond
slid oo 01l reasonshble doudt that shehad deen revished on this oo~
. p——— ! sssion. The law does mot require thot she be cogroborated
ob bt 1 '---lr some other witness to that sot, There may be cases,
A ll however, where correboration is to be desired, and it is
e slvays permissible to show it or to imtroduce it, Now,
s moscdll torroborate mesns to suppors, to styemgthem, %o ald; it |
oo ot @ toes 0ot mean that everything the witness testified to, to |
——" be corroberated satisfaotorily, must be gustained by that |

tind of evidense, that there must be some other proof te
tone along snd serveberase it, that ia, say She same thing
that the witmess Vietoris Priee said, spplying it o her,
il say 4t 4in the ssme way. It doeamn't mean that, dut it

po Buo  weplel
imin s ﬂ""

x sent 6l 9N

} awole
conas 1l loes mean t0 say that before:being correborstive, it must
g ad 22 S Ul or strengthen some material statement that that witness |
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Bow, the state oontends, snd I an only telling you
shat the state contepds, and later om, what the defendant
sontends; I am mo$ tellimgyou what the proof u_ub'n-uu.
por am I '-mruuu %o tell you what She witness said or
iidn't say, == the State oontends in this onse that Vietoris
Price is corveborated by other evidense in She case in

this: that a fight ceourred on that train detween Stevensen
:nd Point Roek; the state olaime and contends that the
sorroboration is this that she testified to o fight occourr- |
ing on the train between She white bDoys and the negro bdoys |

between Stevenson snd Paint Roek, and the State says that
is corroboration of some part of the testimony of uzmu
frice; that is, they elaim there was & fight, and as I
understand 1t, that 1s mot disputed, Shat Shere was s fight,
'0d the State comtends that that supports the statement of
Victoria Priee in Shis case, which was a material statement.
She sald there was s fight, so they contend, so, if there
"o o fight,hhe state contends there is correborative evie
(fonce of some ma terial faet that Vieteris Prige stated, amd,
further, the State says that Shat faet, 4f it be ome, is
tlsc correborated by other witnesses, who saw what happened
tlong that railway om thet cocasion. JThey elaim = the
tete claims thet they have offered evidense here showing
tending to show that shortly after lesving Stevenson that
' party saw parties on that train, some part of 1%, im eere
Xinds of ears, that have been testified sbous by
lotoria Price; that they were seen there; some glaim that
re was » ssuffle, some olaim there sppeared to bde »
flght, some eleim they eouldn's tell whether they were white




or bleok, some olaim there were some white ond some blagk,
od some olsim Shere were men blask snd white, and women or
s womene HNow, that is the State's contention, snd Shey

r-__-,w @0 Tor olsim Af you find that S0 be true and belleve 1t deyond &
e Jgon 2N ressonable doubt, that that is evidenee corrodorating
oy soly Vietoria Prige,
gy .4 But the defendant centends that thet 1s Dot to be
| i W considered as ecorvoberation of Victoria FPrice as to & rape
{, ST heving been committed. The defense claims thet there wap
1 me o s fight on the trsim, dut that it oonstituted no pert nor |
: wosts: B +us 1t o forerunner of any vape that them == that thereafter
' o6 ¥ took plage or was alleged to have Saken plsce; that it was i
: ~—¢ 8ok sluply & fight between the white %eys and She negro doys,
A1 basds el that they wewe put off, the white boys, and that She dloed
o0 »d e e that was found om them afterwards was the direot result of 1
o8 ot that fight snd thet Shere wes mo rape in oonneotion with |
slmp o ite Now, that is Sheir Ot;llhltl.o
Sept) %ell, that is o matter that you have to deal with,
o wens [ osn't help you on that, That 1is & mapter of weighin the
Y ¢ oeider ) ovidenes and drawing eonelusions froem the eovidence, The

stite olaims or contends that that fight was & mere pre=
lisinary to whet Shey olaim took place, that it was the mewe
paving of She way to elear She traim of the white bays for |
the purpose of rape; but their eclsim, gentlemen, doesn's
settle the matter, It doesn't make sy 4ifferense what ﬂ
olaim. 1§ Sakes proof, Now, does She evidense in this
tose satisfy your minds beyond all reascnsble doudt that -

yrvocourTod Ol
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that 1s tyme? Well, there is = oase where you will have %o
Wieraine whether or mot 1% is & legitdmate and feir mﬁl» |
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slusion to Graw frem whet happened and whed Shelir purpoee
s, Tas thely purpose lust simply %o fighs, some trowble
they had had, or was it what She State contends, That i»

the contention of the two parties. '

Yhen you go %o looking into s Shing 'u‘u that to find
out whot & memn's intentions are] that is met always easily
jone, begsuse no witness oan teke the stand and tell whet
s sen is thinking sbout or what he is intending to do. The
lav judges him by what he 414 do. 3o, in this case if you
should be satisfied beyont all ressonabdle doudt from the
svidenoe in this case that this defemisnt om that Sraim
on this oooasion slong with some of his comwpanions did rape
Tiotoris Price, them it may be left open for inferense by
you for you to asgertain what was their purpose in ooming
into the ears where the boys were smd getting imto a fight
:1th them ehd putting them off the train.

In arriving at all these faots or guestionsyou apply
your OMBORTSeNSe, YOUr reasoning power, your past observe~
tion snd kmowledge and- experiense.

It 1o olained herve, and whether Shat claim is S¥we
or not i left open for you to assertain fyom the evidense,
and before it is estabiished you must believe it beyond all
recgonsble doudl, that semen was found in the private parts
of Vietoris Price, Well, you apply your common sense and
tmowledge againe If you are satisfied of that from the evie
dence inm the osse bDeyond sll ressonsble doubt, Shen you may
find, or 1t may be st least presumed that she ceftainly had
had sexual inSercourse with o mam, Them, you give st
1o the ovidenss in the case, Lif Delieved By you, %o

it
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shen 1t was ond who the men was. You are met justified ia |
(stering imte the field of supposition on Shat subject, dub
you Will have to Gesl with the evidense in the gcase as %0

o had sexusl inteyoourse with her. You are mot suthorised |
just to begin to wonder whether it eould have been s Gmith
or John Jomes or My, Johmson or somebody else, ook at the
widence, I den't say by looking at She evidense you will
tind emough evidense Shere == that is mot my provimes, -

to say who did 1%, bdbut that is where you §o to try to fimd |

sut that guestiom.
In passing on all these gquestions and contentions, .
hovever, gentlemen, you don't do it im a one~sided way, |
of courses Them I ssy sll the evidence, I mean adl of 1%] I*
thet means that that 1s offered by the State snd that thed |
is offered by the defendant. f
Nov, gentlemen, it is further contended in this onde, |
and disputed, thet Shis defendanthas made what the law unl;
s gonfession, thet is, an sdmission that he is guilty of |
the gcharge here laid agalnst him,
lireot longuage confessing the erime, or 1t mey be the make |
ing of a statement of faots that uneryingly -~ thet suthore
ises unerringly She resohing of s conclusion of an admission

of the ocharge against him.

A gonfession may be in

Now, gentlemem, @ confession is not admissible muo?

s defendent ~- not sdmissible againet this defendant unlese
you are satisfied from the evidenss bdeyond all ressonable
doudt that that confession was voluntarily mede, thet is,
that he 414 1% ﬂm duress snd foree, either sgtual or
oonstructive, WHe must ot be tricked ite it or bullied

5
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fato 1%, oF enoouraged into making 4%, It must be s fres,
yoluntary statement om his part, There is ne partioular
presoription in the law as to Just how it shall be made ner
to vhom it shell be made, In srriving ot thet, ss I undere
stend 18, there is 2o olaim in this case of any trickery o¥
sny fraud or say duress of sny kind: Thet 1o not the Lssus,
The defendant, =s he had & right to do, said he

Aldn't make 1%, 50, that is the issue, Did he mske 1%t?

ind you arrive at that like you do all other material faots
S0, the

you heve to find, from the evidence in the ease,
evidence in the case on Shat point reste »ith the witness
the state offered, and that of the defendant. Of couree,
their statements must be viewed in the light of the nmull-l
ing cirocumstanses at the Stime amd the oonditions. Again, |
the 1aw ssys that im eoncidering the question of a oonfe

thet the jury should examine the matter with great care spd |
osution, ae, for that matter, they ought to exsmine all .|
rvidence where & men's life snd 1idersy is involved with |
crest gare and gsutions The remson for that is the chanees, |
the possidilities of the witness detailing the confession |
heving misunderstood what was said, Rowever, gemtlemen, 4f
you are satisfied Deyond all ressonsble doubt Shat he 4id
meke the econfession /\d"‘ here, and made it voluntarily
wmi freely, them, gemtlemen of the jJury, that is of the
highest Sype of evidemoe bDeosuse nO man would know better
vhether he is guilty or not Shan She men that is oharged oF
the men that mekes the alleged confession, if he makes ify.
Tet 1s the ohlef thing for you to find out. Did he make 1%

i the language used, or substantially so? 3
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_think that thet is & matter of serious controveray in this

Now, I have repestedly said belleving things bere L
seyond & Teasopsble doudt, Thet is sueh » siaple mﬂq
that 1t 18 rather hard to give s scourste, teohnieal des :
sinition of its It is wery well understood. The law
joeen't say that you must believe Peyond dowbs, It sayse ”‘[
gust believe it beyond & ressemable doudt, ®o doudt is not
mough. It must be a ressonsble doubt, And that doudt “
not Illﬂ'!w of the mind. It must ~- you must M\L
thet Goubt after a consideration of sll She evidemoe in the Z
cssts Them you have dome that, does a douwdt arise in youwr ;

aind as $0 his guils? If 1% does, Shen the nstural thing

would be t0 look st the evidense to see whether or net it
{s such that 1% furnishes you a reasem for having that

loubt. If it Goes, why, that is sufficlemt.
Gentlemen, the sharacter of the prosecuting vitmess |
in this ense, Vieteris Prise, bas mot been put in direct \
{esue, It is mot olsimed, as I understand it, by anyone |

that she was usworthy of belief., Now, the charsster of &

witness may bde put in issue in say snd all oa

ses, snd the 1
presoribes & formal way in whioh S0 do that, It ie not neo

essary - for e to go into Getall om thet, because I don't

case, You #0 4% By showing those who know her or are so=
qusiuted with her reputation in the community where the

itness 1ives, == either by testifying that her generel
charseter is bad, Or that it is bad for truth amd m&gﬁ

mmm-mmumtumum__v

tides about failure, ~- ome oharging another sbout Sheir
Putting om witmesses snd Dot heving Shem here, and all thed
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on the stend and seek sush evidence from them =s they desire,,

,ort of Susifiegs, Well, with all dus vespeot to the leawmed
sounsel, that is mot a proper argwment in this oame, I ®a
,ddressing that to both sides, VWhere a witness is in cowrs
saswerable to the process of the cours, it 40 the duty of
party who weati their testimony to oall for them snd put

ad slthough they may have witnesses in eourt snd sworn and
put under She rule, no adverse inference ocan de drawn against JM
|

their right or the issue involved begause they fail to put | .-:.1_
them on the stand, And, so far as this case is conoermed, | {1'
{t 1s wholly immaterial whether the vitnees was summoned as
s defendant's witness or a state witness and testifies ~- 4 ']

|

shoever puts that witnees om the stand, thet witness becomes

hie witness snd mot the witness of the party who had him r-:'i- I
subpoensed in the case, and thet is foir and thet is proper, ﬁ
' 149

and 5o inferenge =- adverse inferenges are to be dramm

sgainst amy party om that ascoumt. .
Now, there is some written evidenmoe in here by an | ' _.?: B
sgreement of the parties that satisfied She court to allow l | :'

it to come before you. Thers is evidence offered heve of |
the tnu.-gu of witnesses on.s former Srial. Well, it '
foean't make sny differemoe im the eyes of the law what par |
sfered that witness on the former trisl snd profuced that -
testimony. That L8 not an issme. Whoever offered that

testimony in She case now on the S#lal, that former testimony
decomes the Sestimomy of the party offering 1% the same
s if the witness bad been here snd he had mﬂonhuq

he stands S0, gemtlemen, you may just sbandon eny eonsid
tlon of eontemtioms of that kind,

Novw, gentlemen, evidense is very largely made out by
Minesses, When & witness takes the stand to testify met

it
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only “hat he says begomes evidense, buthe himself becomes
evidenoe in She case. He is before you and is offered as a
vitness. You may look at him, look at his demsanor, read,

if you may, his countenange, asnd observe his demesner on the
stend. You do that for the purpose of sssersaining how sush
oredence you will give to what he has to say sbout the fagt
0f course, in welighing the Scstimony of witnesses, you have

right to look at the witmesses' intelligense. I don't mean
that, though, to indicate that there is » warrsat in -uv why

to give him more eredence on sscount of his imSelligense, A |
very ignorant men might be Just as honest as & very intellle
gent man, but he might mot be adle to exprese himself oy |

sake answers understood as to what he saw or what he heard |
ss the more intelligent man who had a happier snd detter |
fasgulty of expressing himself. Iook-at the evidence for
everything along that line, though. Just
sonclusions, You look at the evidense. I say again detere _
vine by his conduet or his whole surroundings, as shown by
the svidenge in the oamse, whether or not he is partisen or
ls friendly to ome side or the other; whether or not the
tonditioms are cush that would meke him friendly to ome side
o the onu or the reverse, wnfriendly or unkimd. You, of
oouru. may look at the reascnsblemess of his story. Does it
foumd reasonsble, or is it in sgeord with She other evidence
(0 the case that you assertain from a consideration of 1t “
*liable? TYou may leok %0 the evidence to see whether oy Bot
Vitness has suy interest or lask of imterest in the nur- |
tion, any reason you can find from the evidense that will
'*d any 1ight on that subjeet to resch thet kind of

wh

|
dan't Jump at I
[

Wolusion. Those things are all permitted S0 be looked L |




\y y0us That ie only s resoguition of humen meture, The Tew
wys that the defendent is inberested in the resuls of = sul
ol that being true, the law says you may 1look So that ~= 1%
joesn't Ay you wust, it says you may look %e thet in arrd
& vhat oonslderation you will give to this testimony. Now,
on these other % s 1 have pointed out, you will have %o
Jook to the evidence to see whether that situation exists,
at when 1t comes to am imterested party, to wig, the de-
rendsnt, and T will gome to some sort of them im s mimute,

the law steps in and decldes the question by saying he is
{nterested degause he is the defendant. These others, you
nave 20t to seareh through the evidenee to fimd out whether |
or not 1% Justifies you in resshing the conclusion he is !:'
Jartissn, for instemse, snd things of that sort, but where |
the defendant Sestifics as » witness the law steps in and

wys he is interested and you mey look to Shat,

Now, again, it is matursl that the prosecuting witness
in this osse is interested in the result of this suit, and
you may view her Sestimomy in that lights,

How, gemtlemen, by saying thet you may do th;u things,
wi take them mto considerstion, the law doesu't mesn to say)
wr do I, that Dessuse you find those faste to exiety Sthet
wen you do diseard the Sestimony. IS doesn't say thet ot
flls It shmply furmishes ,u e light h’ﬁqn on the evidenee
o view i% amd Segide 1ts orvedence amd ite worthiness, -~ -
bt 1s a2l, Bus, £ you sssertais it to be & 'fast, them you|
Y sot upon 1%, ’

Now, gentlemen, that is about all I Shimk it is neces~
for me to saye Now, when you have dome all that, ==

J

through wi¥h a1l of 1%, you have govten wp to the poist’|” |
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of o vordiet of soms sort. Theve are Swo forms of verdied
1f you should find the defemdant guilty, snd when I say
tiad, 1 sm following 1% with the 1des.if you believe deyemd
11 resgonable doubt. Ome form is this: W, the jury,

rind the defendant gullty, and fix his '-‘k“.‘ at deaths

spother form fe: %, the jJury, find the defendanty gulilty, R

«pd Tix his pumishment at -- 20 many years in the penetens
tiarys It cammot be loss them tem, and sny number of years

shove tem that you feel that the evidenge Justifies you in i

fizing.

Now, gemtlemen, I have explained to you about l‘ll.m'
thinge beyoud & reasomable doubt, Whem you go imto the :w!
room, gemtlemen, you go there without any partiouler pride |
of your own opinion. The very purpose of havingtwelve men |
to pass om & matter is that you may roasom together, that |
you consult with ome smothere That you disouss the ovidenge
wmong yourselves, apd the law presumes, gentlemen, thet you -
40 4t with an open mind* You know there are nﬂni ways of
dolng things, and Af we don't wateh we may fall into that
‘ It 18 & vight diffieuls thing for the average men %o
hear o state of faots and mot have his mind pretty well made
up, snd if lQ gets too strongly 4in that situation he hears |
the noise the HM fellow is making in presenting his views,

bt it Just goes in one ear and out the other. You are Just

rror.

/

vatehing and listening for the purpose of Jumping afoul of
trgunent apd Searing it to pieces whem he geta through

ing to your satisfestion. That i3 mot reasoning together
Wt resghing & verdiet as the law peguires and expeots of
™D thet got om She Jury.

Bow, gentlemsn, the law is $0 be emeocuted by _

L
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pen. The law Goemn®t say that you must bellieve a party

verdiet would be we, the jury, find the defendsnt not gullty,

puilty to & mathemationl certaimty, thes is, thet there de
go error, mo ohepmee for errvor. Well, the world is fullel
srrors, All menkibd is subject %o ery. You are not excused
fron arTiving st s verdiet inm this oase, either of gulll or
of innoeense beosuse you arve afraid you might make o mistake)

deosuse, 1f thet 1z the medel to follow, we might never rave r

sy verdiet. The law has fized smother yule. It doesn's
sey thaty it doesn't require i%. It seys you must bdelieve
the guilt beyomd all nﬁnﬁih doubt from the evidence in
the cnse, end that is the rule, and it does yequire that,
Bow, genmtlemem, if after viewing all the evideneoe |
sceording to the menmer [ have indigated %o you you sre not "
saticfied deyond all ressonsable doubt therefrom that the
defendant ia guilty, Shem the law saye he is not snd that he

should be relessed, and in that event the form of youwr

In either ovent, gentlemen, reduce your verdieot %o
eriting, ome of you si:mn it as formmem, snd bring it iate
courte Now, the law doeen't necesssrily require that it be
in writing, == it say be mpownsed orally, -- dut the betler
fors, the better prestice 1s %o reduoe it %o writing se |
that there may b8 & yeoord made of it snd no dispute shout
it, so you fellow that plen. ' .

At the Tequest of the defendant I give you the follews
ing ochargese Whenm I do, gemSlemen, they become n part of
the law of the ense the seme as Af I m-us_tumu-
flmning, sud Shey sre no longer the oharges of the
lofendant; Shey are mot supposed to be im confliet with
‘aything I heve ssid. Usually, charges will probebly bring
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pore speaifieally eertain questions to the atSemtion of the

(8) “"Before the jury should eounviet the defendant,
the hypothesis of his guilt shall flow naturally from the
(sots proven and be oonsistent with all the feagts im the
T

(8) "It the evidence is reasonably consistent with
the defendant's inmesense, you should sequit him." |

(v) 'u' you believe thet Viotoris Price swore
falsely as %0 material feots in this case, and that her
testimony was either willfully or eurruptly filse as %o
such saterial facts, then you may disregard her testimeny
in its entivety and refuse to delieve any part of it."

(10) "I oharge you thet She defendant enters this
trial with the presumption of immoeemee snd that that
presumption attende him Shroughout the trial until, uwpom
¢ consideration of all the evidense, you are opnvineed
beyond a ressonable doudt and to a moresl certainty of his
fuilt, " ' _

That eharge is number 10, You will notiee there,
fentlemen, LIt says, "You are convineed deyond = reasonshble
loubt snd t0 » moral certainty.” Now, that expressioen,
"to » moral certainty”, is the legal equivalent of deyond
' reasonable doubty It doesn't mesn amy more, snd 1t

i

fosen't mean smy lesss It Lo Just the same as if I had sald |

Jou were oomvineed beyoud a ressonshle dowht and deyond o
Teasonadle Gowdhe Y

() “In detemining whet weight you shell give to
e testimony of Vieteria Prics, you mey-ocnsider what
interest, 1f mny, she has im the result of this ense, end
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pay slee oonsider the fsot that she is She person alleged
to have been veped,”

(11) "I charge you that in deSermining what -l’t
you shall give %o She testimony of any witness, you may
sonsider his or demesmer on the witness stand snd you may
tetermine for yourself im the light of all the feets and
sircunstanses Sestified to by the witmess, and in the light
of your ooumon efpericpse of men and affelrs, whether She
sitness 18 worthy of belief,"

(12) "In weighing the evidence of the witness
Victoria Prige, you mey consider her demeanor upom cho wit-
ness stapd, together with what she hes to say a8 a witness
.4 the reesomnsdlemese of her testimony, apd if after
coneidoring sll the evidence, you find that she is oontyra=-
ileted as to material metters in the omse by other evidenge,
«nd thet she swore %o any one material faet in the case
fslsely, end that Shis wee willfully dome, then if you see
proper 80 to 40 you can disyegard her entire testimony.”

(9) “If any of the state's witnesses have exhibited
salice against the defendant or suger, and thereby satis-
fled the Jury Shat Shey have met testified trusly wmd’ are
Dot worthy of belief amd the jury think Sheir testinony
or these sgoounts should de lnuuol they may diseard t‘l
ﬂ_lt/ﬂm.'

_' (18) "If on the whole evidence sdduced the jJury
°Mwutmm-mmuuu-ﬂ_
certalmty of She guilt of the defendant, the jury are |
%o give him the bemefit of that douwds and mot couvied him

Muuqnuuuumu-. "a moral eere |

tuw.dlmmmum“hm

-
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tridg, B0 mere or 20 less, Stheanbeyond tM/m
(14) "Fhe defendemt is suthorised under the staftube
to testify 1in his own behalf amd the Juwry have & right S
give full oredit to his statemente.” .
(81) "I charge you that although you may fimd that
there 18 mome evidense of the defendant's gullt, yet Af
after comsidering all the evidense im the case from the
standpoimt of doth the gtate snd the defendsmt, the jury
have 8 reagensdle doubt of the defepdant's guilt arising oud
of any part of the evidence, they must find the defendant !
pot guilty.”® |
(17) "Zhe legal presumption of iunccense is %o be |

regarded by the jury in thie cace as & mpatter of evidence, |
to the bemefit of whigh the defendsnt is entitled.” :
(YY) *If you find fyom all the evidenes in the on/l'i\"\
that there 18 & probablility of defendant's lmmooense, you
should sequit him,"*
that is sumber 29, Gentlemen of the jury, orvimiasl
onses are not tried om prodability. That rule applies to
oivil cases, and to say this smounts to » mxlt'!. or
if there im » prebability, that is not the same Shing as
beyond a yemsonsble doubt. The fsot is, it s Dot e strong
8 terme .
_ (22) “¥he court charges the jury thet the defendemt
o presumed S0 beo immoeent until his guilt is proven beyond

ar-mmomummumm»-w-

Wst be not a mere prependersmee of the evidemee, but should
' 5o stromg and oomvinoing s %o lead the minds of the jJury

1o the conelusion that She defendemt osnnot eonsistently with|
0y reasonable hypethesis be immooent,” |

f
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That expression, "moral cersainty”, is present ia
there againe.

MR, WATES: What ie that, please, the number?

TRE COURT: Pour.

MR, XNIGN?: Busber RY was givem relative to the
probabidity. ‘

THE COMT: I reckon ®0.

(86) "The defendant enters into this trisl with »
precumption of inmooence, snd this 18 a faot in the oase
vhioh must be considered with the evidence snd should not
be disregerded,” -

You are not supposed to disregard snything that is
evidense, e

MR, WATTS: What is that charge?

THE COUR®: That is 26, ;

(28) "Unless each member of the Jury, from all the

videnoe in the oase, i satisfied Bf the defendent's guilt -
Veyond = veasomable doubt, the Jury camnot find the defendant

ilty.”

(6) "The court charges the jury that o persem chawged
dth s felony should mot be convicted of a feleny unless the
widence exeludes to & geral certeinty every possible hypo-
thesis but that of defendamt's guilt.”

Well, of course, you osn't, Thie is 85, You oma't

find the defeniant guilty or imnceent either umless sll

{itn't reach 4%, Shen Shere souldn's de sny verdiet.

telve of you reash the same conclusion. That is what that
teang, -= 4% Just says unlese cach member finds that: Ueld,
°f course, all twelye mmet resch that conslusicn, snd 1if ome

(19) "I charge you Shat if after considering She ewie

-
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jence in She case, there remeins in your minds o reasonsbde
toidt of the defendant's guilt, although you bdellieve there
{3 ¢ probability of bis guilt, them you must find him not
piltye” ’

That 18 19: That ie in keeping with what I S0ld yeu
ghile sge, thet the two words mean different things. Beyond
s reasonable doubt, ae I said, is » stronger Serm than &
prodability, snd that is why that ocherge is goods There night
pe & probedility snd st4l) you wouldn't be convinced beyend
¢1l recsonsble douds, .

(24) “Mnless each member of the jury, from all the
evidence in the gase, iz satiefied beyond ¢ _rumnlt dovbht
of the zuilt of the defemdamt, them the Jury emmmot fimd I

the defendant guilt of rape.”

Well, T will explain thet o you.) That is all the
scsne, It meams to tell you that you must all agree.
MR, WATTS: Wast number? :
THR OOURT:. Thet is B4 That e the same oharge I

bave already given onee “fmo
{25) "The burden is on the state to convimoe you of
iofendant'e guilt 16 the exslusion of every reasonable dewbt,
wi by evidence that overeomes thepreswumption of faotl that
the law _-u&o the defendant with, Shat he is imnoeent
of orime, "
MR, WATTS: hﬁahamué»nu. AL She
it please, separetely to eseh explamation by the court
0f cach and every written oharge given by the eourt at the
| Tequest of the defendant,
| oomn Yery el
R, SATES) V1M1 the court give me an oppertunity %o

- -
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seption te thet portion of Ysur Womor's oral charge wherein

gropare & wrFithem yoquest on the matters I called your ate
testion 0¥ f
TEY COMRT: Yes, v, \ \
MR, WATTO: Now, I have an explanatory eharge here I
prepared while Your Womor was oharging I weuld 1ike to T.‘ltqp
THE QOURT: Very pell.
MR, PATTE: Bow, 1! the court plesses, one more matler;
and T will be through.

THE COURT: Are these $wo meparate oharges, or sll D

one charge? | ;.L',
|
MR, WATT3: Two separate, one is D and the other is 0,

Now, if the gourt plescoe, we wish to recerve sa ex- ‘

Your Honor cherged the jury in substsnce thet they might,
wder the evidense im this emse, find this defendsut gullty
of = conspireey, as !-:n‘um Your Wonor, or that he could

{
|
[
|
|
be guilty of a comspirecy to commit repe, snd, also, that |
mtire portion of the oral charge whioh is <« aleo whieh i» {
rather long snd invelved on the definition of what unouhu,
caspirsgy, our theory being it is adetract imsofar as this
isse 1e oonoerned, the defendant not being oharged with gon~ |
irsey and not being Jointly indisted, I Bk
THE OOURE: All »ight; fo thet adl? |
MR, 'Aﬂl! m is lllo
(Before the Jury rvetired, and in the prescnee
of the jJury, snd st the Sime the ocourt oalled
m-lmtuunoﬂlohnu. the de-
fendant requested the ocourt to give eaoh of
the following separste and several written
ohargess The cours, separately and severally,

§ A
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refused to give, separstely emé severally

the following regquasted writlen oharges,
endoreing on each of said requested writtea
oharges the worda, "Refused, % T Callshean,
Judge”, to whioh sgtion of the cowrs i
refusinug %0 give said witten charges, and
eseh of them, the defendant Suly sud legally,
o_onnub and severally, reserved n exoep~
tion. 3aid requested written charges, %0
rofused by the gourt, deing in words and
figures us follows:)

1. I charge you, gentlemen of ithe Jury,
that 1f you beliove the evidence inm thia
osse, you should asquit the defendant,

8. Unless eaoh and every wember of the
Jury is eatisfied beyond o ressonable
doudt from all the evidemoe tha$ the de-
fendant is guilty as eharged ﬁ the
indiotwent, then you should sequit him.
6. The Jury sust be u\l-!!.u of the
defendant's guilt beyond & reascusbdle
doubt bdefore they oanm conviet him.

15, The court charges the jury that Af
there s one single faet proved to the
satisfaction of the jury whieh is in-
eonsistent with the dofemdamt's guilt,
this 1o surficlent o raise & yousonaile
doubt apd the Jury should ssquit the
frem o oonsideration of all the evidenve,




lﬁn is sny reasonadle unpertainty =»
to the truth of the testimony of the witness
Viotoria Prige, the jury shwuld fiad the
defendent not guilty.

16, The emforoement of the lew demands
the soeuittal of the moeuserd unless his
guilt ie shown by that full messure of
proef which the 1aw requires, I% would

be = legn)l wrong to eonvict » Gefendant
of whose guilt there is a reascnable
oubte The desc=uds of socolety and the

good of the eountry 4o not reguire nor
senetion the sonvigtion of a defendant
whose guilt is not provea $0 s moresl
certainty.
20, Y oharge you that you have no right

to oapriciously rejeet She testimony of

the defendant simply beosuse he is in-
tereosted, and -iul upen & gonsideration
of all the evidenoe, you are satiafied
beyond & ressonable doubt that She de-
fopdept has sworn falsely, you should soquit
nim, ;
Ao I oharge you, gentlemen of the jJury,
L1f you are satisfied fyom the ¢vidence
beyond & resgonsdle dotbt Shat the semen
found in the vagins of Viotoria Pries was
Seposited thove defore Viotoris Price boarded
the m train ot m on the E6th
o l-d, then suoh semen would mot somsti-
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i nged

tute evidenge against the defendamt in this
ease.
B. If the jury is not satisfied that a rape
hes been committed by the defendant deyond
nli reasonable doubt, they may then go to &
condideration whether (the defendant) has
been proven under the evidense to be guilty
beyond & reasenable doubt of assault and
battery; smd if the jury should fail to find
the defendant guilty beyond all reasonsble
doudbt to the erime of asssult and battery,
they should then consider whether the defen-
dant under the evidenge has been proven

guilty of simply sssesult beyond all reasonable

doubt.
Ce We ask the court to charge on asssult and
battery and simple assault and instrust the
jury upen the punishment as provided by
statute for these respective orimes.)

foregoings as true snd lawful BILL OF EXOEPTIONS, this

dey of April, 1986, deing within the time allowed
lav for the same; spd prays that the ssme may be signed
certified to the Supreme Court of the State of Alsbama,

And the defemdant, Naywood Patterson, here now tenders

the errors complained of may be reviewsd and corrected,
) 1s accordingly deme this toy of , 1936,




Dated, Degatur, Apwil

=

ellowed by law,

, wot wal
7 od belil¥ue
300 s1oxTe AW ¥

vinetbgonos 8l d

yE1VIN NUZ 50N, ef Oounsel for the State of Alsbama, & copy of

|
I heredy sertify thet I have this day handed %o !
I
the fovegoing BILL OF EXCEPPIONS, |

The foregoimg BILL OF EXCEPTIONS was presented %o

1 ] 1’“-

Ce Lo TATTS,
0f Counsel for Defendant,

e this day of April, 1936; being within the time

Juige Oireuit Gours, Presidimg. |
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